Schuyler—Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany
Board of Cooperative Educational Services

9579 Vocational Drive, Painted Post, New York 14870-9518
Phone (607) 962-3175, 739-3581 or 324-7880 Fax (607) 654-2302

DRAFT
Regular Board Meeting December 4, 2012
Coopers Education Center, Bidg. 8 6:00 p.m.

TENTATIVE AGENDA

1. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance
2. Privilege of the Floor
3. Acceptance of the Agenda

4. Consensus ltems

A. Approval of Minutes

1. Regular Board Meeting — November 6, 2012

B. Treasurer's Reports — October 2012

1. Schuerr—Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-AIlegany BOCES

C. Internal Claims Auditor's Reports — October 201 2 as attached

5. Finance
A-H. Approval of the attached report regarding finance recommendations.
6. Personnel
A-M. Approval of the attached report regarding personnel recommendations.
N. Report of Temporary and Substitute Personnel.
O. Staff Report.
P. Approval of the New York State Education Department’s Revisions to the 2012-

2013 Annual Professional Performance Review Plan and authorization for Vice
President Robert Everett to sign the Plan.

7. Programs
A. Presentation regarding NYS Teacher Certification.

B. Approval of a field trip for the ACE/Corning Community College program as
attached.



Regqular Board Meeting, December 4. 2012 page 2

8. Board President’s Report
A. None.

9. Superintendent’s Report
A. SED update.

10. Adjournment
Next Meetings
Meeting Date/Time Location
Regular 01/08/13, 5:30 p.m. | Coopers Education Ctr., Bidg. 8
Regular 02/05/13, 5:30 p.m. | Coopers Education Ctr., Bidg. 8

HGG:dlh 11/28/12



Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany 4-A-1
Board of Cooperative Educational Services

9579 Vocational Drive, Painted Post, New York 14870-9518
Phone (607) 962-3175, 739-3581 or 324-7880 Fax (607) 654-2302

DRAFT
Regular Board Meeting November 6, 2012
Wildwood Education Center, Bldg. 1 6:00 p.m.
PRESENT: Apgar, Bulkley, Everett, Learn, McConnell, Moss, Peoples and Scott.

ABSENT: Dickson, Gorman and Keddell.

ALSO PRESENT: District Superintendent Graefe; Cabinet: Bentley, Drake, Johnson,
Manning, Moschetti, Munson, Pierce, Spencer and Weinman;
BOCES Staff: Berdine, B. Berry (D: 6:15 p.m.), Deane, K. Earl,
Edger (D: 6:15). Fagnan (D: 6:07 p.m.), Freer (D: 6:15 p.m.), Gauss
(D: 6:07 p.m.) Major, Mascioni (D: 6:07 p.m.), McDonough, Oblamski
and Saglibene; Board Clerk: Hughson; BOCES Students: Barb
Argentieri (D: 6:07 p.m.), Megan Farr (D: 6:07 p.m.), Tabitha Grover
(D: 6:07 p.m.), Mark Knight (D: 6:45 p.m.), Brianne Maker (D: 6:07
p.m.), Isaac Miles (D: 6:15 p.m.), Amber Mix (D: 6:45 p.m.), Teesha
Miller (D: 6:07 p.m.), Anthony Courtney-Plumley (D: 6:15 p.m.), Katie
Robie (D: 6:07 p.m.) and Terrance Tigner (D: 6:15 p.m.); and
Guests: Wyatt Argentieri (D: 6:15 p.m.), Joseph Miles (D: 6:15 p.m.),
Jewel Miles (D: 6:15 p.m.) and Brian Plumley (D: 6:15 p m.).

* % * * * % * % * * % % % % * * * % % x % K Kk % % % * * * %k % %

Chef Mascioni and Ms. Fagnan introduced their Culinary Arts program students who

prepared and served dinner to the Board Members. The Board Members thanked the

students for the wonderful dinner.

1. CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Board President McConnell called the meeting to order and led the pledge of allegiance
at6:05 p.m.

2. PRIVILEGE OF THE FLOOR

Board Member Moss thanked the children from Ms. Berry’s Hornell site class for coming
and recognizing the Board with the mugs that they made.

3. ACCEPTANCE OF THE AGENDA WITH PERSONNEL ADDENDUMS

13-043
Upon the motion of Bulkley, seconded by Moss, it is resolved to accept the agenda with

personnel addendums.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

4. CONSENSUS ITEMS

13-044
Upon the motion of Apgar, seconded by Bulkley, it is resolved to approve the following
consensus items:

A. Approval of Minutes




Reguiar Board Meeting, November 6, 2012 page 2

1. Regular Board Meeting — October 2, 2012

B. Treasurer's Reports — September 2012

1. Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES

2. Student Activities — Bush Education Center — 7/01/12-9/30/12

3. Student Activities — Coopers Education Center - 7/01/12-9/30/12
4. Student Activities — Wildwood Education Center - 7/01/12-9/30/12

C. Internal Claims Auditor's Reports — September 2012 as attached

Voting:
Aye 7 (Apgar, Bulkley, Everett, McConnell, Moss, Peoples and
Scott)
Nay 0
Abstain 1 (Learn)
Absent 3 (Dickson, Gorman and Keddell)
MOTION CARRIED
5. FINANCE

13-045
Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, and on the motion of Learn, seconded
by Scott, it is resolved that the following finance actions are hereby taken:

A. General Fund Establishments and Adjustments.
1. Budget Establishments for 2012-13:

ltem# CoSer# Title In the Amount of
039-13 337.494 Itinerant Speech Impaired w/ Monroe #1 BOCES $ 4,384
040-13 342.494 Itinerant Physical Therapy w/ Monroe #1 BOCES $ 310
041-13 529.499 Printing w/ Cattaraugus-Allegany BOCES $ 37
042-13 535.499 Equipment Repair w/ Cattaraugus-Allegany BOCES $ 47
043-13 540.698 Staff Development w/ Putnam Westchester BOCES $ 3,000
044-13 562.493 School Imp. Planning w/ Genesee Valley BOCES $ 225

These establishments will be supported as follows:

039-13 337.494 Canisteo-Greenwood-$4,384

040-13 342494 Avoca-$310

041-13 529.499 Alfred-Almond-$37

042-13 535.499 Alfred-Almond-$471

043-13 540.698 Canisteo-Greenwood-$3,000

044-13 562.493 Campbell-Savona-$75 and Corning-$150

2. Budget Increases for 2012-13:

ltem # CoSer# Title Increase From To
045-13 329.499 Itinerant-Business Mgr. w/ Cattaraugus-Allegany $ 2,600 $ 19,500 $ 22,100
046-13 401.000 Arts in Education $ 1,259 $ 377,850 $ 379,109
047-13  412.000 Advanced Placement Courses (ACE) $ 1,120 $ 86714 $ 87,834
048-12 415.000 Summer School $ 12,460 $ 708,000 $ 720,460
049-13 506.000 Curriculum Development $ 79,423 $ 766,163 $ 845586
050-13 512.000 Computer Service, Instructional $ 1,365 $ 2,638,083 $ 2,639,448
051-13 527.000 Instructional Materials (Science Center) $ 13,801 $ 483,845 $ 497,646
052-13 537.000 School/Curriculum Improvement Planning $ 67 $ 1,424,379 $ 1,424,446
053-13 548.596 School/Curr. Imp. Planning w/ Albany BOCES $ 2,392 $ 8711 § 3,263
054-13 605.000 Computer Service: Management $ 148980  $11,739,398 $11,888,378
055-13 615.592 Planning Service: Management w/ Questar lil $ 1,200 $ 59,800 $ 61,000
056-13 619.000 Fingerprinting Service $ 600 $ 9600 $ 10,200
057-13 630.597 Computer Service: Mgmt. w/ Madison-Oneida $ 2684 $ 11,164 § 13,848



Regqular Board Meeting, November 6. 2012 page 3

058-13 636.497 Negotiations w/ Genesee Valley BOCES $ 500 $ 23900 $ 24,400

These increases will be supported as follows:
04513  329.499 Alfred-Almond-$2,600

046-13  401.000 Horseheads-$1,259

047-13 412.000 Watkins Glen $640 and Waverly $480

048-13  415.000 Addison-$6,060, Arkport-($620), Avoca-($7,010), Bath-($4,585), Bradford-($4,475), Campbell-
Savona-$6,045, Canaseraga-$1,515, Canisteo-Greenwood-$3,730, Corning-($64,895), EImira-
($4,725), Elmira Heights-$20, Hammondsport-$280, Hornell-$5, Horseheads-($6,215), Jasper-
Troupsburg-$5,725, Odessa-Montour-($4,310), Prattsburgh-$10,805, Watkins Glen-$16,370,
Waverly-$49,435, Cattaraugus-Allegany BOCES (Andover- $2,995) and Wayne-Finger Lakes
BOCES (Naples- $6,310)

049-13  506.000 Bath-$79,423

050-13 512.000 Campbell Savona-$1,365

051-13  527.000 Watkins Glen-$12,259 and Miscellaneous Revenue-$1 542,

052-13  537.000 Elmira-$67

053-13 548.596 Canisteo-Greenwood-$2,392

054-13  605.000 Bradford-$1,592, Canisteo-Greenwood-$4,754, Corning-$70,294, Horseheads-$51,640,
Prattsburgh-$7,710, TST BOCES (Newfield-$1,155) and Miscellaneous Revenue-$11,835

055-13 615.592 Addison-$60, Alfred-Almond-$60, Arkport-$60, Avoca-$60, Bath-$60, Bradford-$60, Campbell-
Savona-$60, Canisteo-Greenwood-$60, Corning-$60, Elmira-$60, Eimira Heights-$60,
Hammondsport-$60, Hornell-$60, Horseheads-$60, Jasper-Troupsburg-$60, Odessa-Montour-
$60, Prattsburgh-$60, Spencer-Van Etten-$60, Watkins Glen-$ 60 and Waverly-$60

056-13 619.000 Hammondsport-$600

057-13  630.597 Horseheads-$2,684

058-13 636.497 Hornell-$500

3. Budget Decreases for 2012-13:

Item # CoSer# Title Decrease From To
059-13 525.000 Staff Development: Certified & Administrative $ 32,461 $ 1,285,107 $ 1,252,646
060-13 526.691 Interscholastic Sports Coord. w/ DCMO BOCES $ 5,169 $ 30,843 $ 25674
061-13 665.691 Cooperative Bidding w/ DCMO BOCES $ 11,285 $ 54909 $ 43624

These decreases will be supported as follows:

059-13  525.000
060-13 526.691

061-13  665.691

Bath-($32,461)

Corning-($1,562), Elmira-($3,415), Elmira Heights-$130, Horseheads-$154, Odessa-Montour-
$134, Spencer-Van Etten-$698, Watkins Glen-($198) and Waverly-($1,110)
Addison-($6,192), Campbell-Savona-$616, Elmira-($14,350), Eimira Heights-$25, Hornell-

($7,598), Horseheads-$12,000, Odessa-Montour-$250, Spencer-Van Etten-$1,488, Watkins Glen-

$865 and Waverly-$1,611

4. Transfers within programs for 2012-13:

a. Transfers in excess of $10,000.

COSER PROGRAM BUDGET CODE TRANSFER | TRANSFER
NO. IN out
605 Computer Service Management | A605-7710-160-C-04 N-| Salaries $34,546.50

A605-7710-200-8-18 Equipment $9,408.00
A605-7710-454-8-18 Photo Copying $5,000.00
A605-7710-200-8-00 Equipment $63,738.00
A605-7710-160-C-06 N-I Salaries $34,546.50
A605-7710-400-S-18 Contract & Other $14,408.00
A605-7710-204-8-00 Small Equipment $53,505.00
A605-7710-300-8-00 Supplies & Materials $4,017.00
A605-7710-400-8-00 Contract & Other $6,216.00
TOTAL $112,692.50 | $112,692.50

b. Report of all fund transfers for the period 07/01/12-09/30/12 as attached.

B. Federal Fund Establishments and Adjustments.

1. Grant Acceptances and Budget Establishments for 2012-13:

a. Perkins IV/ICTEIA (VATEA) grant is accepted and the budget established in
the amount of $211,228 for the period July 1, 2012 to June 30, 2013.




Regular Board Meeting, November 6, 2012 page 4

b. Summer Learning Experience Program grant is accepted and the budget
established in the amount of $159,000 for the period June 1, 2012 to
December 31, 2012.

c. WIA, Title 2, Incarcerated Students grant for services is accepted and the
budget established in the amount of $86,301 for July 1, 2012 — June 30,
2013 as attached.

d. WIA, Title 2, Adult Education & Literacy (Literacy Zone) grant for services is
accepted and the budget established in the amount of $250,000 for July 1,
2012 — June 30, 2013 as attached.

e. WIA, Title 2, Adult Basic Education grant for services is accepted and the
budget established in the amount of $142,524 for July 1, 2012 — June 30,
2013 as attached.

2. Budget Establishments for 2012-13:

a. Comprehensive Health/Wellness budget is established in the amount of
$10,191.55 for July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013. Revenues for the
program come from Project SAVE certifications. These funds include
$2,125.00 in current year revenue and $8,066.55 in rollover funds from
2011-2012.

b. Southern Tier Scholars budget is established in the amount of $5,024.76 for
July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013. Revenue for this program comes from
rollover funds from 2011-2012.

c. Model Transition Program Transition Conference budget is established in
the amount of $11,587.60 for July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013. Revenue
for this program comes from district and individual registrations. These
funds include $11,587.60 in rollover funds from 2011-2012.

d. Southern Tier SciFair and Cyber Civ budget is established in the amount of
$62,612.57 for the period July 1, 2012 to June 30, 2013. This is the rollover
amount from 2011-2012.

3. Grant Increases for 2012-13:

a. School Library System Grant is increased by $20,686 from $172,736 to
$193,422. This is for the rollover amount from 2011-2012.

b. School Library System Aid for Automation Grant is increased by $10,604
from $12,766 to $23,370. This is for the rollover amount from 2011-2012.

c. The Adult and Continuing Education budget is increased by $88,000 from
$2,448,060 to $2,536,060 due to the Educational Resources grant award
increased by $88,000. Program end date extended from December 31,
2012 to December 31, 2013.



Regular Board Meeting, November 6, 2012 page 5

C. Purchasing.

1. Request permission to generate a cooperative bid for the participating GST
school districts.

a. Bid GST13-02 Transportation Parts, January 2013-December 2013.

D. School Refunds.

1. School Refunds for Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES for
2012-2013 in the amount of $4,170,319.56 based on 2011-2012 final
expenditures as attached.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

6. PERSONNEL

13-046
Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, and on the motion of Apgar, seconded
by Bulkley, it is resolved that the following personnel actions, with the exception of H. 1.,
are hereby taken:

A. Retirement

1. Barbara Hozempa, Position: Teacher Aide, Effective: December 28, 2012, Date
of Hire: January 22, 1999.

B. Resignations

1. Robert | orden, Position: Assistant Principal of Special Education, Effective: end
of day January 4, 2013, Date of Hire: August 23, 2012.

2. Ashley Kerrick, Position: Teacher Aide, Effective: end of day October 19, 2012,
Date of Hire: September 4, 2007.

3. Katheryn Ellison, Position: Curriculum Mentor, Effective: end of day October 2,
2012, Date of Hire: September 2, 2008.

4. Kelley LaCross, Position: Teacher Aide, Effective: end of day October 12, 2012,
Date of Hire: December 1, 2008.

C. Elimination of Positions

1. Messenger, one part-time (.90 FTE), 12 month position, Bush Education Center,
effective November 26, 2012.

2. Custodian, one full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month position, Bush Education Center,
effective October 31, 2012.

3. Principal Account Clerk, one full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month position, Central
Business Office, effective November 1, 2012.

4. Assistant Principal, one full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month position, effective
November 6, 2012.

D. Creation of Positions

1. Career Education Resource Specialist, one part-time (.8 FTE), 12 month
position, effective October 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013.




Regular Board Meeting, November 6. 2012 page 6

Cleaner, one full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month position, effective October 31, 2012.

. School Psychologist, one part-time (.5 FTE), 10 month, school calendar

position, effective October 22, 2012.

. Accountant (School), one full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month position, effective

November 1, 2012.
Principal of Special Education, one full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month position,
effective November 6, 2012.

E. Increase to Positions

. Courier, two (2), 12 month positions, increased from part-time (.3 FTE) to part-

time (.45 FTE), effective November 19, 2012.

Occupational Therapist, one 10 month, school calendar position, increase from
part-time (.4 FTE) to part-time (.5 FTE), effective October 4, 2012.

Teacher, Deaf and Hearing Impaired, one 10 month, school calendar position,
increase from part-time (.6 FTE) to part-time (.8 FTE), effective October 29,
2012.

Career Education Resource Specialist, one 10 month, school calendar position,
increase from part-time (.475 FTE) to full-time (1.0 FTE), effective October 1,
2012 through June 30, 2013.

F. Increase or Decrease in Assignments

1.

Barbara Hozempa, Teacher Aide, 10 month, school calendar position, increase
from part-time (.5 FTE) to full-time (1.0 FTE), Elmira Heights CSD, effective
September 26, 2012.

Kaye Stanford, Career Ed Resource Specialist, 10 month, school calendar
position, increase from part-time (.475 FTE) to full-time (1.0 FTE), effective
October 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013.

Leslie Brewer, Occupational Therapist, 10 month, school calendar position,
increase from part-time (.4 FTE) to part-time (.5 FTE), effective October 4,
2012.

Carolyn Parker, Teacher, Deaf and Hearing Impaired, 10 month, school

calendar position, increase from part-time (.6 FTE) to part-time (.8 FTE),
effective October 29, 2012.

Glenn Chamberlain, Courier, 12 month position, increased from .3 FTE to .45
FTE, effective November 19, 2012.

Marshall Murdock, Courier, 12 month position, increased from .3 FTE to .45
FTE, effective November 19, 2012.

G. Changes in Appointments

1.

Nelida Lucht, Career Ed Resource Specialist, part-time (.475 FTE), 10 month,
school calendar position, from Non-Competitive Civil Service, Permanent
appointment to Competitive Civil Service, Probationary appointment, Civil
Service Open Competitive List # 66757, effective September 12, 2012,
Probationary Period September 12, 2012 through December 4, 2012, no
change in salary.

Jana White, Computer Operations Specialist, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month
position, from Provisional to Probationary, Competitive Civil Service



Regular Board Meeting, November 6, 2012 page 7

10.

11.

12.

appointment, Civil Service Open Competitive List # 16002, effective October 12,
2012, Probationary Period October 12, 2012 through October 11, 2013, no
change in salary.

Martha Clark, Principal Account Clerk, to Accountant (School), full-time (1.0
FTE), 12 month position, Competitive Civil Service appointment, Civil Service
List # 70032, effective November 1, 2012, Probationary Period of November 1,
2012 through January 24, 2013, salary $45,000.00 prorated, due to the Civil
Service reclassification of the Senior Account Clerk position to Accountant
(School).

Christina Thomas, Computer Applications Specialist, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12
month position, Bush Education Center, from Probationary to Permanent,
effective November 7, 2012, no change in salary.

Daniel Delano, Building Maintenance Mechanic, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month
position, from Probationary to Permanent, effective November 14, 2012, no
change in salary.

Sondra Saginario, Program Assistant, full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month, school
calendar position, Bush Education Center, from Probationary to Permanent,
effective November 14, 2012, no change in salary.

. Glenda Sano, Licensed Practical Nurse, full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month, school

calendar position, from Probationary to Permanent, effective November 14,
2012, no change in salary.

Susan Westling, Labor Relations Specialist, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month
position, from Probationary to Permanent, effective November 16, 2012, no
change in salary.

Debra Jay, Career Education Resource Specialist, part-time (.475 FTE), 10
month, school calendar position, from Probationary to Permanent, effective
November 20, 2012.

Janice Standish, Registered Nurse, part-time (.5 FTE), 10 month, school

calendar position, from Probationary to Permanent, effective November 28,
2012.

Danielle Major, Assistant Principal of Special Education, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12
month position, from Temporary to Probationary, effective September 1, 2012,
Tenure Area of Assistant Principal of Special Education, Certification of School
Building Leader, Internship Certificate, effective September 1, 2012 through
August 31, 2014, Probationary Period from September 1, 2012 to August 31,
2015, no change in salary.

Kristen Wilson, School Psychologist, part-time (.8 FTE), 10 month, school
calendar position, from Temporary to Probationary, effective September 4,
2012, Tenure Area of School Psychologist, Certification of School Psychologist,
Provisional Renewal, effective September 1, 2012 through August 31, 2017,
Probationary Period from September 4, 2012 to September 3, 2015, no change
in salary.

13._Paul Taylor, Teacher, Machine Trades, full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month, school

calendar position, from Temporary to Probationary, effective September 4,
2012, Tenure Area of Precision Metal Work Occupations — Machine Tool
Operation/Machine Shop, Certification of Machine Tool Operation/Machine
Shop 7-12, Transitional A Certificate, effective September 1, 2012 through
August 31, 2015, Probationary Period from September 4, 2012 to September 3,
2015, no change in salary.

14. Amy Van Ness, Teaching Assistant, full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month, school




Regqular Board Meeting, November 6, 2012 page 8

calendar position, from Temporary to Probationary, effective September 4,
2012, Tenure Area of Teaching Assistant, Certification of Teaching Assistant,
Level 1, effective September 1, 2012 through August 31, 2015, Probationary
Period from September 4, 2012 to September 3, 2015, no change in salary.

H. JUUL Agreement

1.

Laurie Crooker, Teaching Assistant, hold to act on later in the meeting.

I. Recall

1.

Sarah Sassman, Position: Career Education Resource Specialist, part-time (.8
FTE), Effective: October 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013, Salary: $31,625.00 per
year, prorated.

J. Transfer of Functions — Deleted, no action to be taken

K. Appointments

1.

Katheryn Ellison, Position: Staff Development Coordinator, full-time (1.0 FTE),
12 month position, Probationary appointment, Effective: October 3, 2012,
Tenure Area: Staff Development Coordinator, Certification: Professional, School
District Leader, September 1, 2011, Probationary Period: October 3, 2012
through October 2, 2015, Salary: $68,000 per year, prorated.

Jacqueline Czamanske, Position: Staff Development Coordinator, full-time (1.0
FTE), 12 month position, Probationary appointment, Effective: October 22,
2012, Tenure Area: Staff Development Coordinator, Certification: Permanent,
School District Administrator, September 1, 2007, Probationary Period: October
22, 2012 through October 21, 2015, Salary: $72,000 per year, prorated,

Daniel DoBell, Position: School Business Executive, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12
month position, Competitive Civil Service, Probationary appointment, Civil
Service exam #69915, Effective: November 19, 2012, Probationary Period:
November 19, 2012 through November 18, 2013, Salary: $90,000 per year,
prorated.

Hsiao-Ying Tiao (Jennifer) Shih, Position: Teacher, English to Speakers of
Other Languages, full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month, school calendar position,
Probationary appointment, Effective: October 22, 2012, Tenure Area: English to
Speakers of Other Languages, Certification: Conditional Initial, English to
Speakers of Other Languages, September 1, 2012 through August 31, 2014,
Probationary Period: October 22, 2012 through October 21, 2015, Salary:
$45,407.00 per year, prorated (step 1 + Credit Hours + dual Degree Stipend).
Eyleen Oslager, Position: Network Technology Specialist, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12
month position, Competitive Civil Service, Provisional appointment, pending
Civil Service exam, Effective: October 11, 2012, Salary: $32,000 per year,
prorated.

Shane Swimley, Position: Microcomputer Repair Technician, full-time (1.0 FTE),
12 month position, Competitive Civil Service, Provisional appointment, pending
Civil Service exam, Effective: October 4, 2012, Salary: $15.20 per hour (grade
11, step 1).

Kasi Washburn, Position: Principal of Special Education, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12




Regular Board Meeting, November 6, 2012 page 9

month position, Probationary appointment, Effective: December 17, 2012,
Tenure Area: Principal of Special Education, Certification: Professional, School
District Leader, September 1, 2012, Probationary Period: December 17, 2012
through December 16, 2015, Salary: $77,000 per year, prorated.

L. Temporary Appointment

1.

Melissa Roman, Position: Practical Nursing Instructor, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12
month position, Unclassified appointment, Effective: November 16, 2012
through June 30, 2013, pending completion of certification requirements,
Certification: no applicable certificate; Job Skills Training Instructor, Adult
Education Certificate required, Salary: $45,000.00 per year, prorated.

M. Mentoring Stipends, Stipend $825 per year, September 4, 2012 through June 21,
2013, except where noted:

HON =

No o

John Dlugos mentoring David Hamilton

Kristie Haberstroh mentoring Michelle Rossman

Linda Haley mentoring Kurtis Mullen

John Hughes mentoring Laurie Runyan, Stipend of $825 per year, prorated,
effective October 5, 2012 through June 21, 2013

Mark Kilmartin mentoring Paul Taylor

William Paggio mentoring Tammy Divens

Vicki Smith mentoring Amy Connors, Stipend of $825 per year, prorated,
effective November 15, 2012 through June 21, 2013

N. Annual Appointments

1.

2.

School Improvement Coordinator, $6,000 per year, effective October 22, 2012
through June 30, 2013:

a. Jacqueline Czamanske, Canisteo-Greenwood CSD

Skills USA Advisors, Stipend of $1,237 each, effective September 4, 2012
through June 21, 2013:

a. Bush Education Center
1. Barbara Sweet
2. Amy Limoncelii

3. Amy Warner

b. Coopers Education Center
1. Annette Coupe
2. Dale Robie

c. Wildwood Education Center
1. Andrew Dennis
2. Nancy Fagnan
3. Kevin Freeland




Regular Board Meeting, November 6, 2012 page 10

O. Report of Temporary and Substitute Personnel.

Q. Rescind Transfer of Functions, from the July 10, 2012 BOE, incorrectly stated:

1. RESOLVED, the Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany Board of
Cooperative Educational Services (SSCTA BOCES) hereby accepts the transfer
of the functions of Account Clerk and Senior Account Clerk performed by the
Corning Painted-Post CSD to the Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany
Board of Cooperative Educational Services (SSCTA BOCES), effective July 1,
2012.

R. Transfer of Functions

2. RESOLVED, the Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany Board of
Cooperative Educational Services (SSCTA BOCES) hereby transfers the
functions of Accounts Payable and Payroll performed by the Corning Painted-
Post CSD to the Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany Board of
Cooperative Educational Services (SSCTA BOCES), effective July 1, 2012. In
accordance with section 70(2) of the Civil Service Law, the Superintendent of
Schools will certify to the District Superintendent of the Greater Southern Tier
BOCES a list of names and titles of those employees substantially engaged in
the performance of Accounts Payable and Payroll: two Senior Account Clerks
(Cindy Luedeman and Dawn Stratton) and two Account Clerks (Tami Ricci and
Pamela Stevens).

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

13-047
Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, and on the motion of Apgar, seconded
by Bulkley, it is resolved that the following change to appointments that was approved at
the Reorganizational Board meeting on July 10, 2012 action is hereby taken:

P. Change to Appointment that was approved at the Reorganizational Board
Meeting on July 10, 2012.

8. Appointment:
E. School Attorney.

It is hereby resolved that Sayles & Evans with Mr. Conrad R. Wolan as the
primary contact and an independent service provider is appointed to the
position of School Attorney for fiscal year 2012-2013.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

7. PROGRAMS

A. Special Education’s Student Data

Ms. Drake, Mr. Berdine, Ms. Saglibene and Ms. Deane presented the Special
Education’s 2011-2012 student achievement data.



Reqular Board Meeting, November 6, 2012 page 11

13-048
Upon the motion of Learn, seconded by Bulkley, it is resolved to approve the following
program items:

FIELD TRIP

B. A field trip for the Bush, Coopers & Wildwood Education Centers’ Auto Tech/Auto
Body programs as attached.

TEXTBOOK

C. Textbook purchases for Special Education program as attached.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

8. BOARD PRESIDENT’'S REPORT

New York State School Boards Association Convention

A. Board Member Apgar gave a report regarding the New York State School Boards
Association Convention including resolutions that passed and workshops attended.

9. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

A. SED
District Superintendent Graefe shared that the State Education Department is focused on
the Hurricane Sandy damages and school consolidations and mergers. They are also
discussing BOCES establishing Regional High Schools.

B. TRS & ERS
District Superintendent Graefe shared that TRS and ERS will have a large increase. TRS
will increase from 11.84% this year to either 15.5% or 16.5% for 2013-2014. ERS
increase for 2013-2014 is not known at this time.

C. Central Southern Tier Health Care Plan

District Superintendent Graefe shared information from the recent Central Southern Tier
Plan Health Care Plan meeting.

D. Spencer-Van Etten CSD

District Superintendent Graefe shared that Spencer-Van Etten CSD and Candor CSD are
having a consolidation study done.

EXECUTIVE SESSION
13-049
Upon the motion of Apgar, seconded by Moss, it is resolved to move to executive session

at 6:45 p.m. to discuss five employment matters concerning particular persons.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY




Regqular Board Meeting, November 6, 2012 page 12
OPEN SESSION

13-050
Upon the motion of Moss, seconded by Bulkley, it is resolved to move to open session at
7:26 p.m.

CARRIED UNANIMQUSLY

6. PERSONNEL

13-051
Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, and on the motion of Learn, seconded
by Scott, it is resolved that the following personnel action is hereby taken:

H. JUUL Agreement

1. Laurie Crooker, Teaching Assistant, serving in the tenure area of Teaching
Assistant, continuation of Probationary Period through June 30, 2013 through a
Juul Agreement, due to certification expiring.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

10.ADJOURNMENT
13-052
Upon the motion of Scott, seconded by Bulkley, it is resolved to adjourn the meeting at
7:27 p.m.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

Next Meetings

Meeting Date/Time Location
Coopers Campus Tour 12/04/12, 4.00 p.m. | Coopers Education Ctr., Bldg. 8
Regular 12/04/12, 6:00 p.m. | Coopers Education Ctr., Bldg. 8
Regular 01/08/13, 5:30 p.m. | Coopers Education Ctr., Bidg. 8

Respectfully Submitted,

dlh Doretta L. Hughson
November 7, 2012 Board Clerk



4-B-1

1L'TOE'9L00ES 8V'TLS6YESIS 61°SL8STH'8YS E0'LEV'66SELS 91'8€V°9T8VES STVLOL
(€5°0vT$) vS'89L°6VT°TS 10°8TS°6¥T°TS LL'SEREST'TS (9L°LOEYS) L®W - 3uppay) [joihed
00°0% 00'118°VES 00 T18°vES 00°0$ 00'118°vES BIW[H MOIOST BIeFeIN 111
85°S0T°L96°TS 99°T9V°TIS VS ¥T'899°6L1°9$ 85°601°S89V$ 99855 V6L 1S LB 81D Aouady 7 Isni,
£0'8TLvE6S $9°0£5°6v$ 89'857¥86$ 6£°10T°G18 6T'LS0°696$ JUNODOY X3 BIeSRIN 1SJ1]
8€S6LLYS £V'120°8€$ 18°918°8$ 8€V60°1H$ EVTTLYYS jueq diooueg
19°796°9$ 00°0$ 19°796°9% $0°000°S$ 95°796°1$ drysIejoyog uonepuno] epsaylog
00°0$ 0008 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 3D diyszejoyog Fuog, [ uoke|
6T9SY LS 0008 6T9SY'LS SEIS Vo' vPSYLS dryszejoyos Suoy, *f uoje}y
L1°L08°6T$ 00°0% L1°L08°6TS 8¢'SS 6L°108°6Z$ asey) diysrejoyog SO
68 €V6°€TS 00°Z66°11$ 68'SE6°SES vT'LT0°9C$ $9°806°6$ L® spunyj diysrejoyog 1O
78'806°€$ 9've6s 8TEVSVS 78'806°c$ 9'vE6$ uaqnajg - oA uoled MM
ST'€60°SS$ 08'811$ S6'11T°s$ 87°580°CS L9°9T1$ Sunway) - 0Ag uoned sid)
01°TT6'SLIS 0008 01°CZ6°SLIS LTTLT'81S £6'0S9°LSTS eyoIA PH PY 1SO
¥9°608°v1$ 00°0% ¥9'608v1$ LT0$ LE'608V1S eIeSeIN IS
08'¥19°5TT'9C$ 00°000°00£°S$ 08 19SS 1€8 98'€LL9S ¥6'0¥8°81S°1€$ 100y Jolald asey)
Tr'998°sH$ 01'¥L9°1T$ TS'0VS LIS $0°900°0v$ LY'VES'LTS ISty - 100V UOISIA Jeyua(q
vI'60v'TIS 00°0L9°L1$ v1°6L0°0ES [A%4 79°9L0°0€$ aseyD - D puny [ende)
1T°590°S6v$ €2°0Z¥°0TSS v’ S8V S10°T$ 10°109'%vL$ EV'¥88°0LTS aseyD - 3D puny [e1opaq
10°SS6°6L$ 19°891°265°S$ TYETITLY'SS 16 TISYSL'SS (67°68£°C8$) LB - "D puny [esousn
YUO Jo pusy uop Sutingq 21qD]Toay Yoy ouvjog JUDN
20Uy Ysv) StuuIasanqgsiq Ysov) [0 Jo] sidiaoay Suuidsg JUNoDY
IPO-IE

SHONVIVE HSVD 40 AYVIHHNS S HTINSVIYL

SHO0d ¥AIL NYTHINOS ¥ALVIHD



M & T BANK
GST General Fund Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From October 1, 2012 to October 31, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Transfer(s) and wire(s)
Void Checks

Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. 49722 To Check No. 50318
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
Transfer(s) to T&A (5036)
Payroll Wire(s)

(Total amount of checks issued and debits charged)
Total Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
NSF Darryl Dunning ck# 1896

Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held December 4, 2012.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$  (82,389.29)

Amount
$ 454,317.01
$ 5,300,000.00
$ 195.90
$ 5,754,512.91
$ 5,672,123.62
$ 1,352,681.36
$ -
$ 1,067,847.00
$ 3,171,640.25
$ 5,592,168.61
$ 79,955.01
$ 661,016.50
$ (581,261.49)
$ 200.00
$ 79,955.01
$ 79,955.01

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled

TREASURER OF §CHOOL DISTRICT




8L°L0°1L°2L Jon depmy,

1866V0  66'62$ ON €400 "V VONION\SWYQY 2102/81/01 L866%C
9866v0  00'7L2$ ON £v00 ONI 00 A1ddNS ONIQTIM LLOgaY Z102/81/01 9866¥C
318vAIR03Y
S866¥0  00°00S°LL$ ON £Y00 SINNODOV NLLY O71'S¥O1VONG3 SA1d V 2102/81/01 ,586610
Z866V0  LS'0V0'92$ oN 0v00 NOILYHOJHOD XOHIX ZL0Z/LL/0L 286610
8L66Y0  L8VELS oN 0v00 "3 LLOOS\ONVA 2102/11/0L L8660
S966Y0  66'62% oN 000 "o IVOYISWINL Z102/L1L/01 LS966V0
LAIANHOS
9566¥0  00°091$ OoN 000 'V NVSNS NLLV $3009 IAIMILYLS 2L02/LL/0L .9566V0
29660  00'66%$ ON 0v00 1D3¥1d OYAMIS Z102/LL/0L 25660
1S66%0  6L°€L$ oN 0v00 ¥8/2# A1ddNS ALNY3E ATIVS 2L02/LL/0L L5660
0866¥0 262 oN 0v00 "L WVAW\T13INOW 2102/LL/0L 0E66%0
6266Y0  LE0L$ ON 000 "W HIHINNINIMSNAZOT N 2L02/LL/OL 62660
L2660  6€°0E$ oN 0+00 7 AGNIDWYW3a3n 2L02/LL/0L LL26610
6166v0  £0'68L$ oN 0v00 "8 NIAILS\NOSNHOP 2L0Z/LL/0L 6166%0
8L66¥0  00°59$ ON 0v00 NITTV NNATISOr :NLLV SANVAr 2L0Z/LL/0L 8166Y0
L066¥0  09°LL1$ ON 0v00 AYHINATIVH 2102/ /0L L0660
9066¥0  16'58% oN 0v00 ‘T ATIVS\NIMO 2L02/LL/0L 90660
2066¥0  +8°08$ oN 0v00 "d¥0D TVINLSNANI LNOWIY4 2L02/L /0L 20660
6.86¥0  0L'2v$ oN 0v00 YILYM ONIYDS ONNWIHD 2102/L1/0k \6.86%0
1986Y0  052$ oN 0v00 'V VaNIDNTNSWYaY 21L02/LL/0L 19860
LE8BY0  LL0L$ OoN 8€00 "0 INNFNOOVMNIONIIS Z102/v0/01 LLE86Y0
SE96Y0  00°S0L$ oN LE00 "3 NHOMNOSN3g 2102/L2/60 .SE96Y0
8296¥0  00°005'z$ oN LE0O NV4INVH J1¥H07 O/0 VILOV 2102/L2/60 829640
"ONJ
09S6¥0  Lt'6$ N €00 “09 ¥INV3I1D WNOOVA NVLITOJOYLIW 2102/02/60 L0956%0
0556Y0  +8'8v$ oN SE00 SV19N0a O\OSNHOP 2102/02/60 05560
€9¥6Y0  BE'SLIS oN ££00 "3 1LODS\ONVA 2L02/EL/60 £9Y6¥0
SE06¥0  Z8'YEL$ oN £200 '3 LLOOS\ONVA 2102/91/80 LSE06Y0
61S8Y0  ¥S'SL$ ON 6000 "W NVSNS\TIANYVA ZLOZ/EL/LO 61580
SOP8Y0  99'L1$ ON 6000 "W VaIaNwHoONT 2L0Z/EL/L0 59850
BLYSYO  LSL1$ ON 6000 NVIJOLSND S3Lva 3SIN3Q 2L0Z/EL/L0 BLP850
Ve8P0 Lt'SE$ ON $000 ‘a ATIAIOS VY Z2102/90/L0 LLVE8YO
2228¥0  00°0SS'L$ N 9e10 8N710 A0OMATIM VSN STIIS 2102/62/90 ,2228%0
[818Y0  6E°9L$ OoN 9610 NVIGOLSND “¥3LIWTY ILLTINVd 2102/62/90 .818Y0
vE08¥0  00°02H'E$ oN 910 LNIWLHVJIA NOILYONAT 00Z XNOHS 2102/62/90 V0870
WeLVO  152eL$ oN €10 "I NAYHLYYNTTINYOD 2102/12/90 L9V8L¥0
¥669¥0  15°0S$ ON 6110 1 YSIYIHLMOVTIOd 2L02/LL/S0 V66950
1889Y0  SO'LYES$ oN 6LL0 V4T ANV INIONI NOS ONV NYINaY 2L02/L1/50 188910
GL65Y0  60'12$ oN 2010 "V VINIOYIANTIHOVTIVO 2102/62/€0 LSL6S¥0
NOILVIDOSSY
8v8SY0  00'E9L$ ON 2010 AYVHEM NYOIMIWY INIINO LSITHOO0S / VIV 2102/62/€0 .8Y85%0
189S¥0  Ov'6YS oN 6600 "L NYSNS\ONIILSIM 2102/5L/E0 1895%0
dOHL3W
9125v0  00°00S$ oN ¥600 WHLAHY NOLAYHONIE NIASY\VINANY.Q 2102/L0/E0 9125%0
.—QQE:Z uCBOE( ajeq uﬂ@E@uNum UO@OOQN& pun4 ucmhhﬂg o] u_EUN& wuNQ LQQEBZ
¥oeyy  dosyo X289 FEEUTS)
pund [B1Bus9 - 19N -  LNIBISUSD) JUNODOY Nueg i
Bunsi ¥o8yp Bupuelsing e Se10t11
| abed S30049 ¥3IL NYIHLNOS ¥ALVIIO Z10Z ‘C1 JOQUIBAON



81°20°'+1°CL oA denaiy

$3nddns
8v0050  09°16$ oN €100 2 LINIWCIND3I TVOIAIN ONIHLAYIAT 2102/81/01 +870050
90050 00°09¢% ON £v00 dss3 ci0e/8L/01 90050
SY00S0  +5'22$ oN €100 NOILNGRILSIA S1¥Vd SSYJWOONI 2102/81/01 .S¥0050
IITAM NNV 3S0Y
2roos0  96'680°e$ oN €00 'NLLY 1OM41S10 JOOHOS ALID VHINT3 21L02/81/01 20050
LP00SO  00°0EE'Z$ oN €400 09583 21L02/81/04 150050
880050  00'86$ oN €00 SNOILVYOINNNINOD Y IVMHLMV3 2102/81/01 860050
LE00S0  2TVELS oN ) "V NIFTHLYIEIAMA 21L0Z/8L/01 LE0050
960050  OL'v6% oN £v00  dNOYHO VIAIW TTOINOYHO ANV LYHOOWIQ 21L02/81L/01 +9€0050
280050 22622$ oN €100 "d TAVHOINNYOITYD 2L02/8L/0k +ZE0050
0800S0  00°08$ oN €400 "W NHOMLAVHD 2L02/81/0} 0€0050
620050  06'v21$ oN €100 AlddNS ALNYIE S0YdONSOD ZL02/8L/0L 620050
820050  00°005'.$ OoN €100 NOILYNIVAT ONY HOYYISTY 3H0D 2L0Z/8L/0L 820050
L20050  00°008'04$ oN V00 "ONI ‘ONINYYIT SSYWOD 2102/81/0L £20050
920050  00°001$ ON €100 VESAND Z102/81/0k +920050
120050 S.'182$ oN €100 "ONI "OYVSAN Y3 LdVHO O¥Y ONNWIHD 2102/81/0} 120050
020050  00°29Y'2$ oN €100 071 dNOYSO SIHINID ZLOZ/8L/0L 020050
6LO0SO  00'729'2$ oN €100 LINIANYIACD Mad 21L02/8L/0L 610050
8L00S0  0§'222'SeH oN €100 "ONI ‘FYVYMLHOS F1LSVD Z102/8L/0L ,810050
9L00S0  00°002% oN €100 YNIOIHYILNIJHYO 21L02/8L/01 910050
S10050  00°0v$ ON €100 $3008 NOI93Y TVLIdVD Z21L0Z/81/01 .510050
€L00SO  90'€/8'2$ oN €100 ONI ‘ANVJINOD XYWNNE 2L02/8L/0L £100S0
2L00SO  00'58% oN €100 "ONI STIDOTONHOIL 0DIME 2L0Z/81L/01 210050
LLOOSO  8L'OV$ oN €100 "W INSITNYIMIYE 2L0Z/8L/01 1L00S0
0L00SO  Z1'821$ oN €400 ONI ATddNS AT1avyE 2102/81/0L 010050
600050  L0'6E$ oN €100 V ANNI\SHIMOS Z2102/81/01 600050
8000S0  S6'9v$ oN €400 "ONI “IVIONVNIH d¥VL 3n18 2102/81L/01 800050
L000SO  00'92$ oN €400 "4 3LSTTIOUNI N3 ZL02/81/01 £000S0
900050  00°09% oN EY00  dINOO LNIWJINOI WNITOHLId SYIAVIE ZL0Z/8L/0L 900050
500050  Zvov'ed ON €400 ONI FOINYIS B STTIVS MOVIN Wv3g ZL02Z/8L/01 00050
$000S0  +8'LL6$ ON €00 S3LVID0SSY NINNVIE ¥ WNYS ZL0Z/8L/0L 00050
£000S0  1ZLL$ oN €400 "W 3SINIA\S3LYE ZL0Z/81/01 £00050
200050 12'69% OoN €100 ‘W INNVXON\AINMVE 2L02/81/01 ,200050
000050  00°26.$ oN €400 /88016 XO8 O d ONI D3LONVE ZL0Z/8L/0L 000050
8666v0  S8'V6$ oN ) 3INNMYD008YS 2L02/8L/0L 8666¥0
1666Y0  69'952$ OoN £100 M YNVIQ\SHIAY Z1L02/8L/0L 66670
9666v0  S6'SHZS oN €100 0771 ‘I0IAY3S Q3ZIVID3dS OLNY 21L02/81/0} 966670
v666Y0  SZTLIZ'E$ oN €100 ONINYYIT 0OV 13dIHONY ZL0Z/8L/0L 66610
£6665¥0  SEBIY'ES oN €00 ONI ITddV 2102/81/01 L£66670
SOAS TVIONVNIZ ONY SA¥0DTY
1666Y0  S5'095°2€$ OoN €/00  INJANLS NLLY 393TI0D ILVLS AFHATY ZL02/8L/0L 166670
0666¥0  06'6v1$ ON €00 SIVS 2 SIOINYIS OLNY I18VAH04Y 21L02/8L/0L 066610
8866Y0  05ZLL$ oN V00 SOIN3AYOV JIONVAQY 2102/81/01 886670
PqunN junowy ajeq uCOEOuﬂuw papo2ay pung juelieppn O] a3y 8)eq JaquunpN
WBYY  doeyn SERTE) ¥o9yn

pund jersusg - 1N - LINIBIBUSD) JUN0D9Y jueq
Buysit yoayyo Buipueisin
1S17 08y pulpueising We GE11051L

Z 9Bed S3004 ¥3lL NYIHLNOS ¥ALYIUD Z10Z ‘E1 J9qUIOAON



8L°20°LLZL op dedmy

660050  09'SZL$ OoN €100 "7 Y3HINNINNOUVZY T zZ1L0z/81/0L 660050
860050  89'59$ ON £100 TVYNOILYNYILNI SOHd ¥3SV1 2102/81/01 4860050
960050  19°25$ oN ) T NVSNSWINVH 2102/81/01 960050
S600S0  VZEIYS oN €100 SLYOdWI 10M Z102/81/01 560050
£60050  08'16%$ oN €400 1 VNIL\Z433) Z2102/81/0% £60050
260050 PvL19'T$ oN €100 IOINYIS OO SHOIN 2L0Z/8L/0L 260050
160050  S8'86$ oN €400 "H QIAVa\12EWM 21L02/81/0} 160050
060050  2L7}0L'L$ oN €100 "ONI ‘SNOS ® AT UM NHOF Z1L02/8L/0L 060050
6800S0  2L°502$ oN ) SIAYILLYE ILVLSHILNI 21L02/81/04 680050
880050  POOLL'E$ oN €100 VIQIW LHOISNI ZL0Z/8L/0L 880050
800S0  29°8L1$ oN €400 3407 103SNI 2L02/81/01 80050

'0'd ‘SHOAIAYNS
S800S0  00°00€'v$ oN €100 ANV % SLOILIHOYY SYIINIONT LNNH 2L0Z/81/01 80050
YIUNSYIHL ‘LIANOAIITH
¥800S0  00°000°9% oN €00 'S VAN :NLLY dSD SAVIHISHOH 2L02/81/01 80050
YIUNSVYIYL ‘LIINOATITH 'S VANIT INLLY
€80050  9L°0VL'9$ oN €700  LOMYLSIA TOOHOS TVHLNID SAYIHISHOH 2L0Z/81/0L £80050
280050  85'v8$ OoN €400 'S HYHVSINOLIH 2102/84/0L 280050
180050  00'6.6'2$ OoN €100 NNI dOL TIH 21L02/81/01 180050
I1gVAIZOTY
080050  00°S6.$ oN €100 SLNNOOOY "ONI ‘SYIHLONE TIH 2L02/81/01 080050
6/0050  8E'EE$ oN €100 ONI SIMIYW B TTH 2L02/8L/0L 620050
80050  00°6€6°2$ oN €400 ANVAWNOD QYW©OVd-LITTMIH 2102/8L/0L 840050
LL00SO  00'SZL$ oN €400 SSV19 MOMLIH ZL02/8L/0L £L200S0
9/0050  00°5.S$ oN V00 IY1L WYV SSIH 21L02/81/01 £920050
¥/0050  ¥1'S0€$ oN €400 SANVIILAYNIH - 2102840k 20050
£L0050  v2'262$ oN €100 ONIHSITENd NYWLHVH ZL02/81/0L ££0050
2L0050  98'€8% oN €100 "8 AQNMHONYFGNVH Z1L02/8L/0L 2£0050
LL00S0  96°9%1$ oN €100 "N JILSRIMHOYLSYIEVH 2102/8L/01 120050
0/0050  00°2€$ oN ) SSY19 WOLSND SHINWND Z2102/81/0L 040050
690050  29°LOE‘LL$ oN €100 AOYINT HLIHH1HD 21L02/81/0L 690050
890050  00°85% oN €100 ‘A NHOMONIMOLLYYO Z1L02/8L/01 890050
£900S0  00'529'6$ oN €700 ONI ‘NOILOINNODAOD Z1L02/81/0L £900S0
990050  69'26% oN €100 "0 JINNOS\NIMA00D 2102/81/01 990050
$900S0  ©£6'892% oN €100 ONI ‘1S3ND3AVYL V01O 2L02/81/0L 90050
¥900S0  SL0E$ oN €400 NNY AYYANIAYYHIO Z1L02/81/01 90050
€90050  66°L1$ oN €00 8.€ XO8 Od SHVMIOHD ZL02/81/01 L£90050
090050  S£'69¢$ oN €400 SYIAVISMIN AN TVHLINIO LLINNVO 21L02/81/0L 090050
650050  00°0S6°L$ oN €100 3199vD 2L02/8L/01 650050
850050  €v'29% oN €400 "W VINIONZN0OSN Z1L02/81/04 850050
SIDINYIS
S50050  9L'¥8S$ OoN £v00 HLIVIH TYNOLLYdNOO0 JOVLNVAQY LSl Z1L02/8L/0L 50050
¥50050  06'719$ oN €400 071 SM008 LHONIYI4 2102/81L/0} +¥50050
250050  L9'VOL$ oN €100 "d HL3GVZNA\Y3ININ3S Z102/81/01 250050
150050 5'8% oN €400 WV3IL OLNV ORIVYYIS 21L02/8L/0L 150050

JaqUINN unowy 9je juswajels P3pP029Yy pun: jJUueLIeAp 0] Jlwdy ajeq 13NN

¥9Ys  WoeyH %9949 ¥9949

pung |e;euas - N - LINIBISUSD JUNodoY yueg

Bupsr yoayy Bupueising We GEIL0tLL

£ abeq S3009 ¥3IL NJFHLNOS ¥IALVIIO Z102 'S loguisaoN



8L°20'+1°ZL o dedmg

S¥10S0 ¥0°55$ ON £v00 ALVIOAdS TO0OHOS cl0c/8L/0L S¥10S0
¥¥1050 00°00Z°L$ ON £¥00 071 ‘ANNOS ALIdIONYS ¢L0c/81H/0L ¥¥10S0
€y 1050 6€£'295°¢$ ON €900 VY8.LZ# A1ddNS ALNV3F ATIVS cL0e/8L/04 €v10S0
ey 1050 Sv'seL$ ON £¥00 "I NOYAWWISHNY c102g/81/0t «cV 1050
ov10S0 21°25% ON £v00 "3 IINNOSIHOI cL0e/8L/04 01050
6€10S0 66°'66£$ ON €v00 FHI\JOHS HIVd3 cl0c/8L/0t 6€10S0
8€10S0 Py 1LL9% ON £¥00 "ONI "OO AddNS HOI13Y cl0c/8L/0L 8€10S0
LEL0S0 81'82¢'1$ ON €v00 SS3Yd LNIOdIDONIHIH4TY cl0e/8L/0L LE10S0
9€1050 ] W AARS ON €100 44N1S 009 ATIV3Y c10e/81/0t 9€10S0
GE10S0 00°'S¥S'L$ ON €00 SIIVS dNOYD ‘NLLY 1194 cl0e/81/0L SEL0SO
YE10S0 VAVA ON £v00 VW ATHIGADANYININD ¢l0e/8L/01 Y€1L0S0
€€10S0 S0°LSL$ ON €¥00 dd00 A1ddNS ONIJIIM ALIIVND 2L0e/8L/0L £€1L0S0
ceL0s0 8/'¥8% ON €v00 ONINYOO 40 vZZId S.319aNnd cloe/gL/ol 2e10S0
L€1L0S0 00°06¥‘v$ ON £¥00 "ONI ‘AVM 3HL av31 1D3rodd ci0e/8L/0L LE1L0S0
0€10S0 009/8°2% ON €700  "ONI ‘SAHLSNANI IDINYIS TYNOISSIHOHd cL02/8L/0L 0€10S0
6¢10S0 12'6$ ON €v00 '8 AWV\SHIMOJ 210e/8L/0L 6¢10S0
8¢10S0 00°6L1$ ON €v00 ONI ‘S3LVIOOSSY O1d 210e/81/01 821050
L210S0 €6°055°C$ ON £¥00 ONIHSINENd TVYNOILYDONA3 10d cL0e/8L/0! £210S0
921050 80'LV1$ ON €¥00 ‘3 INNWVINAVYC c¢hoe/8L/oL 921050
S210S0 9.'2L$ ON €00 T VYA3IY4TVINOSYHILLVY ci0c/8L/0t Gcl0S0
¥210S0 20'8¢c$ ON €v00 V VNALLGVINAZOIMONYIJHVYd cl0c/8L/04 21050
€210S0 16'€L2$ ON €¥00 ‘W YSIMVTIIUYVZNYd cloe/8L/0L €21050
¢closo 6.'602$ ON €v00 TINVAAITIVINLO cl0c/8L/oL 2¢cl0s0
1210S0 00'0v$ ON €v00 HIUNSYIHL MO3IA INS O/ VHISAN ¢102/81/01 121050
021050 00°0v$ ON €¥00 HIHNSYIHL MOJIA INS O/ VHISAN 210e/8L/0L 0¢10S0
6110S0 00°06$ ON €¥00 HIYNSYIIL MOAIQ INS O/0 VHISAN c10e/8L/01 611050
811050 05'896's$ ON €¥00 SSOOJSAN c10c/8L/0L 811050
£110S0 ¥6°0¥L$ ON €v00 VAINIT - S1HVYd OLNY AYM-NN cL0e/8L/0L £110S0
91 1050 00°'5.9°'c$ ON €00 ILOON 2L02/8L/0L 911050
S3004 L 3I-¥3 0/0 WNILIOSNOD

SL1L0S0 00°00€$ ON €v00 STOOHOS T3A0NW ILVLS XHOA M3IN 2L02/8L/0L S110S0
11050 00°990'L$ ON €v00 ONI NOSYVY3d SON cl0zc/8L/oL y110S0
€110S0 SL'6L$ ON €v00 T SILINANITINN 210e/81/0L €1 10S0
ch10S0 ¥6°LELS ON £v00 00 AlddNS TVIYLSNANI OSW cl10e/8L/0L 2L 10S0
11 OGSO IAVFAK ON £v00 ‘T LIOOS\WHITIN cLoz/8L/0L LELOSO
011050 00°0v.L$ ON €¥00 "ONI ‘SNOHAY 1d ONNOY-0D-AYYIN cloe/8L/oL 011050
601050 8L'Ly$ ON £v00 A VANIANITHONYTION cl0e/8L/0) +6010S0
2010S0 66°'S.$ ON €¥00 "ONI ‘S3SNT SM3HLLYN cL0ze/8L/0L 2010S0
901050 €2°€5$ ON €v00 W VSITWE3ISYN cl0zg/gt/oL 901050
S0+0S0 66'6c$ ON €¥00 ‘d MIHLLYW\TTVHSYYIN cl0eg/8L/0L S0L0S0
¥0L0S0 8L ¥61$ ON €v00 ‘O NIAIHEVYIN c102/84/0L ¥01L0S0
€010S0 9geL$ ON €v00 W NIATLS\ONINNVYIN cl0c/8L/ok +£010S0
L0L0S0 66'62$ ON €¥00 WV INNMANYIWY3aa 21L0e/8L/01 L010S0
001050 00'05.'2$ ON €¥00 AIINYYIT ¢t02/81/0} 001050
JaqUINN Junouy ojeq Juswiae)g popooay pundg Juelep ol Jjway ajeq Joquiny
39949 b EEU ) PEEITT) %¥93y9

pun4 |ejeusg - 19N -  1INBISUS9 JUNoJDY yueg
Bunsiosyy Buipueysin
s o8y burpuesing WE G810 1L

y obed S30049 ¥3lL NITFHLNOS ¥3LVYIIO Z1I0T ‘CL JOGUIDAON



8120111 op dEymy

602050 16'€86°1$ ON Ly00 1# JOHUNOW S3008 cl0c/se/oL 602050
093SLO-NOSIAVIW-OONVYNIHO-IHVYMVY13A
80¢0S0 17°658°E1$ ON L¥00 $3004 ¢loe/se/oL 802050
£020S0 £6'€89'c$ ON Ly00 ANVOITIV SNONVAVLLVYD S3004 ¢Loe/se/oL £02050
902050 68'9¢$ ON L¥00 ONIHLIWSXOOT sT1119 cloe/se/oL x9020S0
¥020S0 6L°Gv$ ON Ly00 1 INNVIQWHINAYE clozg/sz/ol ¥02050
Y3 LNIO ONISS300Hd
€02050 06'06.$ ON L¥00 JONVLLINIY O3AIN-OLOHd H ? 8 cloe/se/oL «£02050
102050 G2'16$ ON Lv00 ONI "'SOYE [93ILNIDYY cl0c/Se/oL 102050
002050 08'9¢e$ ON L¥00 ONI OO AddNS ONIgT13aM 11098V ct0e/Se/0L 002050
661050 18'68€$ ON L¥00 "OD NOIS32A NOIVS B AlddNS ALNV3a vV eV cloe/se/ol +661050
61050 Shiev$ ON Ly00 O71°0d VI ESIE cloe/sz/oL 61050
961050 19°0€L$ ON £v00 ONITVOIQ3an 332 cloze/gl/ol 961050
§61050 00'8ev$ ON €v00 S3HIL SONNOA cloc/8L/oL «5§610S0
£61050 68'8Ev'c$ ON €00 NOILYYOdYOO XOd3IX cloe/8L/oL +£61050
161050 FXA VAR S9A £v00 INIALINDI LNVHNVYLSIH SNOSTIM cloz/gL/olL 161050
061050 69'¢6$ ON €00 'd VSSIMIMWANSMOLHOIM c10z/81/01 061050
681050 00'96€$ ON €00 HALNIO INFWAVC LSIM cloe/8L/oL +681050
FOHIWNOD
481050 00°'052$ ON €00 40 Y3GWVHO VIHVY N3O SNIMLYM cloe/gl/ol 481050
981050 cLoL$ ON €00 V ANIHLVYVASIHOLYM cloc/8L/oL 981050
$810S0 y0'veL$ ON €00 T VIOIHLYAQHYM cloz/gL/ol §810S0
¥81050 se'vees ON €v00 FONIIOS TVHNLYN S.QUVM cloz/8L/oL ¥810S0
€810S0 ££'95% ON €v00 'S TIVHOINDIATIHNLIA cl0e/8L/01L «£81050
8910S0 ¥8'2.5°¢$ SOA €00 VSN L2313S INN cloz/gL/oL +891050
§910S0 00°052'6z$ ON €700  ONI "ONINYVIT HO4 NOILLITVOD SHAIL NIML cloc/ei/oL »G91050
£91050 0000871 $ ON €00 ONI'ONINYV3T HOd ST00L cloz/gl/oL +€91050
191050 00'626€L$ ON £v00 Q31VHOdHOONI LNIFWJINDIL cloz/gL/oL 191050
091050 00°265'1$ ON £v00 "ONI ‘3dVOSHOV3AL cLoz/gt/oL 091050
651050 0SszL'1$ ON €00 SNOILYDIT8Nd ¥3dNa Y3dNs c10c/81/01 651050
851050 05°96$ ON €v00 ONI v2I1aNls cloc/sL/oL 851050
£S10S0 28'88% ON €700 "0 STTIVHOUNINVAILS ¢l0ec/8L/oL 2G10S0
961050 0z¥81$ ON €700 “ONI AY3NIHOVIN 3AIMILVLS c10e/81/0} 951050
§510S0 L1°60v'S$ ON £v00 JOVINVAQY SSANISNE STTdVLS cloze/8l/oL §510S0
51050 162924 ON €100 'd INVJ\WVHVYdS cloe/sl/olL 51050
€G10S0 00'8¥c$ ON £v00 ONITOADTY OLNY YL Nd3IHLNOS cLoz/gl/oL €51050
25100 €2'0es ON £v00 ‘0 INNVZNS\HLINS cloz/gL/oL 251050
1S10S0 00'589% ON £v00 SWHVH JNOHLINS cloe/8L/01 161050
051050 00'0¥2'c$ ON £¥00 ONI ‘SNOILNTOS ¥3LNdWOD SNIYIS cLoz/gl/oL 051050
6¥10S0 LY LLLS ON £v00 FI-HINVYT NLLY T73MUO0H SNOWNIS cl0c/81/01 6¥10S0
81050 ¥5'852$ ON £v00 dIT44IHS c10e/81/0L 8¥1050
Y1050 00'€9¢€$ ON €00 ONI S3OINYIS YIM3S SATTISIIHS ¢k0c/81/01 L1050

HOW SS3NISNg
‘NOSEID VSIT :NLLY JHL\HOVIYLNO

91050 00°v0€'2$ ON €¥00 “HILNID AHIAODSIA ® FONIIOS ¢102/81/0L 9¥10S0
18quInN junowry aje( jJuswiale)g Pepoo9y pung JUBLIEAA 0] jwody ojeq JoquInN
A9y  Wo8Yyd %o8y9 PEED LY

pund |eiauso - 9N -  LWIeIauas) ;Junoooy yuegq
Bunsi yosyn Buipueisin
s o8y bulpueising We e L0t LL

g obeg S30049 ¥3lL NJ3IHLNOS ¥3ALVYIYO ZL0Z ‘€L JoqWaAON



81°20'11°ZlL on FEmIH

092050  Ov'€SeH ON 100 TYNOILYNYILNI SO¥d HIASYT 2102/52/04 092050
652050  00°22L$ ON 1900 M ATIIGNNE TNV 21L02/52/04 652050
852050  00°0£$ oN 100 HILNIO OLNV M B M 2102/52/04 852050
LS20S0 8y’ /91$ ON /¥00 ONIHLOOg al ¢10¢/Se/01L /52050
962050 00'8cE'VL$ ON Ly00 ANVAWOO QHYMOVI-113TM3IH 2102/52/0L 952050
¥520S0  6LEVI$ ON L¥00 7 AYYINEILAVH 21L02/52/0} 52050
£520S0  00°0SL2S$ ON L¥00 SWILSAS H3LNNOD SIYHVH 2102/52/0L L£52050
152050  90'¥82$ oN 100 aNN4 Tv¥3034 $3008 1S9 2102/52/0} 152050
0S20S0 00°00L'2$ ON Ly00 $59e€ INIFNIMVLIA "ONt IT1D00D 2102/s2/0L 052050
62050 yo'Lsv$ ON Ly00 HILINIO IVINYAS OLNV H¥VYIATOOD cl0¢/se/oL 62050
82050 00°60v$ ON Ly00 wvao1o 2102/Se/0L -B¥20S50
S¥20S0  0L°86$ oN 100 SHIAVISMIN AN TVHLNIO LLINNYO 2102/52/01 52050
bp2060  88'SEZ$ OoN 00 "W INIGTVHIONIHILENS 2102/52/01 ¥¥2050
£v20s0 91'e8v$ ON Ly00 ONI dNOYD OLNV XO4 ¢10c/Sec/0) +EV20S0
862050  €9'¥2$ OoN Y00 ONI ‘VIQIW ISNOH JLVO INNGIYL ONINIAT 2102/52/01 862050
LE20S0 00°021$ ON Ly00 dSS3 2102/52/0L /E20S0
962050  S¥'88%$ ON Y00 aVOY LSTHOH HLYON 0£4Z OOWI/IHIdWT 2102/52/0L 962050
391440 10141810
S€2c0S0 00°002'8% ON L¥00 ANNd HONNT dSO SLHOIFH YHINTG 2102/S2/0L ge€20S0
301440 LORMLSIA LOIMLSIO
¥€20S0  00°000'9$ oN 100 JOOHDS TVHLNID SLHOIFH VHIW13 2102/52/0} ¥€2050
£62050  ¥1'E6$ OoN 100 "ONI ANVANOD LIT0HATHD W3 21L02/52/01 £62050
2€20S0 00°Gev$ ON Lv¥00 *ONI ‘S32HN0S3Y NOILYONAa3 ¢10c/Se/0L 2£2080
162050  08'2.$ OoN 1900 S3ILIVIO3dS ALIFVYS AO0H V1003 2102/52/0L L£20S0
0€2050 £6°15¢$ ON Ly00 av1003 2L0e/se/oL +0E2C0S0
822050  92252$ oN 100 "ONI ‘ATddNS O3V NYILSY3 2102/52/04 822050
1e20S0 00'9e2$ ON Ly00 SNOILVIOINNWINOD MTIVMHLYVY3 210g/se/0L 122080
922050  0v'2e6'L$ oN 100 ONI SIOIAYIS MILNAQ 21L02/52/0L 922050
§22c0S0 12528 1v$ ON Ly00 NOILYONA3 vL13a 2102/G¢e/0L G220S0
¥220s0  LL'zees oN L¥00 d1YSN 1730 0/0 d1 ONILIMYVYW T13a 2102/52/0L 22050
£220S0  00'SSL$ oN L¥00  SNVAI IAVA IDIAY3S ONINIJYVHS SAAVA 21L02/S2/04 £22050
2¢20S0 06'126'2$ ON /00 ADOTONHIIL A3IDNVAQY SHO 2102/5e/oL 22c0S0
122050  16'85L$ oN 1400 09 SLHVd YONHL SHIHLONE YOOI 2102/52/01 122050
022050  ¥S'8SY'L$ oN 100 ONI 02 T3dVHD S NNIT ¥38NNT 13dVHD 2102/52/01 022050
612050  02'695$ OoN %00 S1ONA0Yd INVHNVLSIY TVHLINID Z102/52/01 612050
812050 09'858'c$ ON Lv00 ONINYV3IT IOVONID 210e/Se/0L +8120S0
912050  00°000'c$ SOA 1¥00 09 % W1ad 21L02/52/01 912050
3S INNIAV HI8LL
§120S0  00°85¥$ ON L¥00  SL6 HOYYISIH ¥ NOILYONAI H40 Nv3dng 2102/S2/01 $12050
p120S0  252.$ oN 100 ONI INOLS @3HSNYD OTv44Nng 21L02/52/01 12050
£120S0 cL'est$ ON Ly00 ONI A7ddNS A31avyg ¢l0e/Se/0L £12050
¢120sS0 66'62$ ON /y00 V HLISX\SVvHOd 2102/Se/0L ¢1e0s0
112050  S6'661% oN 100 SY008 I9arg INOOE 21L02/52/01 112050
YILSIHOLSIM
012050  00°000°€$ oN 1700 NYIHLYON-WYNLNd $3009 21L02/52/01 012050
1DGWNN junowy ajeQ juawajels papodoay pung jueLepp 0] Wy ajeq JaquinN
Ao84D LEEL be] }I8Yo 3oay9
pung [eseus9) - 19 - 1WIBISUSS) JUNOJDY dueg
Bunsi yoay) Buipueising —
9 abeq S30049 ¥3AlL NYIHLNOS ¥ALYIIO Z10Z ‘Sl JOGUIBAON



817201121 wop dEJmy

91€050  /5'951'9% ON Ly00 NOLLYHOJHOD XOHIX 2102/52/04 91€050
GIE0SO  06'€2l$ ON L¥00 VANOH SINVITIIM 2102/52/01 LG180S0
80E0SO  69°€L0'1$ ON L¥00 “ONI ‘SHIVdIY OIHAVHO 31VLSdN 2102/52/01 80£050
L0E0S0  LE'VY$ ON 100 3DIAY3S T30uVd G3LINN 2102/52/04 LOE0SO
90£0S0  O00'V.E'L$ ON L¥00 SIWILSAS ONIOVINI ¥3IL NIML 2102/52/04 90€£050
S0S0S0  99'v61$ OoN L¥00 1311N0 HSI4 TvOIdO¥L 2102/52/0t +S0E0S0
208050  S6'6.% oN L¥00 379V0 HINYVM INIL 2102/52/04 20£0S0
L0S0SO  92°92$ ON 100 "ONI LOIMIQ ¥IOIL 2102/52/01 }0E0S0
00£0S0  00°0VY'S$ OoN %00 IYVYMLH0S 1IN ILYNTTIL 21L02/52/01 00£0S0
662050  00°86€$ ON L¥00 "ONI ‘3dVOSHOVIL 21L02/SZ/01 662050
862050  81'122$ OoN 1¥00 INNOOSIA SYIHOVIL 2102/52/04 862050
162050  9S'L1$ OoN L¥00 "0 STTIVHONUNINYSILS 2102/52/0% 162080
962050  00'80S$ ON %00 ANVAWOD ATddNS INIT 3LVLS 2102/52/04 962050
¥62050  LO'ESE'E$ ON 100 JOVLNVAQY SSINISNE STTdVLS 2102/52/04 62050
1ZZN1dv0
£62050  00'GS$ ON %00  VOINOW NLLV HLTVIH AOYIW STINVF 1S 2102/52/01 £620S0
OT1 SONIQTOH
262050  19°v8e$ OoN L¥00  OSAI 40 NOISIAIQ ¥ IVIYLSNANI NO-dWNS 2102/52/01 262050
162050  0L'}G1$ OoN 100 AV NLLY TIIMMO0H SNOWNIS 2102/52/0t 162050
062050  0S'/89't$ OoN L¥00 SNOILN10S IOVNONYTNOIS 2102/52/04 062050
682050  00°200°t$ ON 100 ANVAINOD 710 SLMOHS 2102/52/04 682050
882050  00°2EL$ oN Ly00 ONI 30IAYTS ¥AMIS ATISITHS z102/52/0t 882050
/82050  /S61$ oN Lv00 "ONI WOO1S31L S9S 2102/52/01 182050
982050  8¥'SIE$ oN L¥00 ALTVI03dS TOOHIS 2102/52/04 982050
$82050  S¥'2S$ ON Lv00 ALTVIO3dS TOOHOS 2102/52/01 $82050
¥82050  ¥Z'¥S9$ oN L¥00 OILSVIOHOS SINIZVOVW DILSYIOHOS 2102/52/01 ¥82050
$3008 1S9 0/9 AF1LNIE NVINE
£820S0  00°S.€$ ON L¥00  MILAVHO SIXMV ¥IONI4 NYIHLNOS VOIS 2102/52/0t £82050
282060  00°959$ ON L¥00 SNVAZ 8 STTAVS 2102/52/01 282050
182050  66'694'€$ OoN Y00 "ONI VSN HOOIY 2102/52/04 182050
6,2050  98°21$ OoN L¥00 FHI\DOHS HIVdIY 2102/52/04 612050
812050  €2'689% OoN L¥00 d¥00 A1ddNS ONIATIM ALITVAD 2102/52/04 82050
912050  ¥E0S€$ ON 100 NOILLYHOJHOO ONINYYIT NOILOIFH3d 2102/52/01 92050
G/2050  08°L9g$ ON 400 NOILYONQ3 NOSHY3d 2102/52/01 /2050
v/2050  0E'Sov$ ON L¥00 "ONI A1ddNS TVLN3A NOSH3L1Vd 2102/52/04 22050
£120S0  /8'S08$ ON L¥00 ANVANOD A1ddNS HOILAN 2102/52/04 L2080
122050  66'961$ ON L¥00 OOSWYN 2102/52/01 122050
0/2050  £2'9v$ ON %00 ONI ‘0D LNIFWIIdWI 2 HOLOVHL JOHNOW 2102/52/04 02080
692050  00'682'1$ ON 100 01S¥¥8 XO8 Od SIDINYIS L4OSOHIIN 2102/52/0t 692050
892050  00°S8% OoN L¥00 ONI 00 ® ¥3ANIE MIHLLYW 2102/52/01 892050
§920S0  /8°189°1$ oN 100 $3008 VAIANO-NOSIaVIN 2102/52/04 §920S0
¥92050  99°L10't$ ON L¥00 ONI SFIDOTONHOIL IDIOHD T¥IID0T 2102/52/01 92050
ann4
£92050  00°008% ON L¥00  dIHSIOILNIHNAAY ® NOILYONAT Zii YOO 2102/52/01 £92050
292050  ¥¥'SSS$ ON 1¥00 IHLNIAVI] 2102/52/01 1292050
1BquinN junoury ajeq juawdje)s papooay pung jueliepy 0] jlway o)eq saquinN
¥o8Yyy  ¥d8uD NEETT) pEETIY

pund [ejsuag - 9N - LIBISUSD JUN0oDY yueg
Bunsi yosys Buipuessin
11817 %08y bulpueising WE S8 1001

1 aBed S$3004 ¥3LL NYIHLNOS ¥3LVIUD Z102 ‘S| JoquienoN



Kejuon aoiuep Aq pejuld
JaquinN 3oay?) :Aq LOS
ZL0Z/LE/0) NIYL PIPIOA/PBIES|D SHOBYD
ZL0Z/LE/01L NIy} SI 81ep 308yD
LNIRIBUSD :Junosoy yueg

81°10°LLZL top By

BU3JID UO|JI9}8S

6v°192°185$
6v°192°1.85%

19N
[ejo] puesd

61°192°185%
61°192°185$

19N
[ejo). puesn

pund jesauad - 19N -

LiNjesauan ;junoody yueg 10§ |ejoyqns

JaquinN
PELITE)

g offieq

junouwy
NEETIT)

ajeq jJuawvye)s Papoody puny JUELIBpp

pund [essuss - 9N - LINIBISUSD) Junoody yueg
Bunsi yosyy Bulpueysing

$3004 d3ll NJIHLNOS ¥3LVIYO

o] yway

ajed JaquIinN
PELITE) %23y9
We ge:{0: 1}

Z10Z '} JOqUIBAON



C8LLT IV 2L BA

00'092- 000 00°09.- 00°092 000 000 000 ITIV-LLVO /M THOS JNNS L Ly
z0eee've 000 zo'eee'vs 89'682'081 0€°168'8¢ 00'v.Lb'€0€E 00'vLb'e0E saioe4 |eads ‘sweiboid olwapesy 60v
8v'2G2'10S 000 8v'L62' 0§ LE'¥96'920'L Gl919'22¢2 00'8€8°19.2'L 00'0£6'6.8°L Kiepuodag-uoljeonp3 sAnewIB)Y £OV
90'660'€Z- 000 90'660'€Z- L TARA% 244 8.°/61've 00'1eS'€C) 00'1ES'ETL uoneonp3 souepUSHY Jusleainbl Zoy
19°620'2ee 00'9.8'v 19'106'92Z 88'696'/Z| 16'826'22 00'068°2.€ 00°2S1'9.€ uoneonp3 uj suy LOY
0ooLe- 000 0001€- ST x4 12'8¢€ 000 000 1 'NOW /M AdVH3HL TYOISAHd LNVYINLLI ZvE
00'G8E'V- 000 00°G8E't- oL'.e8'c 06°L¥S 000 000 I JOUNOW/M A3dIVdiNI HO33dS L€€
00'€69'}- 000 00'€69' - 00°206'62 000 00'602'8Z 00°602'8Z L# S0JUO/M J0BIUCD SS0ID J8YBIdiBlu) 9EE
000 000 000 00'661'9¢ 000 00'G61°9¢ 00°661'9¢ Nd Joenuod X aanduosald » onsoubelq Gee
GL'€ZP'G0l 000 GL'€TV'S0L 9£'GeL'8el 68'918'v2 00'9.£'892 00'9.£'892 J3%I0AA [BIDO0S |0OUOS Z2EE
1§€L8' 12 000 1§'eLe'Le ¥6'G28'061 GG'86.'VE 00°866'9¥¢ 00°'866'9¥C Jayio ‘seniiiqesiq L€
G9'6V5'S 000 G9'6VS'S GL'es8'vl 09vLL'S 00'8.6°6¢ 00'846'GZ Jayoea] 9sInN/asINN 0E€
00°009°2- 000 00'009'z- 00°068'61 ooolz'e 00°005'61 00°005'61 Jabeueyy ssauisng 62¢
e VS8 LL- 000 eve8'LL- 0e'vZS'SLL 20°'188'8Z 00°165'9Z1 00'082'0Z1 Jo)pny |ewsjuj gZ¢
16'€95'92 000 16°€95°'92 €2'80£'891 98'986'v¢ 00°'658'62Z 00698'622 Buuesy-jo-pieH gz¢
61°969'8Z1 000 61'969'8Z1 80°911'662 LG9 00°'852'68Y 00'852'68Y Adessy] jeuonednaoo pyzg
oc'L19'61 000 0c' L1961 88°2€5'1. Z8'v80'9l 00'v€Z' 201 00'v€C' 201 SIS Jeale)/eWoH 91¢
Gv'126'8LC 000 Sv'.26'81LC Z90zL'L2e €6°L£9'6Y 00°08Z'96t 00°08Z°96% Jeaq ayy Jo4 JRjardiajul 1€
zeeze'vol 000 ze6ze'vol LL'vov'oy 19'9/€'8 00010612 00°010'612 1siBojoyoAsd jooyos zZie
LT'6SL'€T 000 L2662 SP'160'e6 8C'2l8'LZ oo'czL'sel 00'ceL'8El pasiedw) yossds OL¢
LL'GEB'PLL 000 LL'GEB'YLL GE'¥56'8ET ¥6'906°0S 00°96¢€'vO¥ 00'96¢'0V wawanoldwj Yyosadg 60€
9e'v68'611 00°0¥ 9E'VE6'6LL 18'852'801 £€8'6€.'81 00'626'9¥ 00°'626'9¥2 FOVNONVYT ANOD3IS HSITONT LNVHINILLI L0€
0L'6¥5°C 000 0L'6¥5'C R TV T ST v80s 00'8¥9'0lLE 00'8¥9'01€ Adessy]_ |edisAyd So€
€LL'zel 000 €LL1'eel 89'9/€28 65°686'v1 00'¥8¥'612 00'v8¥'612 pasedw) AjjensiA v0g
GZ'0e8'9E- 000 GZ'0£8°9¢- £€'6.,6'65 26'998'L1 00'9L0'GE 00'910'GE BV €0€
£622¥'8E 000 £6'/2p'8e 29'.86'69 68'G62'9l 00'LiL'VEL 00'LIL'YTL QISNIN LOE
61'/86°CE9 000 61°/86'€E9 ¥6'¥80'6€L 18'%00°091 00°220'€€S’lL 00°220°€€S’l
08'820'L.S 000 08'820°LLS LL'G8Z'eLS 60°8¥8'621 00°294'vL2°L 00294 'vL2'L
o9v'¥86'GE8°L 1291 Z1'ioL'ge8’L 09'G6V'€Z6 £2°619'261 00'212'286' 00'212'286'C
00'6Z8'G.- 000 00'628'GZ- 00'628'6. 000 000 000 ITIV-LLVO /M €21°| ONIJdVLS 812
0.'€26'229'L 000 02'€25°229'L GG°/6/'06¢E'} SLEpL'8ET 00'690°262'¢ 00°690°/8Z'S ITIV-LLVD /M 19| ONIJdVLS 212
20'18€°€19 8v'2.8'C GG'€G2'919 90'v2¢ 669 6€£'926'0L1 00'v05'98Y'L 00'v05°98Y'L 1:9:| Buers g1z
Ly'96¥'v98 000 Ly 96¥ o8 96°1/8'/68 L6'612'891 00'+60'168°L 00'v61'L¥8'L S3009 AD /M L:9:L ONIJ4VLIS viZ
8€°080'81.L'C or'895'vl ¥8'8¥9'zeL'e 0,'856'96V'C ob'99¢e’ L£G 00'v26'09.L'G 00'v26'092'G 181 Buyels 60z
08'668'.S 00°000°G9 09'668'2Z1 18'6/8'0S €E'015'6 oo'avz'esl 00'9tz'c8l
¥£'€89°19G vLvi6') 80'865'€9S ¥1'699'6z¢E 82°262'0L 00'91L0°096 00910096 Gi:} Bugels goz
6CVSL'vLL 29'066'01 16'bPL'G2L £€9°€09'606'L ov'£98'GYS 00219081 00°219'081'¢
10125 L6LL 62'v0L'vE 0e'gzeoee’l ST'69¥'910°C Gp'260'c.l8 00°LrL'GLL'S 00'282°'001'G uoneonp3 |euoiedndoQ Aepuooss Zo|
90'260°285'y 80°0v¢€ PLZEV'TSS'Y LL¥6G°062"'L 60'v8.'Gov 00°118'808'9 00'899'+08'9 UORESND |BOIUYDSL puB Jsase] LO|
88'€05'€8L’L 00°220'G 88'085°'981'L 80°L10°259 $0'669'8¢ 00°262'0€2'C 00°262'0€2' painquisipun 8yio 200
TLGET P9’y 60'958'9 1271601290 25'.6.'282'L VL Y8y L8 00'v.£'108'9 00'v.£°108'9 uoiensiuipy L0o
asuejeqgy asuelqunoug aouejeq Bupueising sainjipuadxy j8bBpng japng uonduasaq jJunoday Jabpng
ajqejleay Bujpuay passguinduauf  sasuesquInduz 9)e(Q-0}-1eaA auny legiug

GNANd TYH3aNIO v pund

€102 :Jeap jeosiy
ZLOZ/LEI0L 40 Sy uodey smess jebpng
We £9:29:60

{ 9Beg S3008 ¥3IL NYIHLNOS JILVIUD Z10Z '82 JaqUIGAON



Z8LIT Lz e ey

98°26Y' L1 00'065'01 98°Z6'9¢e- cLeLeisee v 125'L6 00°€08'68¢ 00'€08'582 uoijeulpiood yjsuag ale)d ylleaH ¢09
00'6ce- 000 00'62¢- 00°002 00'6C 000 000 AJTIVA 33S3INIO /M NY'1d AN TOOHDS 296
00086 000 00086’ 00'866'LE 00228’ 00°008'6€ 00°008°'6€ DX $100YdS |9PO GGG
19200°} 000 19200} 09°'668'G6S €.°€80'stC 00°'986'Lv8 00°986°L V8 OX |euononiisu) ‘a0jA1eg JaIndwo) OGS
00°26£'2- 000 0026€°2- 00148 0026€'C 00°L.8 00148 X Buiuue)d juswanoiduw) wninowind/|ooyos gys
000 000 000 08'¥¥2'2e 021908 00°90€ ‘0¥ 00°90€'0¥ X Buiuue|d juswsaordwi wninowingy|ooyss Zvs
00°064- 000 00°064- 2296201 €T EVL'S 00051} 00°051'SL X Buluue|d uswanoidw wNNOLINDA00UIS GG
00°000'¢- 000 00°000°¢- 000 00°000'¢ 000 000 OX "Uwpy B paya) Juawdo|ensqg yels 0vs
00°¢CLe- 000 00°¢Cle- oozie's 000 00°000'9 00°000'9 Buuoog 1sal 8eg
90°LIS'CIY 000 90°L1G'ZLY 8v'€2.'919 o8l 's6e 00°6.£'¥ZY') 00'929'LEV') Bujuue)d uswasnoidwy WNNJWNY/I00YDS L€
LLYSL'Op 000 LLYSLOp ¥9'299'v¢ §2°218'82 00¥£9°€0L 00'+€9°€0} S|O0YOS [9PON 9€S
00'L L~ 000 00" LLb- €0 120 000 000 X Jleday uswdinb3 geg
00°L¢- 000 00°,¢- veee 99'c 000 000 Ox Bunuud 625
0g'ziT'sel 01'822' Ov'00S'0vL 22°118'G/2 £€8°08¥'LL 00°'€58'/8% 00'¥58°c0S "PI00D) SBNIANOY uoneonp3-Ansnpu) 8zg
¥2'2e6'L- ¥501G°'2S 0€'8.G'vv 86°1£6'62Z 2L ¥EE'602 00°G¥8'csy 00°1£9'98¢ juswdojeasq s|euse |euondnNsyl /25
00'89L'S 000 00'89L'S €€°0¥5'0C 19VEL'S 00°¢v8'0¢ 00°€¥8°'0¢ DX uoijeulpioo) spodg onsejoyos-iaju) 925
6v'€€9'Cly 00'ess') 6¥'98E'vip 02°269'0¥9 1£°820°'0€2 00°201°G8Z°} 00'98.°Sv2'| "ulwpYy 9 payIueD Juswdojanaq yers 6z
000 000 000 00°2€9'y 00°85L°} 00°06.'G 00'06.'G X uoljeulpiood suodg Olise|oyds-19)u €26
¥6'€62'28 000 ¥6'€62'L8 88'¥8€ 19l 81°008'6. 00'6.p'LEE 00'6.p°LEE Jreday wewdinby zzg
000 000 000 09°SvL°L oy'98¢ 0ozer't 000 VAIINO-GVIN/M NOILONYLSNI "ONINNVId 126
SZIP09lL 000 SZ' L¥0'9l 60°GPL'8E 99°€€6'8 00021'€9 00°021'€9 ao1m9g Woddng aaisusyaidwo) 0z
LV 286°'L) 000 L1°296'L) 9CZye'sl 15°0L2'0) 00°000't¥ 00°000'vV UuolONJISU| BWOH jO JOojeulpioo) 81 g
SO LE0'9LL- 00'9€£'901 G9'€69'6- 29'208'82 €0'982'8l 00°068'/€ 00°068'.¢€ (1enuad) Jaylo ‘uoneuIPIoo) 215
V'2ov'she 00'000'9 Weov'LST GZ'125'89¢ veLLG'e8L 00'L¥¥'S08 00°L¥'G08 uononsuj ‘Buluueld 91§
Zr'160'e 000 v 1602 £6°29v'8 G9'088°L oo'sevel 00°Gev'C) UOHEUIPIO0D ANANDY Jejndiunoenxs ¢ g
6¥'896'GS 000 61'896'GS 86°'9¥9'G0| £5°6€9'66 00°'65Z'19¢ 00°658'09¢ uonewoiny Aieiqi €15
29'96L'erl’l 000 29'96L'ErL’L 1G'v88'6v.L 18°'100°G¥L 00°€80°8€9'C 00'v.2'129'C |euoRoNNSu| ‘@IAIRg Jeindwo) Z1G
60°2G1'91 000 60°.G1'91 16°280'¥EE 00'L6E'ZYe 00°166'Z69 00°1L6G'26S Bunuud 116
W8s'es 000 L 18GEL 1L°€65°09 88°208'6G1 00°€¥6'€6C 00°028'982 eipapy/eoIneg Aeiq 806
08zeL'e 000 08°zeL'e 62°/GL'S 16'69¥ 00°09¢°6 00'09¢'6 uoneupI00 syods J)Se|oyYos-19ju| L0
69°00¢'6 000 69°00¢'6 YT ev6'02S L0'616'GEC 00°€91'992 00'9€9'6€L juswdojaaag wnNoWIND 90G
00'995 000 00°'99S ¥Z'00L 9.°66¢ 00'99S'} 0088.°) DX Jajua) suonesiunwwo?) [euonesanpy Gos
12°0€0'pL 000 LL0E0'L LT ¥8L'GE 80°859'9¢ 00°€L¥'9.L 00°€Lr'9L UOISIAB]9 1 |BUOREDNPT Z0S
61'cop'ezi 000 61°€9¥'8ZL $0°8€S‘LL YN 74 AAN 00°0¢¥' €€ 00°0cv'LeE Jajua) suonesIuNWWOY feuoieonpl L0g
00'688'G- 000 00'688'G- 05°005'9¢ 05'¥¥6'C 00'966'€Z 00'955'c2 X Buiwea aouejsiq vEY
00°'vee- 000 00'v2e- 00'S.v'y 000 00°'LSZ'v 00°LSZ'y OX Buiuses souelsig ey
99'0.€'V51 00°G0v'ov| 99'6//'00€ ¥6°299'Ge o¥'#.0'86 00'8LS'v¥9 006L5'V6S Buiuses souelsiq sy
000 000 000 89'280'6 2£°768'c 00'6.6'C) 00822 OX wawyouu3 Aojesoldx3 gzy
6£'89€'S0} 00°06¥ 6£'868'G0} yL'€62'vl Ly'8ye'e 00°00.'92) 00°002°9Z} awyouu3 Lojeloldx3 gzy
eV6LL9L 00°00Z°L €P'616'LL LG50V L) 00°0¥+'819 00°000°802 00°000°802 |00Y0S Jawung Gl
8C°210'v9 00002°L 82°212'69 z8'65¢€'Le 06 9LY' LY 00'¥66°22) 00'¥66'2Z) $3SIN0Y JUBWOE|J PAJUBAPY ZL ¥
soueeq asurIqWNoUg eauejeg Buipueysino sainypuedxy jobpng 1oBpng uondussaq juNo29Y jobipng
s|qe|leAy Buipuay paiaquinousun  S8JuBIqWNOUT  9)eQ-OJ-JESA JuauNg ey
ANMd TTYHINIO Vv pund
€10C Jaea) jedsiy
ZI0Z/LEI0L 40O sy Wodsy sniels 196png
Wwe ¢4 260
Z 8Beg $3008 ¥3lL NYIHLNOS ¥3LYIYUO

ZL0Z '8T A8qUIBAON



Z8LIT V7L Uep iy

TL'€8€'261- 000 zLe8e'eel- 6¥'60¥'€S9 €C'¥.6'8EL 000 000 OAS pajelay yoeads 622
€8 PeL'V- 000 €8 Vel ' ¥ 00G'c 6E°¥E9 000 000 OAG paje|ay UoISIA 82/
22'698'¢Ze- 000 22'698'€2Z- €6°€20'681 69°'G+8'vE 000 000 oAg pajejdy Adesay] |edishud 922
(AR WA o 000 LLpLL 90 69'6vC'T6€ resy'vL 000 000 yoddng |euoyonuisu) uoiesnp3 |eads 6z
98220 LY 00°052'8l 98°L.2'8\ - 20'692's/e ¥8eIs'erl 000 000 (0S0) wpy soAs dwo) 602
LL°€85 11T 00°000'} 11°€86'012- 56°'658°0v1 28°£69'69 000 000 (DS) wpy soAg JWBW 02
8908V L |- 00°000°'C 89°08Y'6- 80519 0z oge's 000 000 (0sI) wpy 1ddng jeuononnsu) €02
€o'LIe'Lse- 88°/¥5'C G.°€9.'8ve- 1E'6SE° LEC veov'LLL 000 000 wpy p3 [eioadg 20/
86'GEG'TY6'C- 00080'2 86°G.¥'GE6'C- 86°6¥8'€20'C 09'G29°L 16 000 00°0 aoueuajulely g suoyesado L0Z
000 000 000 08'v9's 021912 009080l 00°2£5'01 sa01M8g AR 999
00'v8Z°L1 000 00'v8Z'L1 92°006'v€ YL velL's 00°606'PS 00°606'vS S3NddNS/ONIAQIF 3AILYHIJ00D S99
§Z2'089°'2 000 G2'089°L ST SIv'yl 05°'¢€.6'v 0069022 0069022 Jawsbeueyy ‘9o1nag bBuiuue|d 659
00°80¢- 000 00'80¢- 00922'9 000 00'816'G 00'816°G oX Buninioay Lb9
000 000 000 00°000'8 000 00°000°8 000008 X Buninioay ovo
000 000 000 00°000°'€ 000 00°000'¢ 00°000°¢ OX uonenjen @ Buluueld 5y aSVO 6€9
00'L10'e- 000 00°L10'e- 00°201'8l 000 00'960'G}) 00'960'G} 0X uofjeulpsoo) Buippig aAnesedood geg
000 000 000 00°GLC 000 00'Sl¢C 00'GLC X uofjeuipioo) Buippig aAlesadoo) /€9
00°00G- 000 00°00G- 68'889'LC LLLLL'E 00°006'ce 00°006'€Z OX suonenobaN 9g9
000 000 000 L2L8L 68'698'L 00°€r0'0Z 00°€¥0'02 OX suonenobaN Ge9
00°L.LE 000 00°bLE G1°262'2¢ G8°'1L6Z'8 00°08¥ L 00'680°'Lv OX uoneuipioo) Jjsusg aJed YjeaH ¢c9
0029z’ 000 00292’ 000 000 00°z92'e 00'zse'e OX awabeuey 921138 Jandwo) LEg
00'¥89'2- 000 00'v89'2- €£°60€'C1 198€6°) 00'v9L°LL 00'¥9L'L1 O) Juswabeuep :soiA9g J8Indwos L9
0.°€29'001 000 0.°€29'001 o' ve0'vLL'L ¥8°1€6°2S9 00°05Z°.9¥'C 00°0SZ'L9¥'C OX uswabeueyy :9oiAI9S Jandwo) 629
000 000 000 *7A] rA A A 00'cLY') 000 |esusl) Juawdojsasq Yels 229
99°.0t'6 000 99°.L0v'6 29'sv9'L 2L 9v6'e 00°000°L2 00°2€1'S2 uoneonp3 4O pieogq Juswdojaaaq Heis $Z9
L'669°02 000 L6590 69°/8¢€'Gl 06¢CL9've 00°099'02 00°€89'02 Bumnioay £z29
£9'v88'9 000 £9'¥88'9 8692’ 6.°0GY 00°009'6 00°'8¥9'6 Bunuudiabui4 619
0C'v26's- 000 0Z'v26'8- ov'Eov' L9 ¥.°0.0'v 00°055°29 0006529 awabeuey ‘soineg Buiuueld 819
¥6'89%'0.¢ W82t G€'96/.°CLE £€9°1€¢'268 20°vi8'zee 00296'209'} 0029Z'v.S°) lenua) :Juswabeuepy poo4 jooyos /19
00°0L¥'L- 000 00°0L¥'L- 00'682'0¢ 00°69¢'c 00'08L°ce 00°081'Z¢ uoleulpioo?) Buippig aARes8doo) 919
00002°L- 000 00°00Z'}- 000 00°000'1L9 00°008°65 00°008'6S juewabeuepy ‘aoineg Buluueld 19
vzeLl'ss- 000 yz'eLl'es- 69'8€6'62Z G6'89E'GLL 00'vElL'€ST 00'vEL'eST |BIUSD 30IAIDS UojeULIO] Dlignd Y19
86°125'090'1 9£°'999'Ge ¥£881'960°} €8°/26'99.'| €8'veL 186 00°168'9v8'c 00°L18'¥¥8'E doddng 820 ssauisng Z19
25'262'6¢ 000 25°262'6E ovr'zvo'el 80°LZ¥'T 00°98.'%S 00°€.8'vS sweJboud JayjQ :uonepodsuely |19
81°L11'9 000 8L°LLL'9 00°900°'6S 28°9£8'6C 00°'029'66 00°029'G6 weiboiyd soueysissy ashojdw3 019
10°80%'8S1 000 L0°80¥'8S1 €6°1.6'00¢ 0¥ 059'9vL 00°0€0'909 00°ZZy'€29 Juswabeuep xsiy/A9)eS 609
0¥'656'89 000 0v'656'89 69°66¢'6V1 16°GLZ'GL 00'629'¢6¢ 00'G/9'€6Z suonenobaN 809
62'8cy 000 6C'8EY 95°600°L G1'90¢ 00°059°L 00059’} s19AU(Q sng uswdojeasq Jels 209
¥8°196'0% 000 ¥8°196'0Y GG v6'2S 1990091 00°€16'601 oocll'e0l uoneuiplood sinyIsqns 909
98°G66'02.') 0.°0v.2'602 95°962'0€6') 16°G0¥'806'S L¥'G69°006'€ 00'86€'6E2°L1 00°266'71LS'L1 wawabeuey :ao1n18g JaIndwod 609
00°¥65'2C 000 00'65'2Z 000 000 00°¥65'2C 00'¥65'22 £68 Ja)deyd :uonepodsuelt €09
aouejeg soueIqWNDUY edueeg Buipueising sasnypuadxy yebpng 196png uonduosaq JUN029Y jobpng
a|qejieAy Bupuay palequnouaun  SacUBIqWNOUT  8JeQ-O}-JEdH juenny el
ANN4 TYHINID Vv :pung
10T aeap {edsiy
21028101 40O sy Modey smelg jefipng
we ¢1.2%.60
¢ oBeg $3004 ¥3lL NYIFHLNOS ¥3LVIUD

2102 '82 18QUIBAON



ZQL LTIV en ey

+0'869'015'22 TY'e8s'vSL 9¥'182'692'€2 8L LPO'L8L'Sy  9€79.¢°9.8°'/) 00°669'22¢'v8 00°986°L1L6'€8 aNN4 TYY3EN3O [ej0L
£6°,/8'82- 000 £6°2/8'82- GG 66¥'v2 8€'8/E'Y 000 000 90IAI8S Paje|ay ASINN 8UQ Uo BUQ /E/
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 OAG pajejoy Adeiay] oisnpyy 9¢/
69°L6¥ 221 )L 000 695V 2L’ L- 96'81Z'626 €.'8€2'861 000 000 OAG pajejay buyasuno) e
28°€18'G86- 000 29'€18'G86- 69'108'c6. €1°210'Z61 000 000 OAG paje|ay aply suQ uo aup ZeL
16°980'v1- 000 16°980'ti- ZlL'6¥0'9E G8'/€0'8 000 000 OAS palejay p3 sAud paidepy Lg/
aouejeg soueiqunoug asuejeg Buipueysing saunjpuadx3 jebpng joBpng uonduosag junocaoy jebpng

s|gejeAy Buipuag patsquinousuf  SaJsuBIWNDOUT  9jeQ-O)-Jedj juaang e

ANMd TYHINIO V pung

€10¢C 1ea) teosiy
ZLOZILEA0L 4O sy Hodey smiels jebpng
we €9.29.60
v 8Beg S3004 ¥3IL NYIHLNOS ¥ILVIYUD

2L0T '82 H3QUIBAON



usbuueamg Apuspp Aq pajuud
1agog/pund :Aq pog
AuQ Arewwng juud
Aianoe ou ypm sepoojabpnq ssaiddng
21L02/1€/01 ‘@eq Jo svY
leaj waung :adA} 19bpng
Vv ‘pund
uny se :sweN e

Z8l Lz Lz e ey

B8 uopoeies

¢ 3Bey

ANN4 TYH3IN3D v pung

£102 180\ |BOSIY
ZL0Z/LEI0L $O sy uodey snielg 106png

$30084 ¥3lL NY3IHLNOS H3LVIUO

we €4:2:60
2102 ‘82 J8GIBAON



2OV AT LLTL BN ey

130png oy GoURRG O) S2BUAISS I8 8SDLY

PEZIE: 9 10U M JERA (808y Jopd SY} LIDH SSOUBIGWINDUL IBACAIIRY JT) ONUBASS PBIBLINET ,
000 00°652°'68S 00°09Z'cl 00°615'865 00°000't 00'6LG'v6S Buiwiea aoueisiqg Ocy
000 or'¥.6'Cl 000 ov'v.6'Cl ov'061 00¥8.°C OX Juswyonuz Kiojelojdx3 gzy
000 00°002'9Z1 000 00°002'92} 000 00°002'9Z) juawyouuz Aojeloldx3 gzy
000 00°0¥2'902 0009Z°L 00°000'80Z 000 00°000'802 |00Yyog Jswwng Gl
000 00'Lev'iel 00°tlS 00'¥66'/2L 000 00'v¥66'22L $8SIN0Y juslade|d PIoUBAPY LY
000 00092 000 00092 00°09. 000 ITIV-LLVO /M THOS HWNNS LY
000 9909 0 ¥e619 00920 L¥ 00'86€'292- 00'v.¥'€0€ aloe4 |enadsg ‘sweibold olwepeoy 60p
000 00'8€8°19.°L 000 00'8€8°19.'L 00°260'81LL- 00'0£6'6.8‘1L Kiepuooag-uojjeonp3 sAnewalY €0V
000 00°L€5'cC) 000 00°L€5'€Z) 000 00°L€5'€zl uoneanp3 souepusy Jusjeainb zoy
000 00'068°L/¢€ 000 00068°2.¢€ 00869°L 00251'9.¢€ uonesnp3 uj suy Loy
000 0.'60¢€ 000 0.'60¢ 04°60¢€ 000 1 'NOW /M AdVH3HL TvOISAHd INVY3NLLI ZvE
000 (RALS: 158 4 000 1Z'e8e'y LZ'ese'y 000 I JOUNOW/M A3"IVdWI HO33dS LE€
000 00'602'8Z 000 00'602'82 000 00602'82 SOIUO/M JOBLUOD SSOID) Jajaidislul 9EE
000 00'661'9¢ 000 00°661'gE 000 00°661'9¢ Joenuod X anndussald @ onsoubelq gee
000 00'9/€'892 000 00'9.€'89¢ 000 00'9.£'892 19}IOAN [BI00S |O0YOS ZEE
000 008669t 000 00°'866'9tC 000 00°866'9tC Jayio ‘seniiqesiq LEE
000 00'8.G'6C 000 00'8.5'GZ 000 00°8.5'SZ J8yoes ] 9sSINN/ISINN 0EE
000 00°001°22 000 0000422 000092 00°00S'61 Jobeueyy ssauisng 6z¢
000 XA 24 T4 000 €T PPs'9Cl oA T A 00°082'0Z1 JoNpny |ewdju] gge
000 00°658'62Z 000 00'658'622 000 00658'62¢ Bunea-jo-pieH gze
000 00'85Z'68Y 000 00°85Z'68Y 000 00°85Z'68% Adesay | jeuonednooQ pze
000 00'¥€2'201 000 00°¥€Z'20l 000 00'+€2'201 SIS J98le)/oWoH 91Lg
000 00'082'96V 000 00°082'96% 000 00°08Z'96v jeaq sy] 104 Jepudisiy| €1E
000 00°010'61C 000 00°0L0'612 000 00°0L0'6L2 1s16ojoyohsd jooyos ZLE
000 00°€2.'8EL 000 0o'ecL'sel 000 00°€Z.'8EL pasedw) yosads oL€
000 00°96¢'v0P 000 00°96€ 0P 000 00°96€' Y0P Juawanordw yoseds 60¢
000 006269t 000 00'626'9¥Z 000 00'626'9¥2 JOVNONYT ANODIS HSITONT INVHIANLLI 20€
000 00'8¥9'01lE 000 00°'8¥9'0L€ 000 00'8¥9'0LE Adeisay) 1evishud o€
000 00'v8v'612 000 00'v8¥'6LC 000 00'v8y'ele pasedw AjjensiA y0€
000 00'910'GE 000 00'9L0'GE 000 00'9L0'GE UV €0¢
000 00'LLL'vEl 000 00 LLL'vC) 000 00'LLL'vEL QISNiN LOE
000 88'$28'S. 000 88'$28'G. 88°'1Z8'G. 000 FTIV-LLYO /M €211 ONIJHVLS 812
000 00'+08'cS| 000 00'+08'cS1 00'¥08'cS1 000 ITIV-1LLVO /M L:9°L ONIJ4VLS L1Z
€9°,66 V2°GL9'9¥° L1 95°'80C'Ly ¥1'988'22S'L1 LB 2% X414 00250°0£0'L L L:9:| Buyels 912
88°GLY G8'€LG'9LZ'9 88°GlY G8'€L5'9LZ'9 68'6£6'GSY 00'¥26'09.'S 1:8:1 Buyels 602
000 G9'861'850'| 000 G9'8G1°850°|L GE €01 'G8- 00°z9Z'erl’l 611 Buyes soz
000 22°20§'822'1L LIpeE'S 88'Er8'LET'| cLeLe'er 00°29L'vLT') L:Z1:) Buyels oz
W 12s'9e 00'295'580'G | Wes'9e 00°295'G80'GL 000 00°295'G80°GL uoneonp3 jediuyos ) pue ssaled |0
000 00°262'0€2'2 000 00262°'0€2'C 000 00°262°'0€2'C painqguisipun 4syio 200
60°609'vEL 18°G¥0'16.'9 87°/£6'vY) 00'¥.€°108'9 000 00°¥.£'108'9 uoyessiviwpy 100
anuaaay asuejeg 81eg-0)-1BaA aewns3 syusushipy ajewns3 uonduaseqg 821n488 JUNCOOY 3NUBA3Y

$$39%3 pajedionuy juaLung leutblo

aNNd TYNINAD Vv pung
€102 1ed  jeostd

ZLOZ/LE/0L 3O Sy Woday smelg anusasy M oreried
1 afeg $3008 ¥3IL NYIHLNOS ¥3LYIYUD 2102 ‘82 48QUIBAON



ZOV LT VEEL BN dep

188pnQ ai)) asue(eq 0) $2}BUHISS 818 ASOU}

@ BQ 10U (s JBDK 120SE JoLd B] WO SSOURIGUNDUL ISADALIED) 10) BNUBAS; polRumey |,

000 00°059't 000 00059’} 000 00059’} s19AUQ sng ‘Juawdojaaaq Hels 209
000 00°€16'60L 000 00°€1L6'601 00°008 00'ELL'60L uonjeulpioo) anlsqns 909
80°0¥0°LLY 20°080°ZS9°LL 90°EL9' LY 00°€S9'ZLL L 00°199°261 00266'vLG'LL awabeueyy ‘91A8S J9INdWOD 509
000 00'¥65'2Z 000 00'v¥65'2Z 000 00'¥65'2Z £68 Jadeyd :uoneuodsues] €09
000 00°£08'68Z 000 00°€08'68Z 000 00°€08'G8Z uojjeulpiood ysusg aied YlesH 209
000 00°62¢ 000 00°'sec 00°'sec 000 AJTIVA 33S3INID /M NY1d dWNI TO0HDS 295
000 00°0ze'6E 000 00°0Z¢'6€ 0008t 00°008'6€ OX S100YOS |9PO G55
000 20'€9L'LL0'L 000 20°€9L L0 20°LlL'622 00986 L8 OX {euononisu) ‘aoineg Jeindwo) 06S
000 00'€9Z'c 000 00°€9zZ'c 00°26¢£'C 00148 IUUE|d JuBWaA0IdW) WNINOLIND/I00YDS 8
000 00'219'08 000 00°ZL9'08 00°90€'0V 00°'90€'0v 1uue|d Juswaroiduwsy WNINOLIND/00UIS /¥
000 €T EVL'GE 000 €T EPL'GL 119 00°05L'GL 1uue|d Juawanoidw) WnNOLIND/I00YS GG
000 00°000'¢ 000 00°000'¢ 00°000'¢ 000 ulwpy @ payie) Juawdojaasq yeis ovs
000 00°000°‘9 000 00°000'9 000 00°000'9 Bunoog 181 g¢€s
eP'vI0'c 05°€sh'ovt't €6°'9€S't 00926 L¥') 00°06€'9l 00°929' LY’ L IUUE|d JuawaA0Idw) WNINDLIND/I00YDS /€6
00°0¢t 00'v€9°'c0L 00'0ct 00°¥£9'€0L 000 00°¥€9'€0L S|00YIS |19POIN 9€S
000 120y 000 120y 12'0Ly 000 OX Jieday uawdinb3 geg
000 09'9¢ 000 09°'ge 099t 000 ox Bunuud 625
000 00'¥58'€0S 000 00°#58'€0S 000 00'¥58°€0S "PI00J SBIAIOY uonEINPT-AISNpu) 825
00't85't 09'v29'G8t ov'826'G 0069668 00°8€€£'€0L 00°1£9'98¢ juawdojanaq s|eusieW leuondniisu) 2z
Lo'zoL'z G€'€29'GC Lo'zoL'e GE'€.9'6Z G9'691°G- 00°€p8°0¢ uofjeulpIoo) spodg o)se|joyos-Idul 9z
1 A 4 00 1L26'LLE'L S8y 00°1LL6'LLE"L 00°681'99 00982'GvC’t ulwpy % payiue) Juswdojersq yeis Szs
000 00°062'G 000 00'06L'G 000 0006.'S uoljeulpjood suodg JISejoyos-Jau| €76
00°065't 00'6.¥'L€E 00°066't 00°6.p°LEE 000 00°6.¥°L€E Jreday uawdinbg zzg
000 oo'zer't 000 00'zer'L 00'zer't 000 VAIINO-GYIW/M NOILONYLSNI "ONINNY1d 125
000 00'0Z}'c9 000 000ZL'€9 000 00°0ZL'€9 901n9g Woddng ansuayaidwod 0ZS
000 00°000'#t 000 00°000'tt 000 00°000'tt uoioNIISU| SWOH JO Jojeulpioo) gLg
00°00€‘tL 68'886'€C LI ESL'SE 00°058'2€ 000 00°058°2¢ (leua)) Jaylo ‘uoneuIpIoo) /1§
000 00'L¥P'S08 000 00°L¥¥'508 000 00" L¥¥'508 uoponysu| ‘Buluueld 9Lg
000 00°GEV'ZI 000 00°GeP'TL 000 00°GeP'TL ojeuipiood AJAROY Jejnouinoex3 LS
000 00°65Z'19C 000 00°652'19¢ 00°00% 00'658'092 uonewoiny Aiesqr €15
000 00'LEP 198’ 00°259'9. 00°£80'8£9'2 00'60€'94 00vLL'LE9'T Jeuononysy| ‘aoiAleg JaIndwo) zZ1G
05°'LoL'L 00°622'GS9 05°L0L'2 00°52Z'959 00'¥£9'29 00°165°Z65 Bunuud Lig
000 00'€v6'€6C 000 00°€v6'€6C 00'egt'L 00°028'982 elpay/eoines Alerqi 805
000 00'91Z'6 00'v¥L 00°09¢°'6 000 0009¢'6 uoneupioo) syods o)sejoydIs-Iajy| L0
000 0z’ Ivl'eyl 08'Ley'ze 00°€91°992 00°225'92 00'9€9'6€2 Juswdojaaeg wnNdWINY 908
000 91'G9G'} 000 91°696'} ¥8'¢cee- 00'882°) OX J8jua) suojeslunwiwo) jeuojeonp3y G056
000 00°€.¥'9L 000 00’9l 000 00'€Lt'9L UOISIAS|3] |euoljednp3 206
000 00'68G'9¢€€ 00'6Y8 00°0cy'L€€ 000 00°0eb'LEE Jejua) suonesiunwiwo) jeuoijeonpl LOS
000 00°955'€C 000 00°956'¢€Z 000 00966°€C Ox buiwies souelsig ey
000 00°LSC'V 000 00°1SZ'V 000 00152y OX Buiuiea soueisig ey
anuaAsy aouejeg ajeq-o)-1ea) ajewysy sjusunsnipy sjewns3 uonduosag edseg JUNO20Y BNUBASY

$899x3 pajedionuy usnng rewibup

aNN4 TYN¥INIO V :pung
€102 :1eaA [edsiy

ZLOZ/LE/0) 3O SV Hoday snjelg anusaay we pLIvri60
¢ ebeg $30049 ¥3IL NYIHLNOS ¥3LVIUD 2102 ‘82 48QUIBAON



29V A2V U ey

198png au anuRlRg 0) SRNBUHISS BIE BSOL(J
PEZIBS: 84 10U M JeBA |ROSY Joud SUI LG SSOUBIGUINDUL JORCALIRT) J0; BNIUBATS PIRUMSH ,

eLIgJL) uonoejes

16161856 99'y9¢‘92¢ 'S8 107181°192°t 28'¢5¢°629'68 28729821} 00°986°L16°E8 ONNA TVEINID [B10)
000 0022¢€'tZ 000 0022¢'te 0022¢'VZ 000 b:Zi:t Buyels ges
000 00°908'01 000 0090801 00°69¢ 00°2€5°0L $801M8S Ajj1oe4 999
99°0%0'c 89'€Z9'ch 99°0v0'c 89°€Z9'cY €68 L1~ 00°606'¥S S3TddNS/ONIAQIg SAILVHIJO0D 699
000 G.'€80'0C 000 G2'€80'0Z GZ'G86'0- 00'690'2Z juawabeuey ‘soinias Buluueld 659
000 Sp'880'9 000 G$'880'9 SPoLlL 00'816'S ox Buinioay L9
000 00°000'8 000 00°000'8 000 00°000'8 X Bumnioay ov9
000 00°000'c 000 00°000'€ 000 00°000'c OX uonenjen g Buluueld Gy SV 6€9
000 00'960'S | 000 00'960'SL 000 00'960'GL OX uoneuipiood Buippig aAnesadood geg
000 00'Sic 000 00'si2 000 00°GLe OX uofjeutpiood Buippig eanesadoo) /€9
000 00°00%'vZ 000 00°00%'vZ 00°00S 00°006'€Z OX suonenobaN 9¢9
000 00°€6.2°01 000 00°€62'9L 00°0s2'¢- 00°€¥0'0Z OX suonenobeN Ge9
000 ST eSY' LY 000 GZ6SY' LY [STA VA 00'680°LY OX uoljeuipiood Jjauag aied yjeaH £c9
000 00'29Z'c 000 00292’ 000 00292 OX uswabeueyy ;30198 J9Indwo) LE
000 00°8v8'cl 000 00'8v8'cl 00'¥89°'C 00 ¥9L'LL OX wawsbeuepy :a01A18S J9Indwo) 0£9
LE902'2G€E 28°189'82.'C LE'90.L'2G€ 18°189'82.'C 18°LEY'L9C 00°052'/9%'C X Juswabeueyy :801A38 JaINdwo) 629
000 GsZZIY'L 000 SZZL¥'L SZZiv'L 000 12018|D JuawdojaAsq HeIs £Z9
000 00°2€4'sZ 000 00°2€1'6Z 000 00°2¢€l'sZ o)eonp3 JO pJeogq :Juswdojarag yeis vz9
000 00°€89'02 000 00'€89'02 000 00'€89'0 Buiynioay £z9
00°0. 00'8¥9'6 00°0L 00°8¥9'6 000 00°'8¥9'6 Bunuudiabuid 619
000 0005529 000 00°055'29 000 0005529 juswabeueyy ‘sainag Buiuueld 819
00'698 0Z'evZ' 109’ 082852 00'296'209't 00°00.'8Z 0029Z'v.G't lenua) Juswsbeuel pood |00YdS /19
000 0008L°ZE 000 00°08L'CE 000 0008L°'Ze uoneulpi0o9 buippig aanesedoo) gi9
000 0000019 000 00°000°L9 00°00Z°1L 00°008'6S juawabeueyy ‘sonuss Buiuueld 519
000 00'¥El'ese 000 00'veL'esz 000 00vEL'€S2 {eJuUa) :8dIA8g ucjeulou) dliqnd 19
000 00°L68'9¥8'E 000 00°'ig8'ot8'e 00°0¥0'2 00°Li8'v¥8'e yoddng soyO sseuisng z19
000 08 L¥0'vS oc'ilesg 00°€.8'tS 000 00°€/8'tvS swesboid Jayjo :uoneyodsues] L19
000 00°029'G6 000 00029'66 000 00'029'G6 weiboid souejsissy aakojdw3 019
000 02'6£6'8.S 08°98v'vv 00'ZZy'ce9 000 00°Z2Zv'cZ9 juawabeuey xsiy/Al8jeS 609
000 00'6/9'¢6Z 000 00'6.9'€6Z 000 00°529'¢62 suoyenobaN 809
snusasy souejeg 81eg-0)-1BaA sjeuwnsy sjusunsnfpy 8jewnsy uondusseq ELIEY TS JUN022Y aNusAsYy

$869x3 pajedionuy uaungy jeuibuo

aNN4d TY¥3INIO Vv puny
€102 4ed ) |edsly

ZLOZILEI0L O sy Hoday smielg enudAsy We pi:ppi0
¢ efed $3008 ¥3IL NYIHLNOS JILVYUD Z10Z 'BZ 49GUISAON



uabupeams Apuapp Aq pejung
18500/pund :Aq pog
Aluo Arewwng juld
ApAnoe ou yum sjunoooe anuaaal ssaiddng
ZL0Z/1Le/0L -81eq JO sy
uny jse’] :sWeN eUsu)

29V LTV BA

198png oy acURRY O] SBIBULISS 318 BSHY |

81 90 104 M JEBA (ROSL JOLT BU UIDY SSOUBIGUINDUT JBACALIRT 10; SNUBASI PEIBUNST |

anusasy asuejeg aleq-o)-1ea ) ajewnsy syusugsnipy sjeunys3 uonduasag 8310108 JUNOIOY SNUBASY
$839X3 pajediopuy juaung reulbup
ANN4 TYNINIO V puny
€102 -1ed) |edsid
ZLOZ/LEI0L HO SY  Hoday smels anusaay e P60
v efied S$3004 ¥3IL NYIHLNOS ¥ILYID

2107 ‘82 48URIBAON



JP Morgan Chase
GST Federal Fund - Account
Treasurer’'s Monthly Report
for the period
From October 1, 2012 to October 31, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $ 270,884.43
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits and Credits plus Interest $ 375,241.96
Void Checks $ 4,558.90
Direct Deposit - LPN $ 237,327.00
PELL Direct Deposit $ 127,473.15
Total Receipts $ 744,601.01
Total Receipts, including balance $ 1,015,485.44
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
By Check
From Check No. 22179 to Check No. 22334 $ 188,636.46
Fedwire(s) Payroll $ 331,553.77
M# 5314 Wardell NSF ck replaced with credit card pmt. $ 30.00
M# 5302 O'brien NSF ck replaced with cash $ 200.00
(Total amount of checks issued & debit charges) $ 520,420.23
Cash Balance as shown by records $ 495,065.21
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $ 537,458.34
Outstanding checks $ (42,393.13)
Total available balance $  495,065.21
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held_December 4, 2012. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson <Q

CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION TREASURER OF $CHOOL DISTRICT




8L L0 LL'EL Yep dEDuIY

1L2€2e0 L6EL$ ON L¥00 "ONI ANVJIWOD 13HOIN 3 o 2¢10¢/Se/0L 12€2c0
926220  00°SLL$ ON 100 SINIHOVIN ONIMIS NVA NN3d 2102/52/01 928220
JOIOANI YN AN ONI ‘OI413N0OHd
STANAA] 00'999'¢c$ ON 100 O/0 HLIV3H 40 Y3NOISSINNOD AN 2102/Ge/01 Geeeeo
veeeco 60°L¥8'V$ ON Ly00 ONI SFIDCTONHOAL IJIOHD TVOID01 ¢102/5¢/0L R LANAA)
‘00
2ceeco 95°16/% ON /900 ONIHSITENd LYNOJYVH NIddIN NOLHONOH ¢t0ge/se/01 2¢ceeco
Leeeeo 00°09¢c$ ON L¥00 09 0L NOILYONAa3 2102e/se/0L FANAAY]
0c€ceo 0c'8LL‘c$ ON 200 ONI ‘A1ddNS VIQ3aW ? Y009 3131dN0D 210¢/5e/01 (S7AYAA)
61€220 00°5¢2L'c$ ON L¥00 301440 IONVNIL ‘NLLY ¥3FTANHOS - 300 2102¢/5¢/0b «B1€220
H3ILNID AYIAODSIA
’? JONFIOS TVYNOIDIY IHL\JINVYO
80€220 00'001$ ON £v00 3ISVYE HILNID AHIAOQDSIA ® IONIIOS 2102/81/0L 80€£2¢0
£20€220 00°45$ ON €00 V8.2# A1ddNS ALNVYIE ATIVS cLog/8L/olL +L0€2C0
£0€220 00°v¥$ ON £¥00 ‘W YNILSIHHO\TI3M3N cL0c/81L/0L +£0€220
00€220 00°000'v$ SOA £v00 SILYIOOSSY JAHND ONINYVYI cL02/81/0L «00€220
862220 00°0€L'L$ ON €700 ANVJNOOD QHYHOVL-11I3TMIH ¢L0e/8L/0L 862220
16¢cc0 00°545$ ON €00 FAL WHVYd SS3H cl0e/81/01 162220
¢62cel 00°02$ ON €700 'V VSIMINOWVYAHVYD cL02/81/01 RASTAAAN)]
062220 G2'L2$ ON €¥00 1 VIANYO\EALXVE cL0g/8L/0L 06¢2c0
68¢cco €4°902$ ON €700 S3ILVIOOSSY NIINNvV3g ® NNvg c¢L0e/8L/0L 68¢cc0
88¢2¢0 88'€65'v$ ON £700 TOOHOS TVHLNID YOOAY 2L0eg/8L/01 +882¢20
¢leedl 05°G67°c$ ON 2y00 ‘W NI3TTI0DWNII™EE.0 cLoe/LL/0L M AXAAAL)
¢§dec0 05°029% ON ¢v00 ¥ HLIA3H3IW\3100 cLoc/LL0L RASTAAAY
S¥¢ec0 ooov$ ON L¥00 SIATOIHINA HOLOW 40O ININLHVYd3A ¢i0c/el/oL e ZAAAS)
133418
£y2edeo 00051$ ON 0v00 HLHOIZ 12 ONI LHOdSNVH.L NOSTIM clog/LE/oL +E¥22c0
0¥eceo L6'vv$ ON 0¥00 ¥8.2# A1ddNS ALNV3E ATIVS cLog/EL/0L «0¥22co
0€¢e20 00°0v$ ON 0¥00 SITOIHIA HOLOW JO LNIJW.LHVL3a cLog/LL/oL S AAAY
6¢cceco 00'0v$ ON 000 SITOIHIA HOLOW 40 ININLYVJ3A cLOg/LLI0L +6¢2cc0
Gceeco 00°0v$ ON 0v00 SIATOIHIA HOLOW 40 ININLHVYL3A 2102/ 1/04 +9¢ccc0
¢cceco 0o ov$ ON 0v00 SIATOIHINA HOLOW 40 LNINW.LHEV43A cLoc/L /0t RAALAAN)]
S3AVING3AS ONISNIDIT
10¢e20o 00°09% ON 8€00 40 NOISIAIQ ALVYLS 4O INIFWI1HVYJ3A SAN 210e/¥0/0L 10¢e20
00¢ceco 08'vel$ ON 8€00 FTIIHDINOONOT 21L02/#0/0L 002220
dOHSIE INNY SAN
041220 00051$ ON £E00 SWO¥d ISHNN TvILLOVHd 40 TIONNOD ¢102/L2/60 +041220
991220 00°000'2$ ON 1£00 SIIDOTONHOIL NYdSALID clL0c/Le/60 +991¢c0
[XARAAL] 00°07$ ON £€00 SITOIHIA YOLONW 40 LNINLHVYd3Ia cLoc/eL/60 «£¢leco
801220 oLvig ON 0€00 ‘N NYOQJOWHOSY3Y ¢10c/L1/60 »801¢c0
80220 ¥6°9% ON 8200 VY ANEIHLYNSIHOLYM 2102/90/60 V80220
THMHEVYd
192120 88'9¥L'L$ ON 9€10 O7d 'NLLVY 3110THdVHO ONN/OVYL1SN 2102/62/90 WASYAYAS)
NOILVIOOSSY
619120 00°Ge$ ON 0€L0 AUVHAINT NYOIMINY LYWV TY 2Log/v1L/90 B19120
601120 00'SEL$ ON 600 ONOH VSSIHVY1D :NLLY DNOH 4O 3SNOH 2102/1L0/€0 601120
BqunN junowry ajeq jusuwialeyg popod3y pund JueLIBAA O] Jiuay ayeq Jaquinpy
3o94D #2940 32949 ¥234d
|elopad - asey) - 9seyD|elapad JuUnodoy yueg
Bupsi yoay) Buipueising WE B1iezien
| obegd $3009 H3IlL NYIHLNOS ¥ILVYIYD ZLOZ ‘S| 49quISAON



8L°20°1L'EL o dEjuly

As|uo) sotuer Aq psjulld
JaquinN Yo9y) :Aq uos
ZL02/LE/0L ‘Y | PSPIOA/P3IBS|D SHO8YD

Z10Z/1£/01 ndyy si 831ep %o8yd
aseypelspad ;Junoady yueg

BIID UON}9)OS

€1L'e6e'eh$ BN

€L'E6ETYS |elo0] puels)

€1L'E6ECYS 18N
€1°€68Ch$ [e10 1 pueio |elapad - esey) - aseydjelapa Junoldy yueg 10j j[Ljoygqns

IOYINNOD

4 AXAAY) 00°08% ON L¥00 40 H3GNWVYHO VIEVY NITO SNDILVYM c1L0¢e/se/0L ¥€€2c0
£££2e0 00°5S1$ ON Ly00 VY VHVGHYS\INILSTVYNVYA ¢10e/se/0L ££e220
[ARNAA] LE°0¥$ ON L¥00 ADIAHAS T30HVd AALINN 2102/5¢/0L [A%NLAY)
EANAAY) L£°60¥'1L$ ON L¥00 AOVLINVAQY SSINISNG S31dV.LS 2L0e/se/oL [RRNAAY)
0€€220 00002°L$ ON Y00 HVHVYS\NVINSSYS 2102/S2/0lL 0€£220
62€220 06'606$ ON L¥00 W YOISSINAITIY ¢102/S¢/0L 6¢Eeco
8¢E£220 8V'8.6$ ON Ly¥00 Yin3o\a3a3y 2102/S2/0L 8ceec0
J9quIny junowy a)e( Juallaje)s popooay pund JUBLIEMA oL Jway 21eq ToquINN
NE T S L LR NECTTT) NECITE

|eopad - asey) - aseyn|esspay JUN0SYY dueg
Bunsi yo8yyn Buipuelsin
sI7 308y duipuelsing We §1:62:60

Z abed S30049 ¥3IL NMIHLNOS ¥ALVIID Z10T ‘€L 49GUIBAON



ZRLIZILZL oA YLy

€5°068°L8Y 68'809°2Z Y 66v'P0S 94°186°629'¢ §5°555'656'C €1'980°0¥1°L €1°€96'760'L aNN4d aiv 1vio3ds jejol
00°000't- 000 00°000't~ 00046 00°005'9 00°0.¥'S 00°0Lt'S V1S1 68
98'906'¢- 000 98'906'¢- 00’62 98°L.8'¢ 000 000 JOVNONY1 ANOD3IS HSITONIT 1S3 VIM 988
8€'Ev0'ee- 000 8€'EV0'ce- T LSL'pL ¥1'988'8 000 000 103rOdd IONVLSISSY L3N ALIHVS - dVNS 6.8
12'62¢€'06- 000 12°62¢€'06- £5°000'¥9 vL oY L2 00'9LL'L 00°9LL°L HL1v8 ? VHIN13-13a 8 O3IN 4/8
60'96€'c 000 60'96€'c l9'28L'¢ $Z'18S'S 00'992°C1L 00'99.°Z} NOILYWOLNY HO4 aiv TvOIHO9O3LVYD 148
00°90¥'8G| 06'€6L 06'665'8G1 20'v82°1€9 €0'618°G0L 00'€0.'668 00°€0.'G68 HILINIO ONINYY3IT AYNLINID 1Si2 998
L0'v50° L2y 00°22€02 LO°LEY LYY yo'v8.'68 62'89L'C1 00't86'6€S 00'¢86'6€S ¢ AYNLIN3D 1S1Z 298
WA A 000 ¥e'LeT'9¢- 91'059'62 81°/85'9 000 000 INJWIDOVYNVYIN SQHO0ITH LAOD TvO0T 658
y8'€V8'0Z- 000 ¥8'€¥8'0¢- ov'9e6'el ¥¥'L06'9 000 000 8002 ONIYdS HIVHIDS ¥3IL OS 268
26'2€0'9- 000 26'2€0'9- 000 Z6'2€0'9 000 000 HLTV3H TVLNIW 40 321340 HNO 658
1£'815'91 000 L£'8V5°91 88'6€£9'61 12°08L'vC 25'896'06 25'896'06 Z GINIFY aivOIa3N 0S1a 9 1dvd vY3Al €58
G1'0.0'681}- 000 GL'0L0'681- 26'282°0L1 €2'28L'8L 000 000 V3LVA 268
8Z'EPP'L0L- 000 A I yeov'yL L8°0v0'ce 000 000 Y3LN3O H3HOV3L 068
$5°9€8'GEC 00°819 ¥5'v8p'9ee ¥8'¥69'681 29'6.LL'GEL 00'656'199 00'656'199 (NOILYONA3 d3dd AOTdWI) 343 6v8
89°0€L'9 000 89°0€L'9 Yo'vLe'6e 82'568'CL 00°000°'6S 00°000'GS JONVANILLY INFTIVAINDT - V3 8¥8
€1'6€G'9¢e- 00'00¢ €L°6e2'9¢¢e- 97'685'81LZ LY 0S9°'LLL 000 000 OV1S /¥8
S'v0L- 000 S v0.L- 00'9€S ov'89t 000 000 FONIHIINOD NOILISNVYHL d1N 08
ovr'zes'iL- 000 ob'zzs'iL- V6 LL6'YYS o'voe'LLT' ) 00°09.'v08'} 00°09.'v08°L 1dO ILTNIN TOOHOS Y3INWINNS L£8
G0°'G0.'2S- 000 G0°G0.L'ZS- £€8'671'6l LA R 000 000 NOILYONA3 JiSvg 11NAY S€8
§L018'62Z 000 sL'ol8'see 900 ov'eLY'e 19'€82'82¢C 19°€82'822 ONYL ? AOTdW3I dNVLS 004 v£8
82°/9€'60G- 00'LIYy 8¢°0¥6'805- 86°950'ZEY 0€°€88'9. 000 000 YINIVYL TYNOIDIY DH13S 2€8
68'veh'vee- 000 68'vZh'vee- 60'802'252 08912'28 000 000 OY13S LE8
61°6¥8°LE 000 61°GP8'LE 10°218'6L 08°€20'L9 00'9€2'2LL 00'€99'2Z1 WILSAS AYvHaIT TO0HIS 0€8
89°'¢C- 000 89'¢ce- 000 89°€ZS'L 00°00S°tL 00°00G°} 1X3 SOAS XNV JOHOANYOM 628
G1'696'S 000 G1'696'G 88'85.'8¢ 16'126'81 00°002'c9 00°00.2'¢9 HOT13SNNOD SIDINGIS IAISNILNI Qv31 vZ8
000 000 000 00'6.6'6 000 00'6.6'6 00'5.6'6 WNILYOSNOD FONVNIH TOO0HOS JAIMILVLS €28
G8'ZV6'6.L1- 000 G8'ZV6'6.LL- 11°G68°201 89°.¥0°LL 000 000 3INOZ AOVY3li1 2es
96'12¢'e 000 96'12¢e'C 80°L26'C 9¢'/GE'Y 00°009'6 00°009'6 N39N3LS - ONILS3L 39v1 128
00'v6L'9lL 000 00'v6.'91 S1L'60Z°L1L 68 ISP’ 00°ssp'ee 00°SSP'€e OAS XNV AN JOHOINHOM 918
98'800'6)- 000 98'800°61- GZSIZ'LL 19°€6L'L 000 000 ONNWIHD - ONILS3AL 39VL ¥i8
91'8v8'8Z 000 91'8v8'8Z L0'ves'ey LLL1e'62 00°000°'G0L 00'000°60L HLNOA VIM |18
L L6e's- 000 Tl l6e'S- 60°195°¢ €9'96.'L 000 000 ONNNIHO-ONYL B A1dIN3 VLS Q004 018
8z'Z15'0¢e- 000 TAA T 0L'v6Z'8l 81’812zl 000 000 Z Va1VA 808
£€9'667'991- 000 €9'66¥'991- L0l L6°LEP'ES) 000 000 SdNVD FONIIYTDXI YIWANS 208
95'92Zp'06€'L 66°C/9 65'660'16€"L 0£'806 v 61°250'21S 00'090'8tt'e 00'090'8¥t'2 NOILYONAa3 L1nav S08
ZLP6s've- 000 Z1'v6s5've- 2£'220'0z 08'LLS'PL 000 000 A3LVvHIOHVYONI Il 3111 VIM $08
aouejeg aouegnoug ajuejeg Buipueysino saumipuedxy jebpng joBpng uonduasag UNO22Y 18bpng
ajgepeay Buipusg passquinduaur  saduesquinouy 2)e(-03-1B8A uaung feniu)
aNnN4d div vI0ads 4 pund
€£10C ea) jedsid
ZL0Z/LEI0L 30 sy podoy sneg 1ebpng
we §0:84:60
1 oBed $3004d ¥3IL NYIHLNOS ¥3LVIUD

2102 ‘8T 1aqUIaAON



uabuueamg Apuapp Aq pajuild
Jagod/pund :Aq yosg
Aup Lewwng julud
Auanoe ou yum sapoojabpng sseaddng
C¢L0Z/1E/0L -8jeq 4O sY
Jeaj juaung :adAy jebpng
4 ‘pung
uny jse :aweN BusiuD

ZEV LT 7L len WLy

BLIRUD uondejes

¢ 9Bey

aNN4d IV vI03ds 4 pund

£10¢ :1ea), |easiy
ZLOZ/LE/OL 30 SV Modsy smelg jebipng

$3004 ¥3ll NYIHLNOS ¥ALVIYUD

we §0:8%:60
ZL0Z "82 489G MIBAON



28V ALY BN gy

188png o) esuB(Rg 0) S2BUNISS S8 9SBLY

peLiRe: BQ JOU M JEBA (B0S1 JoLd BYl WICH SBOUBIYUINDUT JBACALIRY 1) SIUDAS PRIRUNIST

uabuueamg Apuapp Aq pajund
Jagog/puny :Aq og
Auo Aewwing juud
AjAnoe ou yiim sjunodoe anuaaal ssasddng

ZLOZ/LE/0) 9¥eq JO sy
uny JseT :BwepN eusjuD

[ BUeIID UoRdsjes
PLL0L'658') 2e°962 z8°018°'888°} 000 000 00’0 ANN4 div vi03ads 1301
00°6p' 000 00°6.¥'2 000 000 000 MH dINOD 156
00'¥60'L 000 0060t 000 000 000 V1S v68
0099.'zt 000 00992°¢t 000 000 000 NOILYWOLNY HO4 AIV TvOIHO9DILYD 48
00°0vL'6.L 000 oo'ovL'6LL 000 000 000 YILNID ONINYVIT AINLINTO 1S1Z 998
00°966'20L 000 00'966'201 000 000 000 ¢ AYMNLIN3O 1St 298
€6°26E'Y 000 €6'26E'Y 000 000 000 HLTV3H IV.LNIN 40 301440 HINO S8
00°S¥Z'ey 000 00°'s¥z'ey 000 000 000 V31VA 298
ol '8vl cevol 8’y 000 000 000 JONVANILLY INITVAINDT - V3 8¥8
00°00L°tL 000 00°00L'L 000 000 000 1dO 111NN TOOHIS H3WNWNS €8
00°¥05'82 000 00'¥05'8Z 000 000 000 NOILvONAa3 Jisva 17nAv S€8
00°0G.'9p 000 00°0S.'9p 000 000 000 ONY1 8 AOTdW3 dWVYLS Q004 ve8
00'9€2'¢LL 000 009€.'2LL 000 000 000 W3LSAS AUVHEIT TOOHOS 0¢8
00005} 000 00°00S't 000 000 000 1X3 SOAS XNV 30HOIHNHOM 628
20°22L'pL 000 20°22L'vL 000 000 000 YOTISNNOD SIAVIAYIS 3AISNILNI Av3I1 28
00'6/6'6 000 00'626'6 000 000 000 ANILIOSNOD 3ONVNI4 TOOHIS JAIMALVYLS €28
00°000'0S 000 00°000'0S 000 000 000 INOZ ADVY3LI1 228
00°00Z's 000 00°002'S 000 000 000 NIGN3LS - ONILS3L 39V1 128
65'906'C 000 65'906'C 000 000 000 OAS XNV AN 30HOIHNHOM 918
[A: XA 000 [4: R XA 000 000 000 ANNd Y34SNVYL 618
00°000'8 000 00°000'8 000 000 000 ONNWIHD - ONILS3L 39VL ¥18
06°'65Z'€T 000 06'65Z'€e 000 000 000 HLNOA YIM L L8
00°000'9 000 00°000‘9 000 000 000 ONNWIHI-ONYL B ATdNI dWVLS A004 018
LLLL0'8EL L 00261 LL628'2EL"L 000 - 000 000 NOILYONA3 LINAaVv S08
snuaAsy souejeq ajeq-0)-1e9 sjes3y sjusunsnipy sjewns3 uonduasag aoinlag JUNO25Y anusAay
$s99%3 pajediopuy uaungy jewbuo
aNfd aiv vIo3ads 4 :pung
€102 1ed |edsyy
ZL0Z/LEI0) 3O Sy Hoday snielg anusaay We §7:v150
4 efieg $3004 ¥3lL NYIHLNOS ¥ILVYIYUD 2102 ‘82 48GUIaAON



CHASE BANK
GST Capital Fund Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From October1,2012 to  October 31, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits and Credits plus Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. 000198 To Check No. 000199
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check

Total available balance

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held December 4, 2012.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

Amount
$2.52
$2.52

$17,670.00
$0.00
$17,670.00

$26,279.14
($13,870.00)

$30,076.62

$30,079.14

$12,409.14

$12,409.14

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

TREASURER OF SZHOOL DISTRICT




Asjuo) aojuer Aq pajund
JaquIiNN Yoayo :Agq oS
CLOZ/LE/OL *NIYL PIPIOA/PRIBSID SHOBYD
ClL0Z/LE/0L NIy si 83ep 08yD
aseyojeyde) :junoooy ueg

8172071121 lop dEDaLy

TR RELTERS

00°0/8°cL$ BN
00°0.8°CL$ |ej0] puels
00°0.8°cL$ 1oN
000/8°€L$ [ej0} pueis jende) - aseys - aseyojeydes :Junoody yuegq 1o} |L10IGNS
861000 00°0/8'cL$ ON L¥00 "ONI ‘ONILOVYLNOD TIVH 2102/S2/01 861000
JaqUINN jJunowry 9jeQ juswaje)s popo2ay pung jueriepp 0] Jtuay ajeq JAqunN
¥8yy  yo8yo ¥o8yo ¥oeyo
leydeD - asey - sseynjendes ;Junosoy xueyg
Bugsr yosyy Bulpue)sin
1s177 %08y bulpuelsing We 21:86:90

| afied

$3004 d3IL N¥IHLNOS JILVIYD

THOZ ‘€] JPquIsnoN



ZBLLTLLZL oA YRy

2561182 00'0 Z5°6LL'82Z- 12°0££°09¢ €Z'8LL'ELZ'L 86°82£'S¥S°L 86°82E‘S¥L AGNN4 VLidvo 1ejol
Z5°611'82- 000 2561182 1Z°0££°09¢€ £Z8LL'ELZ'L 86'82£'SvS'L 86°82E'St7 L FONVYNILNIVIA ® SNOILYHILO 082
douejeg auelquinouy aouejegq Bupueysino sainjipuadxy j8bpng 3aBpng uotiduosag uNol9y 18bpng

a|ge|leAy Buypuay pasjsgquindusuf)  sadsueIquINoUY aje(-oy-1eax juasng ey

aNN4 VLIV H :pung
£10Z MeaA |eoSly
20218701 0 sy Modsy smelg 188png

we g7i8y:60

| obeg S$3004 ¥3IL NYFHLNOS HALVIID

2102 '8Z 1aqUIBAON



Z8L 2TV BN Dy

198PNg B eoUBIBRG O) SRIBUAISS A1 B5DLY

POZIED B JOU [jIM JBSA (051 J0Ld SUI WICH SBOUBIGUWNDUY JBACALIRD 10; ONUBAS pBjRUINET ,

uabuueamg Apuapp Ag pajuug
Jagog/pung :Aq pog
Auo Arewwns uug
A)A0B OU Y)M SJUNOODE anuaAal ssalddng

Z102/1€/01 -9¥eq JO svY
uny JseT :dWeN euaju)

elejuD uopdvjes
69°821°052 000 69°821°052 000 00°0 000 AaNO4 IVLidVD 1eloL
00'000'0S5Z 000 00°000'0SZ 000 000 000 JONVNILNIVIN ® SNOILVEIHO 082
69'8¢CL 00°0 69'8¢C1 000 000 000 JONVYNILNIVIN ® SNOILVHIHO 92.
anuaaay aouejeq ajeq-o3-1ea s sjewnsy sjusunsnipy ajewnsy uondussaq 80IAIBS JUNOJ9Y BNUBASY
$889x3 pajedionuy juanng Jeutbp

1 abey

aNNd IVLIdVO H pung
€10Z Jed) jessly
ZL0Z/LE/0) 3O SY  Hoday smeg anuaaay

$3004 ¥l N¥IHLNOS HALVIUD

we g5.¢7:60
2102 ‘82 43GUIBAON



CHASE BANK
GST Dental & Vision Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From October1, 2012 to  October 31, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $27,534.47
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source Amount
Deposits & Credits plus Interest 40,006.05

NP P

Total Receipts, including balance $ 67,540.52

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No. $ -
Wires & Transfers
Wires & Transfers 21,674.10
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) 21,674.10
TOTAL Cash Balance $45,866.42

©“ &H

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
In Transit - EFT 224
Less total of outstanding check
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $45,866.42

45,866.42

& h P

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

TREASURER OF{SCHOOL DISTRICT




CHASE BANK
GST Premier Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From October 1, 2012 to October 31, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $31,518,840.94
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits & Credits plus Interest $6,773.86
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance $31,525,614.80
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check

From Check No. To Check No. $0.00

Wires & Transfers $5,300,000.00

By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $5,300,000.00
TOTAL Cash Balance $26,225,614.80

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $26,225,614.80
Less total of outstanding check $0.00
$0.00
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $26,225,614.80
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held _December 4, 2012, Balance is in agreement with my bank

. statement, as reconciled.
Doretta Hughson lA )‘Q/Y\Au \QAMXMM,

CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION TREASURER OF SCQOOL DISTRICT




First Niagara
BOCES IMM Acct
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From October 1,2012 to  October 31, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $14,809.37
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits and Credits plus Interest $0.27
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance $14,809.64
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers $0.00
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $0.00
TOTAL Cash Balance $14,809.64

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $14,809.64

Total available balance

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $14,809.64
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held December 4, 2012, Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

TREASURER OF SCHPOL DISTRICT



M & T BANK
GST Adult Ed Merchant
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From October 1, 2012 to  October 31, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.

By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held December 4, 2012,

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$157,650.93
Amount

$18,271.17

$18,271.17
$175,922.10

$0.00

$0.00
$175,922.10

$175,922.10

$0.00
$175,922.10

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT




Chemung Canal Trust Company
Patron Account - Coopers Plains
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From October 1, 2012 to October 31, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $126.67
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits and Credits $5,085.28
Total Receipts $5,085.28
Total Receipts, including balance $5,211.95
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH
By Check
From Check No. 1117 To Check No. $118.80
(Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $118.80
Cash Balance as shown by records $5,093.15
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $ 5,093.15
Less total of outstanding check $0.00
Net Balance in bank $ 5,093.15
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $5,093.15
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held December 4, 2012. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.\p

TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRIC

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION




Steuben Trust Company
Patron Account - Wildwood
Treasurer’s Monthly Report

for the period
From October 1, 2012 to October 31, 2012
Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $934 .46

RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits and Credits $3,908.82
Total Receipts $3,908.82
Total Receipts, including balance $4,843.28
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH
By Check
From Check No. 1124 To Check No. $934.46
Debits $0.00
Charge Back item(s) $0.00
$934.46
Cash Balance as shown by records $3,908.82
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $3,908.82
Less total of outstanding check $0.00
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $3,908.82
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held _December 4, 2012. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Y/

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION




M&T BANK
GST Scholarship Funds Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From October 1, 2012 to October 31, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
Check # 1219 - To ck # 1220
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held December 4, 2012

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD EDUCATION

$9,908.65
Amount

$26,027.24
$35,935.89

$11,992.00
$23,943.89

$24,043.89

$100.00
$23,943.89

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT




Auayieapn Aspys Aq pajulig
J19quWInp 3a8y) :Aq uos
Z10Z/1€/01 Uy paploA/pales|D sHodYD
2102/1€/01 NIy} st ajep %o3yH
LNIBUOWSIN JunoddYy Hueg

PREGZ L1'ZL A Uy

eL9ID UORIBleS

00°001L$ 1SN

00°004$ jejo] pueio)

00°00L$ 13N
00°001$ |ejol puessy [eltowdN - L'BIN - LIN[EMOWII JUNOJJY Hueg J0j [ejoigng
861100 00°001$ ON /210 NIAILS\AVY3LSTIVH €102/20/90 861100
JaquunN junowy ajeq USRS pPapoIay pund jJuBLBAR 0] Jiwiay 8jeq JsquinnN
N%YD  Y}29Yo %98Yo %98yD

[eLOWSK - 19N - 1INIBLOWISK [JUnoo0Y yueg
Bugisi ooy Buipueisin

13817 %094 bupueising wd 68:91:10

1 abed

$3004 ¥3lL NYIHLNOS ¥ILVIRIO

7102 LT 1equioroN



CHASE BANK
GST BOCES T & A Memorial Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From October 1,2012 to October 31, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $29,801.79
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source Amount
Deposits & Credits plus Interest $5.38
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance $29,807.17

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
Interest Payment $0.00
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance $29,807.17

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $29,807.17
Less total of outstanding check $0.00
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $29,807.17
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held December 4, 2012 Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD EDUCATION

TREASURER OF SGHOOL DISTRICT




CHASE BANK
GST Clayton J Tong Memorial Scholarship Savings Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From October 1,2012 to October 31, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $7,454.94
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits & Credits plus Interest $1.35
Total Receipts $1.35
Total Receipts, including balance $7,456.29
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No. $0.00
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $0.00
TOTAL Cash Balance $7,456.29

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $7,456.29
Less total of outstanding check $0.00
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $7,456.29
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held December4, 2012. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

TREASURER OF




CHASE BANK

GST Clayton J Tong Memorial Scholarship Checking Account

Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From October 1, 2012 to October 31, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Online Transfer
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. 000008 To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held_December 4, 2012.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

Amount
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled. \9

TREASURER OF SCHDOL DISTRICT

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00




Steuben Trust Company
Bethesda Foundation Scholarship
Secondary & Adult Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From October 1, 2012 to October 31, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $1,962.56

RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits and Credits $5,000.05
Total Receipts $5,000.05
Total Receipts, including balance $6,962.61
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH
By Check
From Check No. To Check No. $0.00
Total disbursements $0.00
Cash Balance as shown by records $6,962.61
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $6,962.61
Less total of outstanding check
Net Balance in bank $6,962.61
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $6,962.61
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held_December 4, 2012. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

TREASURER OF S




BANCORP BANK
GST Flex/Benefit Card Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From October 1,2012 to October 31, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
Wires and Transfers
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held December 4, 2012

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD EDUCATION

Amount
$41,094.38

$38,021.43

$49,221.55
$1,426.17

$44,722.43

$85,816.81

$47,795.38

$47,795.38

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

TREASURER OF

HOOL DISTRICT




As of 11/01112 07:18 AM

SSCTA BOCES

Settlgmerit Date‘ 10I31!20:12 o

: Account—' ch : % S by SIS o 20 2 S
Cardholder ﬂ,ﬁ : 7% [TransactionDate  |TransactionType = | '  Amount
HUGHSON, DORETTA (XXXXXXXXXXXXX3617) 10/29/2012 Settle Purchase $30.00
MCLAUGHLIN, LINDA K (OOOOOKXXXXXXK0374) 10/30/2012 Settle Purchase $10.00
HCR Total 2 Transactions $40.00

Account HRA T '.",,.f. SR
Cardholder B SR Transacﬂon Date' TransdctionType | =~ Amount
BARNED, ROXANNE M (XXXXXXXXXXXXX9653) 10/29/2012 Settle Purchase $84.00
BARNED, ROXANNE M (XXOOOOXXXXXX9653) 10/29/2012 Settle Purchase $98.00
BRYANT, LISA M (OOOOOXXXXXXXX0766) 10/30/2012 Settle Purchase $5.00
BRYANT, LISA M (XOOOOXXXXXXXX0766) 10/30/2012 Settle Purchase $10.00
BUMP, KELLIE OXOOOCXXXXXXXX7628) 10/29/2012 Settle Purchase $5.00
BURDEN, STACEY (XOO0COOMKKKK2132) 10/29/2012 Settle Purchase $5.00
CECCE, ALAN R (OO0 XXXX0929) 10/29/2012 Settle Purchase $4.00
CURKENDALL, GUY R OOOOOXXXXX6E175) 10/29/2012 Settle Purchase $10.00
CURTIS, PAMELA (QOOOOXXXXXXX4308) 10/30/2012 Settle Purchase $20.00
DEMEMBER, ROBERT (XXX 8812) 10/29/2012 Settle Purchase $5.00
DEMEMBER, ROBERT (XXX XXX8812) 10/29/2012 Settle Purchase $10.00
FANTON, CLAUDE G QOOOOOOXXXXXX2254) 10/29/2012 Settle Purchase $35.00
HAM, KENNETH W XOO000XXXXXX3066) 10/30/2012 Settle Purchase $10.00
HANSELL, WILLIAM J QOOOOOOOXXK5168) 10/30/2012 Settle Purchase $10.00
HEADLEY, DANIELLE S (OO0 XX4708) 10/30/2012 Settle Purchase $8.00
HEHER, MARIE E POOOOXXXXXXXXX8322) 10/30/2012 Settle Purchase $10.00
HIBBARD, MICHELE R XXX X1028) 10/29/2012 Settle Purchase $49.47
KEEFE, TINA L OXOOO00OXXXXX 1516) 10/30/2012 Settle Purchase $5.00
KILLINGSWORTH, JO ANN (XXX XXX9371) 10/29/2012 Settle Purchase $7.00
LEPKOWSKI, ELAINE C XOOOOXXXXXXXX9489) 10/30/2012 Settle Purchase $113.00
LEPKOWSKI, ELAINE C OO0 XXI489) 10/30/2012 Settle Purchase $10.00
LEPKOWSKI, ELAINE C QOOOOXXXXXXXI489) 10/30/2012 Settle Purchase $24.00
MAC NAUGHTON, DON L OO XXXXXX8978) 10/29/2012 Settle Purchase $30.00
MCGRAIN, JENNIFER L QXOO0OOKXXXXXX3455) 10/29/2012 Settle Purchase $10.00
MONROE, MARYROSE T XXOXOXXXXXXXXX9379) 10/29/2012 Settle Purchase $7.00
MORATO, TRAVIS OOXXXXXXXXXX8739) 10/29/2012 Settle Credit ($41.30)
MOSCHETTI, VINCENT OOOOOOXXXXX7281) 10/30/2012 Settle Purchase $24.00
MOSCHETTI, VINCENT XOOOOXXXXX7281) 10/30/2012 Settle Purchase $24.00
MOSHER, ELIZABETH A (OO0OOOXXXXX2888) 10/29/2012 Settle Purchase $350.00
PRESTON, RICHARD A (XXOOOOKXXXXXX9985) 10/30/2012 Settle Purchase $135.00
RICHESON, LEE E XOOOOXXXXXXXX1104) 10/30/2012 Settle Purchase $10.00
SCHIAVONE, ERIN XOOOOOOXXXXX2449) 10/29/2012 Settle Purchase $20.00
STONE, BERNICE J OXOOOKXXXXXXXX0510) 10/30/2012 Settle Purchase $7.00
WHITE, VALERIE J XOO000OOXXXX8 146) 10/30/2012 Settle Purchase $5.00
WILLETTE, RAE QOOOOKXXXX3947) 10/29/2012 Settle Purchase $10.00
WOOD, TAMMY (SOO00OXXXXXX0359) 10/29/2012 Settle Purchase $10.00
WOOLEVER, RICHARD (XOOOXXXXX9405) 10/30/2012 Settle Purchase $10.00
YARNELL, SUSAN M POOOOOXKAXXXX0461) 10/30/2012 Settle Purchase $238.00
HRA Total: 38 Transactions $1,386.17

10/31/2012 Settlement Date Total: $1,426.17

Evolution Benefits Confidential Page 1 of 2



_Account - Transaction Type Totals =~~~ 5 = Transactions Amount

HCR|Settle Purchase ~ 2 Transactions $40.00

HRA|Settle Credit 1 Transactions ($41.30)

HRA|Settle Purchase 37 Transactions $1,427.47

Grand Total: 40 Transactions $1,426.17

_Transaction Type Totals ST Transactions? " Amount

Settle Purchase " 39 Transactions $1,467.47

Settle Credit 1 Transactions ($41.30)

Grand Total: $1,426.17

Evolution Benefits Confidential Page 2 of 2



FIRST NIAGARA BANK

GST Flex Account

Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From October 1, 2012 to October 31, 2012
Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $969,057.29

RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits & Credits plus Interest $12,507.81
Void Checks $2,693.58
Total Receipts $15,201.39
Total Receipts, including balance $984,258.68
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. 3289  To Check No. 3339 $8,436.27
By debit charges $41,094.38
(Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $49,530.65
TOTAL Cash Balance $934,728.03

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $935,119.38
Less total of outstanding check ($391.35)
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $934,728.03
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held_December 4, 2012, Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION




First Niagara Flex Account

OUTSTANDING CHECKS 10/31/12

date ck number amount

09/24/12 3258 $ 25.07
10/10/12 3310 $ 200.00
10/10/12 3323 $ 14.28
10/22/12 3339 $ 152.00

$ 391.35



M & T BANK
GST Trust & Agency Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From October 1, 2012 to October 31, 2012
**** beginning balance off #24,701.74 (see below)

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $ 1,794,558.66
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source Amount
Deposits & Interest $ 114,068.56
Void Checks
Transfer(s)-5010 $ 4,239,487.25
Transfer(s)-7472 $ 331,553.77
Total Receipts $ 4,685,109.58
Total Receipts, including balance $ 6,479,668.24
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH
By Check
From Check No. 8000 To Check No. 8025 $ 1,133,998.86
By Debit Charge
Consoildated Net Payroll(s)-5044 $ 2,253,368.91
IRS USA Tax Payment(s) $ 796,635.53
Wire to First Niagara Flex HRA $ -
TRS
Omni $ 96,149.50
Dental Vision $ 40,000.00
***ERS for September 2012(checks processed 10/10/12 $ 23,701.74
but back dated to 09/27/12) This makes the starting
balance off from Wincap balance by $23701.74
ERS October $ 24,007.17
New York State Withhold(s) $ 14460095

(Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $ 4512,462.66
Cash Balance as shown by records $ 1,967,205.58

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $ 2,001,514.70
Less total of outstanding checks $ (34,309.12)
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $ 1,967,205.58
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held December 4, 2012. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Houghson }
Clerk of Board of Education TREASURER OFf SCHOOL DISTRICT




QL'bLLLEL ep dEpmy

Asjuo) sotuer Ag pajuild
JaquinN osy9 :Aq HoS
CLOZ/LE/OL :NUL PBPIOA/pRIEsID SHO8UD
CLOZ/LE/OL NIY) St 8jep ¥o8UD
LWV 3unoddy ueg

B9} UONIIB|DS _

zLe0eves N
z1'608eS |EjO L puelo
Z1'608ves 18N
TL'608vES |EJ0L puel pund vi- L8N - LNV.L :1un0ddy jueg 10} [e10iqns
NOTSHI0LEL VL1991 LS ON ¥500 WILSAS INFWIHILIY STIAOTINT SAN 2102/52/01 NO1ISH301EL
HHYSH301EL yoerils ON $500 W3LSAS INFWIHILIY STIAOTINT SAN 2102/S2/01 HHYSHI0LEL
ydvSH30LEL 06°002% ON ¥500 WILSAS INIJANTHILIY STIAOTINT SAN 2102/S2/01 PHVYSHIOLEL
9SYHIOIEL 20'825% ON $500 W3LSAS INIJWNIHILIY STIAOTIWI SAN 2102/52/01 9SHI0LEL
SSHI0LEL 167162 ON ¥500 W3LSAS LNIWIYILIY STIAOTINIT SAN 2102/S2/01 SSHIOLEL
¥SH301EL 06'8¥'L$ ON ¥500 W3LSAS INIWIHILIY STIAOTIWI SAN 2102/52/0t ySH3oLEL
«S033004d
£20800 00°05%$ ON 9v00 AATT AYNSYIYL SILVLS GILINN 2102/S2/0L «£20800
HIINSYIYL ‘NOSHIId ITTIHOIN
910800 8 1vL'1$ ON 9¥00 NOILVIDOSSY 301V ¥3HOVIL S3008 1S9 2102/52/0L 910800
S10800 19°015'8$ ON 9¥00 DOSSY TYNOLLYONGT $3009 LSO 2102/S2/01 $10800
JaquinN junowy ?je( juswaje)s papoo9y puh4 jueliepp o] Jway ajeq JaquIinN
p B ) R$oeyo b eEl ) o949

pund vl - 18W- LAV Unoday yueg
Bunsi yosyy Buipurisin
3817 1284y bulpueising we 65:09:60

} abed S3009 ¥3IL NITFHLNOS ¥IALVIYD 2102 ‘SL JOGUIBAON



FIRST NIAGARA BANK
GST Escrow Agent Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From October 1,2012 to October 31, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
Wires and Transfers
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held December 4, 2012

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD EDUCATION

$34,811.00
Amount

$34,811.00

$34,811.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

TREASURER OF SCHE



M & T BANK
GST Payroll Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From October 1, 2012 to October 31, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $ (4,307.76)
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source Amount
Deposits and Credits plus Interest $ 2,253,835.77
Stop Payment

Total Receipts $ 2,253,835.77
Total Receipts, including balance $ 2,249,528.01
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
By Check
Fr Ck 63973 to Check 64420 $ 328,479.26
Payroll Direct Deposit Wire 10/11/12 $ 960,600.55
Payroll Direct Deposit Wire 10/25/12 $ 960,688.73

$ 2,249,768.54

Cash Balance as shown by records $ (240.53)
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $ 49,499.14
Less total of outstanding check - $ (49,739.67)
$ -
Total available balance $ (240.53)

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held_December 4, 2012. Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson /\) W \g{Mﬂ
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION TREASURER F CHOOL DISTRICT




BLbL'LLZL 1A dEgmm

0S6€90 €1°861$ ON T VYNINWHINIHEYM cl0c/Le/60 +0S6€90
S06£90 98'G9.$ ON I ATTIONNMSNYINOY ¢10¢2/.2/60 +G06£90
208€90 €1'861$ ON VY HLIS\INVYOQa 2102/.2/60 «208€90
68/£90 Y1160°1$ ON W NIFTHLYX\OTT3LSOD 2L0ge/L2/60 +8682£90
0S2€90 L21$ ON F IHNNTAMOTHION c10¢/L2/60 «0S2€90
8¥.£90 6¥°8% ON THIHIAATISVYS ¢10e/L2/60 +8V2£90
££9£90 Ly'09€$ ON d HVdVYS\H3.1L10d ¢10c/EL/60 xE€9€90
609€£90 0e'2sv$ ON o 13VHOINSHIAN 210e/eL/60 «609€90
06S£90 ¥9°62¢$ ON THIFINNIMNIVIOON 2102/eL/60 «06G€90
C.LSE90 £5'96$ ON NIFTHLVANANT cloc/eL/60 x¢LGE90
¥SSE90 26'66$ ON M AONVNANVYNYIM cloc/eL/60 +7SGE90
LESEQ0 60°'G81$ ON YV INVYNSSIH cloe/el/60 +1EGE90
£25€90 11°G91$ ON 4 T3LSIHHO\SIYYVYH cloc/el/e0 «E2GE90
L 1S€90 A YARS ON VINIDHIANNGTNLIHOS-HLIZS1HO cloc/eL/60 +H1GE90
¥0S€90 96'9.2$ ON TITIFHGYO\TTLNID cloe/eL/60 »¥0S€E90
¥8¥£90 20'66$ ON 3 HYHO93a\NOSHINI cLoe/eL/60 «¥8¥€90
6¥¥£90 S2'LS0°1$ ON W NI3THLYXNOT13LSOD ANAAY ] «BYYE90
£2¥€90 6€°56$ ON A VLSIHHO\SNIMTVO cloe/et/e0 +£2¥E90
S0¥€90 €C'1/8'L$ ON I vdv.\Liog cLoc/eL/e0 £S0¥E90
26£€£90 60°981$ ON V ADYVN\S3LVE cloe/eL/60 *CBEE90
18E€90 62°L2E$ ON N NYSNSWAINY cloc/ee0 +18E€90
LLEEQ0 £8'L61$ ON " ASTHVYO\IONVA ¢102/0€/80 +LLEE0
9G2€90 €1'861% ON T INVIMVYHS 2102/0€/80 +952€90
S81E90 €8°'161$ ON 1 NVSNS\AQ08vd ¢102/0e/80 «S81€90
610€90 $9€.5$ ON S SIANVMSIIT ¢10c/0€/80 xB810€90
100€90 8°16.$ ON ATIAVHOIN\ONYLIVO3A 2102/0e/80 +100€90
086290 S2'/50'1L$ ON W NITFTHLYONOTIILSOD 2102e/0e/80 »086290
§96290 vreve' 1L ON W QO3 1LS3HDIHO 2102/0€/80 +§96290
506290 26'v.6$ ON d ASVIWINNVYIANYE 2102/0€/80 +§06290
SEL290 €5'96% ON NNV HL3g\31990Yy ¢10e/91/80 »G§€4290
969290 96'85.$ ON T AIAVA\ILLOAVIA 2t0e/91/80 x9592¢90
865290 62,°065% ON S INIHLYDI\SEOOV! c10e/91/80 +865290
£85290 £5'96% ON V 3NNV NSS3IH ¢102/91/80 +£85290
6£5290 ¥9'€.5$ ON S SANWVYMSITI3 ci02/91/80 +6€G6290
§2¢S290 20'66$ ON ¥ HL3Ig\3INvOoa 210e/91/80 +525290
S02290 S8'661$ ON A NIFHNVYWOTODIN 2102/20/80 x§02290
120290 Y9°€L5$ ON S SINVNSITIT ¢102/20/80 +1£0290
evL190 ¥9°€.5$ ON S SINVMSITI3 cloe/eL/L0 xC¥L190
£29190 6L°L5$ ON V ITIANVALAINHOS 2102/50/L0 «£29190
£0€190 68°1L0L$ ON W VIOIdLYANAOCAZON 2102/12/90 «E0E190
02190 66'v9¢% ON N NVTAG\SIAVG ¢k0e/1e/90 +¥02190
871190 €¥°96% ON f YFTALHLING cl0c/1e/90 «8BY1190
518650 SL'v9$ ON NITII ANVWAINO VY CLO2/CLIV0 G186S0
J3qINN junouwry aje( Juswaje}s papo2ay punq jueliepp o] Nway ayeq FEGTY
308y }o8YH ¥28yd }o8yo

joshed - 19N -  LNjI0MABY ;3unoooy yueg
Bunsiy ey Buipueisin
s P8y buipuesing we glisviol

| abeg S3008 ¥3lL NJIHLNOS ¥ALVIND ZLOZ ‘G 1BqQUIAON



8LyLLLZL o dEgmy

L9EV90 50°'885$ ON T VHANOS\ORIVYNIOVS ¢loe/se/oL +L9EY90
SSE¥90 89'62c$ ON O TAYIHS\NOSNIGOH ¢02/52/0L +SSEY90
1GEY90 9¢'L2$ ON W NIIWvA\3Ord ¢10e/S2/0L «LGEYI0
SYEY90 y9€8v$ ON Y VSIHILAMSMOM TN ¢10e/5¢/01 *SPEYI0
8€EY90 22°128°1$ ON 3 AHLYO\AVYHO13d ¢10e/5c/01 «BEEYI0
ceevr90 26'6L$ ON a NOSVYMYaNvan3aN 210e/se/oL +CEEV90
0eevr90 €1'9.% ON O QIAVA\SIHHONW ¢10e/se/oL 0EEP90
62e¥90 0,°€6$ ON 3 THHOVIIHOON 2102e/Sc/0L *6CEY90
y2eY90 26°56% ON [ AHOMNLLIYY3IN 2¢10¢/Se/0L ¥2er90
£2e¥90 89'c2e$ ON 3 IONIFHMVYNAVIN ¢10e/sc/oL «£CEY90
61E€¥90 99¢5¢$ ON 3 NIFTHLY\IHINOOW 2L0e/se/ol 61E¥90
81E¥90 18°101$ ON W YIOIILYVANAOAION ¢10¢/Se/0} *8LEVYI0
SLEYO0 $6°02€'2$ ON W VSIMHYITISY ¢L0e/se/oL «S1LEY90
S0EY90 S6°05% ON N NVYQJOMITLLIT ¢102/Se/0L SOEP90
Y0eVY90 LEVSY'CS ON O 1439049\\VYNT1 210e/se/oL Y0EY90
£0Ev90 G8°188°L$ ON W NIFHWIXNVYI ¢10e/se/0L «£0EY90
G62¥90 S1e9% ON AQNNYIGNHNILSYH ¢102/Se/0L +562¥90
v42¥90 1451543 ON S ANVIAVTID ¢10e/se/01 «¥£2Sy90
12ev90 0¢'Lee$ ON H OITo\S39439 ¢loe/se/oL «kL2Y90
192v90 20291°1$ ON S FT0HVOWNILSOS 2l0z/se/oL +292¥90
9290 Se'ves ON N AYVO\NOSHINI ¢L0¢e/Se/0L V92190
1Gey90 59°08V$ ON A NIHJI1LS\HEIHMO3A ¢l0e/se/oL +1G2¥90
6Y2C¥90 se'1es ON W NYTAQ\SIAYA ¢L0c/se/ot «6Y2Y90
6€2Y90 yL1S0'1$ ON W NITTHLYMOTI3LS0D ¢L0e/s¢e/0L «B6E2Y90
Yeey90 89°€L$ ON T AINVIHO0D ¢102/Se/oL «PETY90
0€evy90 S6'v0L'LS ON [ OIVYO\INITO ¢10e/5c/0L «0€2Y90
L2ey90 ge'oee’t$ ON W aao1\d31S3HOIHO choe/se/oL 12ey90
92ev90 99'250'2$ ON AHLOWILAMSMONSIHIHO ¢L0e/Se/oL «922¥90
Leey90 0S0LL$ ON V TOHVIOIOOIH0dVO 2102e/Se/0L +122¥90
L1290 S6°9zv$ ON  ANOHLNWNIING 210e/Se/0L «L12Y90
G1ey90 (A4 ON W VOISSIMNMONS ci0e/se/ot S1ev90
12¥90 S6'6LELS ON W 3OINVMYEIMIYg ¢L0e/se/oL «¥12v90
L12¥90 ¥6°65€°L$ ON A VSIHIHL\OLIYVYWNNOG 210¢2/5¢/0L «F12v90
902¥90 0L 2L8'1$ ON TNVIIE\AITLNIG c10e/Se/0L 90290
S02v90 C6LELS ON 3 VI4VIA\LLINN3IE ¢10e/s¢e/oL +S02¥90
861¥90 99'ees’L$ ON M VNVIO\SHIAY ¢10c/Se/oL 861¥90
/61¥90 y€°65¢$ ON M L1IOOS\dJOH1dVY cl0g/se/oL +L61¥90
SGELY90 98°'G9.$ ON I ATIONADISNYINOY c¢10¢/LL/0L +SELY90
G090 99'8.$ ON AQNMEIGNHNILSYH clLoe/LL/oL «520¥90
L¥0¥90 26'66% ON RERRESIELOIERINNED] cLoe/LL/0L «L¥0¥90
/E0V90 29951% ON W AYVYOWNOSHINIT ZLOZ/L1/0b «LEOPS0
c¢L0¥90 71°160°1$ ON W NIFTHLVXNOTIILSOD cLoe/L /0L «C10¥90
686£90 ¥6'65€'1$ ON M VSIHIHLNOLIMVYINNOE clog/L Lot +686€90
JqUINN junowy ajed juswajels Papoday pung juelipp 0] Jlway ajeq JaquinN
¥oayd  oeyo 39940 39349

Noifed - L8N - 1I0IAed Junoooy yueg
Bunsit ¥osuys Bulpueisin
ST o8y bulpuesIng We gLiopi0L

Z obed S3004d ¥3IL NYTFHLNOS HIALYIYD Z10Z 'S1 JequanoN



Asjuog aouer Aq pajuud
1quinp ¥o8y) :Aq Hog
CL0Z/LE/OL NIy paploa/paIes|D s308YD
ZL0Z/1LE/01 iy} si 8iep 308D
LIANOIABY :junoody sueg

8L'pLLL'CL oA dEJEIM

BLI8)11D UOPII|OS

L9'68L'6V$ BN

L9'68L'6$ |ejo] puels

L9'68L°6Y$ BN
L9°6EL'6V$ |30 puelo loshed - LR - Lljoshed unodsy yueg Joj [ejolans
02¥¥90 L0°66$ ON TNVYSNSWOOLSNOD 21oe/se/ol 202y 90
81790 09°2l$ ON O NONNYHSIYYMIANVA ZLoe/se/ol 81¥¥90
LL¥¥90 0e'9%$ ON YH930\43ANITIA NVA zL0e/s2/0t L1v¥90
91¥¥90 0£'9$ ON T VYNIOW093314d 2Loe/se/oL 9L¥¥90
SLy¥90 0e°9% ON 1 NVYSNS\Agogvd 2102/52/01 SLY¥90
yLY¥90 AR ON T VHINYT\IHO0N 2102/S2/01 yLyY90
€L¥¥90 0c'9$ ON N NMVYQAOYUNION 2102/52/01 €L¥P90
2L¥90 4 %A ON O AMVIN\ZLO™ 2Loz/se/ol Z1¥¥90
LLPP90 sLe$ ON S VSSITaIW\1IESSIM zLoz/se/oL L P90
0190 0£'9$ ON S NIFTHLYIAAISSTM 2Loz/se/ol L0190
80190 G8°S$ ON W VYOISSIrNMoYd 21Loe/se/ol 80190
L0¥¥90 2T LLS ON O HLIIM\Q3aNYVE 210z/5e/01 L0b¥90
90¥¥90 L5°'SG1$ ON 3 JINVHAILSWHIANYVYO 210e/ve/ol 90v¥90
S0¥¥90 12'8E$ ON d AW3Y3IN3IMI0Z 2Loe/se/oL +S0¥¥90
LOY¥90 aL'Lves$ ON T HISINNINLHORIM 210e/s2/0t +L0VP90
96£¥90 S0°€82% ON W INIXYINLLLITTIM 2Loz/se/oL «9BEYI0
06EY90 61°0v$ ON £ IHAIFAOIYI VA 2102/52/01 +0BEY90
¥9E£490 96'¥80'c$ ON a NIAFLSWHINVYINOOHOS 2102/52/0L F9EY90
JaquinN junowy ojed }swaeyg Papoday pund juelriepp O] HWY ayeq JaquinN
3}o9Yo 3o9yD )29y %o8yo

Noshed - 19N - LIANOIABY :UN0oDY Yueg

Bugsrt yoay) Bupueising WE 81198701
g abeq S30049 dy3ll NYTHLNOS "3 LVIAID 2102 “§1 4equinoN



INTERNAL CLAIMS AUDITOR REPORT
October 2012
# of Checks Processed--759

4-C

Internal Claims Auditor Requested
Discovered Condition Check# Corrective Action Corrective Action Taken

Appropriate approval signature for 49624 |Need Signatures on Receipts Paperwork Signed by Appropriate Person

authorizing payment lacking. 49775 {Need Signatures on Receipts Paperwork Signed by Appropriate Person
49624 |Incorrect code used for payment Check recoded
49803 |Incorrect code used for payment Check recoded
50017 {Incorrect code used for payment Check recoded
50086 |[Incorrect code used for payment Check recoded

Appropriate expense codes not used 50168 |[Incorrect code used for payment Check recoded

ie 200 Equipment, 300 Supplies. 50191 [Incorrect code used for payment Check recoded
22188 [Incorrect Invoice # on check Correct invoice # written on check
22213 |Incorrect Invoice # on check Correct invoice # written on check
22216 |Incorrect Invoice # on check Correct invoice # written on check
49749 |Incorrect Invoice # on check Correct invoice # written on check
49750 [Incorrect Invoice # on check Correct invoice # written on check
49751 |Incorrect Invoice # on check Correct invoice # written on check
49752 |Incorrect Invoice # on check Correct invoice # written on check
49753 |Incorrect Invoice # on check Correct invoice # written on check
49754 jIncorrect Invoice # on check Correct invoice # written on check
49755 |Incorrect Invoice # on check Correct invoice # written on check
49756 |Incorrect Invoice # on check Correct invoice # written on check
49757 |Incorrect Invoice # on check Correct invoice # written on check
49770 |Incorrect Invoice # on check Correct invoice # written on check
49789 {Incorrect Invoice # on check Correct invoice # written on check
49870 |Incorrect Invoice # on check Correct invoice # written on check
49928 |Incorrect Invoice # on check Correct invoice # written on check
49931 |Incorrect Invoice # on check Correct invoice # written on check
49961 |Incorrect Invoice # on check Correct invoice # written on check
50016 {Incorrect Invoice # on check Correct invoice # written on check
50021 |Incorrect Invoice # on check Correct invoice # written on check
50030 [Incorrect Invoice # on check Correct invoice # written on check
50035 [Incorrect Invoice # on check Correct invoice # written on check
50044 |Incorrect Invoice # on check Correct invoice # written on check
50157 |Incorrect Invoice # on check Correct invoice # written on check
50168 |[Incorrect Invoice # on check Correct invoice # written on check

Invoice # on warrant/check 50241 [Incorrect Invoice # on check Correct invoice # written on check

doesn't match invoice. 50274 |Incorrect Invoice # on check Correct invoice # written on check
22220 |Incorrect amount Add to next claim

ltemized claims/invoice amounts do 22287 }Incorrect amount Void & reissue

sufficient documentation proving 50104 |Incorrect amount Add to next claim

receipt of items/services. 50223 |Incorrect amount Void & reissue
22003 |Receipts missing Receipts received

Payment request is lacking 47638 |Receipts missing Receipts received

sufficient documentation proving 49878 |[Receipts missing Receipts received

receipt of items/services. 50049 |Receipts missing Receipts received
22322 |Incorrect address Modified vendor address*
22326 |Incorrect address Modified vendor address*
49996 |Incorrect address Modified vendor address*
50095 {Incorrect address Modified vendor address*
50165 [Incorrect address Modified vendor address*
50235 |incorrect name Void & reissue
50265 |Incorrect address Modified vendor address*

Remit name/address is incorrect. 50293 |Incorrect address Modified vendor address*




OTHER: Specify

49624
49825
49990
50005
50110
50115
50245

Missing customer number
Incorrect customer number
Incorrect license plate number
Incorrect customer number
Incorrect date

Incorrect spelling

Incorrect class number

Corrected on check
Corrected on check
Corrected on check
Corrected on check
Corrected on check
Corrected on check
Corrected on check

Internal Claims Auditor: Signature

Date:

C; 5 *Envelope made out with correct address

“/10/\-:1




INTERNAL CLAIMS AUDITOR REPORT ON
ITEMS REPORTED TO MANAGEMENT AND RESOLVED

October 2012

QUESTION RESOLUTION

None None

InternaI;C;Iaimgs AuditoRy, '@ =

“/7@/ 2

Date



FINANCE

Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, and on the motion of R
seconded by , it is resolved that the following finance actions are hereby
taken:

A. General Fund Establishments and Adjustments.

1. Budget Establishments for 2012-13:

ltem# CoSer# Title In the Amount of
062-13 218.499 Staffing 1:12:3 w/ Cattaraugus-Allegany BOCES $ 75,825
063-13 250.499 Staffing 1:6:1 w/ Cattaraugus-Allegany BOCES $ 153,804
064-13 302.494 Itinerant Handicapped: Other w/ Monroe #1 BOCES $ 2,290
065-13  402.001 Alternative GED $ 54,504
066-13 411.499 Summer School w/ Cattaraugus-Allegany BOCES $ 760
067-13 416.494 Academic Programs w/ Monroe #1 BOCES $ 1,336
068-13 563.597 Printing w/ Madison-Oneida BOCES $ 50
These establishments will be supported as follows:
062-13 218.499 Alfred-Almond-$75,825
063-13 250.499 Canisteo-Greenwood-$153,804
064-13  302.494 Corning-$2,063 and Hammondsport-$227
065-13  402.001 Bradford $36,336 and Corning-Painted Post $18,168
066-13 411.499 Canaseraga-$760
067-13 416.494 Corning-$1,336
068-13 563.597 Avoca-$50

2. Budget Increases for 2012-13:

Item # CoSer# Title Increase From To
069-13  430.008 Distance Learning (430C) $ 12250 $ 644518 § 656,768
070-13  433.496 Distance Learning w/ Monroe #2 BOCES $ 89 § 4251 § 4,340
071-13 505.494 Music Library w/ Monroe #1 BOCES $ 34 3 1,566 $ 1,600
072-13  506.000 Curriculum Development $ 78476 $ 845586 $ 924,062
073-13  508.000 Library Services/ Media $ 322 $ 293943 $ 294,265
074-13 516.000 Planning, Instructional (Grant Writing) $ 32123 $ 805441 $ 837,564
075-13 525.000 Staff Development: Certified & Administrative $ 13700 $ 1,252,646 $ 1,266,346
076-13 527.000 Instructional Materials (Science Center) $ 42 § 497646 $ 497,688
077-13  536.000 Model Schools $ 520 $ 103634 $ 104,154
078-13 547.591 School/Curriculum Imp. Planning w/ Erie 1 $ 40306 $ 40306 $ 80,612
079-13 550.591 Computer Service Inst. w/ Erie #1 BOCES $ 301696 $ 841986 $ 1,143,682
080-13 605.000 Computer Service: Management $ 7,500 $11,888,378 $11,895,878
081-13  629.591 Computer Service Mgmt. w/ Erie #1 BOCES $ 288,268 $ 2,467,250 $ 2,755,518
082-13 631.694 Computer Service Mgmt. w/ E. Suffolk BOCES  § 5 § 3262 $ 3,267
083-13 641.496 Recruiting Service w/ Monroe #2 BOCES $ 171§ 5918 $ 6,089
084-13 659.591 Planning Service Mgmt. w/ Erie 1 BOCES $ 2005 $ 27069 $ 29074

These increases will be supported as follows:

069-13  430.008 Addison $7,250 and Watkins Glen $5,000

070-13 433.496 Bath-$89

071-13  505.494 Jasper-Troupsburg-$34

072-13  506.000 Canisteo Greenwood-$78,476

073-13 508.000 Watkins Glen-$322

074-13 516.000 Canaseraga-$25,096 and Canisteo Greenwood-$7,027
075-13  525.000 Avoca-$13,700

076-13 527.000 Miscellaneous Revenue-$42

077-13 536.000 Elmira-$520

078-13 547.591 Hornell-$40,306



079-13  550.591 Alfred-Almond-$91,036, Arkport-$3,139, Avoca-$33,663, Bath-$88,766, Bradford-$68,
Canaseraga-$20,070, Canisteo-Greenwood-$28,019, Corning-$51, Hammondsport-$16,772,
Hornell-$19,710, Jasper-Troupsburg-$385 and Prattsburgh-$17

080-13 605.000 Waverly-$7,500

081-13 629.591 Addison-($1,071), Alfred-Almond-$79,590, Arkport-$2,443, Avoca-$4,701, Bath-($9,988),
Bradford-$14,621, Campbell-Savona-$3,166, Canaseraga-$661, Canisteo-Greenwood-
($12,859), Corning-$2,194, Hammondsport-$7,940, Hornell-$171,513, Jasper-Troupsburg-
$24,941 and Prattsburgh-$416

082-13 631.694 Horseheads-$5
083-13 641.596 Hornell-$171
084-13 659.591 Arkport-$595; Bath-$2,500; Canaseraga-$100; Hornell-($1,190)

3. Budget Decreases for 2012-13:

Item # CoSer# Title Decrease From To
085-13 501.001 Educational Communications Center $ 845 § 148475 $ 147,630
086-13 537.000 School/Curriculum Improvement Planning $ 30,000 $ 1424446 $ 1,394,446

These decreases will be supported as follows:
085-13 501.001 Miscellaneous Revenue-($845)
086-13 537.000 Corning-($30,000)

B. Federal Fund Establishments and Adjustments.
1. Grant Acceptance and Budget Establishments for 2012-13 for GST

BOCES:

a. WIA, Title 2, Incarcerated English Language/Civics Education grant for
services be accepted and the budget established in the amount of $4,995
for July 1, 2012 — June 30, 2013 as attached. Approval was received
October 26, 2012.

b. Regional Special Education Technical Assistance Support Centers (RSE-
TASC Part 1) Grant be accepted and the budget established in the amount
of $695,269 for the period July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013 as attached.
Approval was received November 1, 2012.

c. Regional Special Education Technical Assistance Support Centers (RSE-
TASC Part Il) Grant be accepted and the budget established in the amount
of $415,604 for the period July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013 as attached.
Approval was received July 1, 2012.

C. Purchasing.

1. Approval of Resolution, as attached, for IPA for computer equipment in the
amount of $500,000 for Elmira City School District.

2. Request permission to bid for the purchase of used excavator for Wildwood
Heavy Equipment Program. Bid price to include trade in of current excavator.



. Amend 403(b) Retirement Plan.

1. Resolved that the BOCES’ 403(b) plan document be amended by adopting the
attached proposed amendment.

. Activities Clubs.

1. Establish the following new club at the Coopers Campus and open an account:

a. BOCES Corning East Activity Fund (Advisors: Kathy Loven and Marion
Richards).

2. Name change for Bush A03 Small Engine club at the Bush Campus:

a. Change club name to Diesel Club (formerly AO3 Small Engines)
. Corrective Action Plan.

1. Accept the Corrective Action Plan as attached for the GST BOCES 2011-12
External Audit.

- Authorization to pay the following membership dues:

1. The New York State School Boards Association dues in the amount of
$10,383.00 for the 2013 year for the Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-
Allegany BOCES.

. Acceptance of Donated Items.

1. Clausing Floor Model Drill Press Model 2276 to Coopers Heavy Equipment
class from James & Rebecca Price, 10 Jay E. Allen Drive, Painted Post, NY
14870.

2. 9,560 pounds of scrap angle to Bush Welding class from Vulcraft of NY, Inc.,
5362 Railroad Street, Chemung, NY 14825.

3. Assorted hand tools & safety equipment to Bush Building Trades class from
Tractor Supply Co., 1020 Center Street, Horseheads, NY 14845,

4. 1992 Mercury Sable to Coopers Auto Technology class from James Bruner,
12 Orchard Drive, Corning, NY 14830.

5. Lawn mower to Bush Small Engine class from Rose Roth.

6. (20) screwdrivers, (5) ballpeen hammers, (2) claw hammers, (2) lineman
pliers, (3) slip joint pliers, (1) 3 pc. plier set, (2) 4 pc. plier set, (1) 2 pc. Slip
groove plier set, (3) slip groove pliers, (2) dry wall saws, (6) needle nose pliers,
(3) tin snips, (1) 10" pipe wrench, (14) tape measures, (1) hand held hacksaw,



10.

11.

12.

(1) hose plier, (1) pulley puller, (1) set of precision screwdrivers and (1) large
tin cutter to Wildwood Skills USA from Tractor Supply, 18 Park Drive, Hornell,
NY 14843.

$249.00 for Southern Tier Scholars from Kraft Foods Global, Inc., 8596 Main
Street, Campbell, NY 14821.

. $1,000.00 for Southern Tier Scholars from Lawley Service, Inc., 361

Delaware Avenue, Buffalo, NY 14202.

$500.00 for Extended School Year Program — Bath Location from Steuben
County Veterans Memorial, 7230 Route 54, Bath, NY 14810.

$500.00 for Extended School Year Program — Bath Location from Institute for
Human Services, 6666 County Road 11, Bath, NY 14810.

$100.00 for Extended School Year Program — Bath Location from Charles E.
Wescott Post 173, Bath American Legion, 14 W. William Street, Bath, NY
14810.

$5,000.00 for Bush Campus Conservation class from Chemung County
Federation of Sportsmens, Inc., P. O. Box 55, Horseheads, NY 14845.



g}rea%}‘er
outhern - -
Tier 5-B 1-a

BOCES

(
Innovation in crealing student success ><i
through cooperative services

Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES

REQUEST OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION FOR ACCEPTANCE OF GRANT AWARD

Staff Contact Person: Tim Driscoll/Chris Weinman

Title of Grant: WIA Title 2 - English Laggggge/Civics Education

Funding Source: New York State Education Department

Amount: $4,995

Time Period Covered by Grant: 7/1/2012 to 6/30/2013

Collaborating Partner Agencies/Entities:

Lead Agency: Greater Southern Tier BOCES

Target Population: Adults
Purpose(s) of Grant:

To provide services to adults learning to speak English.

Staffing Needs (if any): Part time hourly instructor.

Anticipated Activities/Staff Main Duties/Responsibilities:

Assessment, ESOL instruction




Greater

Southern 5-B 1-b

Tier

BOCES

Innovation in creating student success
through cooperative services

Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES

REQUEST OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION FOR ACCEPTANCE OF GRANT AWARD

Staff Contact Person: Jackie Spencer

Title of Grant: Regional Special Education Technical Assistance Support
Centers (RSE-TASC Part I)

Funding Source: New York State Education Department

Amount: $695,269.00

Time Period Covered by Grant: 7/1/2012 to 6/30/2013

Collaborating Partner Agencies/Entities: None

Lead Agency: Greater Southern Tier BOCES

Target Population: School Districts

Purpose(s) of Grant:

Staff Development Training

Staffing Needs (if any): 1.0 Transition Specialist, 1.0 Behavior
Specialist, .05 Director, and .50 Secretary

Anticipated Activities/Staff Main Duties/Responsibilities:

Provide sustained staff development for the targeted districts as well as
technical assistance and in-service training for non-targeted districts.

)



grea%}‘er
outhern - -
Tier 5-B 1 c

BOCES

é {
Innovation in crealing student success
through cooperative services

Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES

REQUEST OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION FOR ACCEPTANCE OF GRANT AWARD

Staff Contact Person: Jackie Spencer

Title of Grant: Regional Special Education Technical Assistance Support
Centers (RSE-TASC Part II)

Funding Source: New York State Education Department

Amount: $415,604.00

Time Period Covered by Grant: 7/1/2012 to 6/30/2013

Collaborating Partner Agencies/Entities: None

Lead Agency: Greater Southern Tier BOCES

Target Population: School Districts

Purpose(s) of Grant:

Staff Development Training

Staffing Needs (if any): 3.0 Special Ed School Improvement Specialists,
.05 Director, and .60 Secretary

Anticipated Activities/Staff Main Duties/Responsibilities:

Provide sustained staff development for the targeted districts as well as
technical assistance and in-service training for non-targeted districts.




5-C-1

GREATER SOUTHERN TIER BOCES
Evaluation of Financing Alternatives

The governing board (“Board”) of the Schuyler Steuben Chemung Tioga
Allegany Board of Cooperative Educational Services d/b/a Greater Southern Tier BOCES
(“BOCES”) has undertaken the acquisition of the equipment described below
(“Equipment”) for the component district identified below (“District™) and, in connection
therewith, has directed that the alternatives available for financing BOCES’ purchase of
the Equipment be evaluated, as required by Part 39 of the regulations of the Department
of Audit and Control of the State of New York, as described herein:

Equipment: Instructional Computers
District: Elmira City School District
Cost of Equipment Exclusive of Financing

The estimated cost BOCES would incur to purchase the Equipment exclusive of
financing is: $500,000.00.

This cost estimate is based on state contract pricing and quotes submitted by
vendors.

Cost of Equipment if Acquired by Lease-Purchase Contract

The estimated cost BOCES would incur to purchase the Equipment by entry into
a lease-purchase contract with the vendor of the Equipment or a third party is:
$509,579.44.

This cost estimate is based on the quote obtained from First Niagara, the vendor
selected in the cooperative proposal process coordinated by Onondaga-Cortland-Madison
BOCES in which First Niagara’s proposal was the lowest financing cost submitted by a
responsible respondent.

Cost of Equipment if Financed by Issuance of Debt Under Local Finance Law

BOCES’ purchase of the Equipment cannot be financed via the issuance of
indebtedness under the Local Finance Law of the State of New York. The Local Finance
Law permits boards of cooperative educational services to issue indebtedness only in the
form of revenue anticipation notes and does not authorize such entities to issue
indebtedness for the purpose of financing the purchase of equipment, machinery, or other
personal property.



Comparison of Financing Alternatives and Recommendation

As BOCES is not authorized by the Local Finance Law to issue indebtedness to
purchase equipment, machinery, or other personal property, entry into a lease-purchase
agreement is the only reasonably available means of financing BOCES’ purchase of the
Equipment. It is therefore recommended that BOCES’ purchase of the Equipment via a
lease-purchase agreement is in the best interests of BOCES.

PREPARED BY: It YA wpgo e

Name: Margaret Munson
Title: Assistant Superintendent for Finance
and Administrative Services

”/:1743—

Date

mtm



RESOLUTION TO AMEND
THE
403(b) RETIREMENT PLAN

WHEREAS, the (“Employer”) maintains the _[insert Employer name ] 403(b)
Retirement Plan Document (“Plan”); and

WHEREAS, the Plan was duly adopted on the day of 200__ by the Employer; and

WHEREAS, the Employer desires to conform the Plan to the requirements of the Heroes Earnings Assistance
and Relief Act of 2009 (“HEART”) and the Worker, Retiree and Employer Recovery Act of 2008 (“WRERA™);

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that sections 1.16 Includible Compensation, 1.24 Severance from
Employment, 4.1 Loans, and 5.3 Minimum Distributions, of the Plan are hereby amended to read as follows:

1.16 Includible Compensation

An Employee's actual wages in box 1 of Form W-2 for a year for services to the Employer, but subject to a
maximum of $200,000 (or such higher maximum as may apply under Section 401(a)(17) of the Code) and
increased (up to the dollar maximum) by any compensation reduction election under Section 125, 132(f), 401(k),
403(b), or 457(b) of the Code (including any Elective Deferral under the Plan). The amount of Includible
Compensation is determined without regard to any community property laws. Beginning in 2009 and thereafter,
such term also includes any “differential pay” that may be received while performing qualified military service
under Section 414(u) of the Code.

1.24 Severance from Employment

For purpose of the Plan, Severance from Employment means severance from employment with the Employer and
any Related Entity. However, a Severance from Employment also occurs on any date on which an Employee
ceases to be an employee of a public school, even though the Employee may continue to be employed by a
Related Employer that is another unit of the State or local government that is not a public school or in a capacity
that is not employment with a public school (e.g., ceasing to be an employee performing services for a public
school but continuing to work for the same State or local government employer). Notwithstanding any provision
to the contrary, a Participant is treated as having a severance from employment during any period that such
individual is performing service in the uniformed services described in Code §3401(h)(2)(A).

4.1 Loans

Loans shall be permitted under the Plan to the extent permitted by the Individual Agreements controlling the
Account assets from which the loan is made and by which the loan will be secured. Any such loans shall satisfy
the requirements of Code section 72(p) and applicable Treasury Regulations.

Loan applications shall be reviewed and authorized by the Employer’s agent, i.e. third party administrator, and
said agent shall inform the Service Provider of such authorization so as to proceed with the Service Provider’s
process of issuance of the loan.

Information Coordination Concerning Loans. Each Service Provider is responsible for all information reporting
and tax withholding required by applicable federal and state law in connection with distributions and loans. To
minimize the instances in which Participants have taxable income as a result of loans from the Plan, the
Administrator shall take such steps as may be appropriate to coordinate the limitations on loans set forth in this
Section, including the collection of information from Service Providers, and transmission of information
requested by any Service Provider, concerning the outstanding balance of any loans made to a Participant under
the Plan or any other plan of the Employer. The Administrator shall also take such steps as may be appropriate
to collect information from Service Providers, and transmission of information to any Service Provider,
concerning any failure by a Participant to repay timely any loans made to a Participant under the Plan or any
other plan of the Employer.

Maximum Loan Amount. No loan to a Participant under the Plan may exceed the lesser of:

(a) $50,000, reduced by the greater of (i) the outstanding balance on any loan from the Plan to the
Participant on the date the loan is made or (ii) the highest outstanding balance on loans from the Plan to the

5-D-1



Participant during the one-year period ending on the day before the date the loan is approved by the
Administrator (not taking into account any payments made during such one-year period); or

(b) One half of the value of the Participant's vested Account Balance (as of the valuation date immediately
preceding the date on which such loan is approved by the Administrator).

For purposes of this Section 4.1, any loan from any other plan maintained by the Employer and any Related
Employer shall be treated as if it were a loan made from the Plan, and the Participant's vested interest under any
such other plan shall be considered a vested interest under this Plan; provided, however, that the provisions of
this paragraph shall not be applied so as to allow the amount of a loan to exceed the amount that would otherwise
be permitted in the absence of this paragraph.

Loan Repayments for Employees in Qualified Uniformed Service. Notwithstanding any other provision of an
applicable Individual Agreement, loan repayments by eligible uniformed services personnel maybe suspended as
permitted under Section 414(u)(4) of the Code and the terms of any loan shall be modified to conform with such
requirements.

5.3 Minimum Distributions

Each Individual Agreement shall comply with the minimum distribution requirements of Section 401(a)(9) of the
Code and the regulations thereunder. For purposes of applying the distribution rules of Section 401(a)(9) of the
Code, each Individual Agreement is treated as an individual retirement account (IRA) and distributions shall be
made in accordance with the provisions of Section 1.408-8 of the Income Tax Regulations, except as provided in
Section 1.403(b)-6(e) of the Income Tax Regulations.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, a participant or beneficiary who would have been required to receive required
minimum distributions for 2009 but for the enactment of section 401(a)(9)(H) of the Code (“2009 RMDs”), and
who would have satisfied that requirement by receiving distributions that are (1) equal to the 2009 RMDs or (2)
one or more payments in a series of substantially equal distributions (that include the 2009 RMDs) made at least
annually and expected to last for the life (or life expectancy) of the participant, the joint lives (or joint life
expectancy) of the participant and the participant’s designated beneficiary, or for a period of at least 10 years
(“Extended 2009 RMDs”), will receive those distributions for 2009 unless the participant or beneficiary chooses
not to receive such distributions. Participants and beneficiaries described in the preceding sentence will be given
the opportunity to elect to stop receiving the distributions described in the preceding sentence. In addition,
notwithstanding section 5.6 of the plan, and solely for purposes of applying the direct rollover provisions of the
plan, a direct rollover will be offered for 2009 RMDs and extended 2009 RMDs.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Plan shall include the following new sections 5.7 Qualified Military
Service Distributions and 9.12 Qualified Military Service Benefits:

5.7 Qualified Military Service Distributions

Any Participant whose employment is interrupted by qualified uniformed service in the military under section
414(u) of the Code and dies or incurs a Disability while so serving shall be deemed to have resumed employment
with the Employer on the day preceding such death or Disability and then to have incurred a Severance From
Service on the actual date of death or Disability.

Any Participant that takes a distribution from the Plan under Section 414(u) following an interruption in
employment that qualifies as qualified uniformed service thereunder may not make Elective Deferrals for a
period of six (6) months following the date such distribution occurred.

9.12 Qualified Military Service Benefits

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Plan, any Participant whose employment is interrupted by qualified
uniformed service in the military under section 414(u) of the Code shall be entitled to all rights, benefits and
protections afforded to such individuals thereunder, and such provisions are incorporated into this Plan.
Uniformed services by any individual shall be determined as described in section 3401(h)(2)(A) of the Code.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this amendment is effective as required under HEART and WRERA.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Employer has caused this Amendment to be adopted this day of
,2012.

__linsert Employer name}
By:




Greater 5-F-1
Southern
Tier

BOCES

innovation In treating student success
through cooperative services

November 27, 2012
Board of Education
Greater Southern Tier BOCES

9579 Vocational Drive
Painted Post, NY 14870

Corrective Action Plan for the 2011-12 External Audit

No material weaknesses or significant deficiencies were identified. Other matters that are opportunities
for strengthening internal controls and operating efficiency were presented in the Management Letter.

OTHER MATTERS

Current and Prior Year Findings

Credit Card Transactions

Finding:
During our prior year audit, 10 of 123 credit card transactions reviewed had invoices dated prior
to the purchase order date.

Current Status:
During our current year audit, we noted 3 of 87 credit card transactions examined were

supported by an invoice dated prior to the purchase order date.

Recommendation:

We recommend monitoring all credit card transactions to ensure Board approved purchasing
policies are being followed and a purchase order is completed prior to obligating the BOCES for any
goods or services. Further, we encourage the use of purchase orders for all purchases in order to
maintain budgetary control and provide evidence of approval.

CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN

The GST BOCES Purchasing Manual is available on-line to all staff to be used as a reference
when creating purchase orders and making purchases. Our policy states that there must be an
approved purchase order before a credit card can be used. The Purchasing Agent provides guidance to
all requestors to ensure these requirements are met before a credit card is made available for use.
The Purchasing Agent also sends e-mail reminders to staff regarding the proper use of credit cards.



The Purchasing Agent will follow-up with individuals on an as needed basis to prevent recurring
issues.

Cash Disbursements

Finding:
During our prior year audit, 3 of 20 items selected for examination were supported by an invoice
dated prior to the purchase order date.

Current Status:
During our current year audit, 2 of 25 items selected for examination were supported by an

invoice dated prior to the purchase order date.

Recommendation:

We continue to recommend monitoring all cash disbursements to ensure Board approved
purchasing policies are being followed and a purchase order is completed prior to obligating the BOCES
for any goods or services. The use of purchase orders for all purchases helps to maintain budgetary
control and provide evidence of approval.

CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN

The GST BOCES Purchasing Manual is available on-line to all staff to be used as a reference
when creating purchase orders and making purchases. Our policy states that there must be an
approved purchase order before obligating the BOCES for any goods or services. The Purchasing Agent
will continue to provide guidance to all requestors to ensure these requirements are met before
purchases are made. The Purchasing Agent will also send e-mail reminders to staff regarding the
proper purchasing procedures to follow. The Purchasing Agent will follow-up with individuals on an
as needed basis to prevent recurring issues.




Corrective Action Plan for the 2011-12 Audit of Extraclassroom
Activity Funds

No material weaknesses or significant deficiencies were identified. Other matters that are opportunities
for strengthening internal controls and operating efficiency were presented in the Management Letter.

OTHER MATTERS
BOCES-WIDE

Current and Prior Year Finding

Accounting for Sales and Inventory

Finding:
During our current and prior year audits, we noted inventory control forms are not being utilized
for fundraisers (e.g. candy sales).

Recommendation:

We continue to recommend all fundraisers managing inventory items utilize and properly
complete inventory control forms. An example can be found in “The Safeguarding, Accounting, and
Auditing of Extraclassroom Activity Funds - Finance Pamphlet 2."

CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN

The Extraclassroom Activity Auditor meets with club advisors annually to review
requirements. When Principals/Supervisors approve fund-raising activities, they will remind club
advisors to complete inventory control forms. The Central Treasurers will request inventory control
forms from club advisors for fund-raising activities that involve inventory.

BUSH CAMPUS
Current Year Findings
Sales Tax

Finding:
During our current year audit, sales tax was not properly collected and paid on 1 of 15 receipts
examined.

Recommendation:

Sales tax should be collected on the price of taxable items when sold and remitted to the New
York State Department of Taxation. We recommend development and implementation of procedures to
ensure proper collection of sales tax, including clarifying sales tax guidelines prior to sale of items.



CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN
The Extraclassroom Activity Auditor will annually provide club advisors,
Principals/Supervisors, and the Central Treasurer information on sales tax regulations and guidelines.

Cash Receipts

Finding:
During our current year audit, 2 of 15 receipts examined were not submitted to the Central
Treasurer in a timely manner.

Recommendation:

We recommend developing and implementing specific procedures for managing funds from
time of receipt to time of submission to the Central Treasurer including proper dating and authorization
of deposit forms to safeguard club assets. Funds collected should be secured at all times and submitted
to the Central Treasurer upon receipt. Faculty advisors should actively monitor the timely deposit of
funds from Student Treasurers to the Central Treasurer to ensure safeguarding of student assets.

CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN

The Extraclassroom Activity Auditor meets with club advisors annually to review
requirements. During these meetings the club advisors are informed that Student Treasurers should
deposit all funds to the Central Treasurer in a timely manner to ensure student assets are properly
safeguarded. The Central Treasurer will follow-up with club advisors on an as needed basis to prevent
recurring issues.

Current and Prior Year Findings
Inactive Clubs

Finding:

During our current year audit, we noted four clubs with little or no financial activity during the
year. The only financial activity consisted of interest earned. Previously, we noted six clubs whose only
financial activity consisted of interest earned.

Recommendation:
We continue to recommend clubs be reviewed annually to determine if they are active. Inactive
clubs should be closed, and remaining balances distributed in accordance with Board policy.

CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN

An annual review of all clubs will occur at the beginning of each school year to determine if
there are inactive clubs. Any club that was inactive the prior year that will remain inactive throughout
the current school year will be closed.




Profit and Loss Statements

Finding:

During our current year audit, we noted 3 of 15 receipts selected for examination did not
include profit and loss statements for activity fundraisers as required. Previously 4 of 15 receipts
selected for examination did not include profit and loss statements.

Recommendation:
We continue to recommend the use of profit and loss statements for all fundraisers, to enable
clubs to summarize revenues and expenses and evaluate profitability of fundraising efforts.

CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN

The use of profit and loss statements is covered in the annual training for club advisors. When
Principals/Supervisors approve fund-raising activities, they will remind club advisors to complete
profit and loss statements. The Central Treasurer will request profit and loss statements from club
advisors for each fund-raising activity.

COOPERS CAMPUS
Current Year Finding

Student Ledgers

Finding:
During our current year audit, we noted 4 of 16 student ledgers did not reconcile with the
Central Treasurer’s records. In addition, one student ledger was unavailable for inspection.

Recommendation:

Per “The Safeguarding, Accounting, and Auditing of Extraclassroom Activity Funds — Finance
Pamphlet 2,” maintaining records of the activities is an essential part of the learning experience of
extracurricular activities. We recommend maintenance of student ledgers for all clubs and
reconciliation with the Central Treasurer on a regular basis throughout the year.

CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN

The Extraclassroom Activity Auditor meets with club advisors annually to review
requirements. During these meetings the club advisors are informed that student ledgers should be
maintained for all club accounts. The Central Treasurer will follow-up with club advisors on an as
needed basis to prevent recurring issues.

Current and Prior Year Findings

Cash Receipts

Finding:



During our current year audit, we noted 1 of 15 cash receipts selected for examination lacked
adequate supporting documentation. During our prior year audit, 1 of 15 receipts lacked adequate
supporting documentation.

Recommendation:

We continue to recommend all receipts be accompanied by supporting documentation,
including amount collected, function for which receipts were generated and the taxability of said
receipts.

CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN

Obtaining adequate supporting documentation for all cash receipts is a topic that is covered in the
annual training for club advisors. The Central Treasurer will continue to remind club advisors of the
necessity for all cash receipts to include adequate supporting documentation.

Profit and Loss Statements

Finding:

During our current year audit, we noted 2 of 15 receipts examined did not include profit and loss
statements for the activity fundraiser. During our prior year audit, 1 of 15 receipts did not include profit
and loss statements for the activity fundraiser.

Recommendation:
We continue to recommend use of profit and loss statements for all activity fundraisers to
enable clubs to summarize revenues and expenses and evaluate profitability of fundraising efforts.

CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN

The use of profit and loss statements is covered in the annual training for club advisors. When
a Principal approves fund-raising activities, they will remind club advisors to complete profit and loss
statements. The Central Treasurer will request profit and loss statements from club advisors for each
fund-raising activity.

WILDWOOD CAMPUS
Current Year Finding

Student Ledgers

Finding:

4 of 5 student ledgers selected for examination did not agree with the Central Treasurer’s
records. Per inquiry, Student Treasurers do not reconcile their ledgers with those of the Central
Treasurer.

Recommendation:

Per “The Safeguarding, Accounting, and Auditing of Extraclassroom Activity Funds — Finance
Pamphlet 2,” maintaining records of the activities is an essential part of the learning experience of
extracurricular activities. We recommend Student Treasurers reconcile with the Central Treasurer on a
regular basis throughout the year.



CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN

The Extraclassroom Activity Auditor meets with club advisors annually to review requirements.
During these meetings the club advisors are informed that student ledgers should be maintained for
all club accounts. The Central Treasurer will follow-up with club advisors on an as needed basis to
prevent recurring issues.

Current and Prior Year Finding

Cash Receipts

Finding:

During our current year audit, we noted 2 of 15 receipts examined were not deposited to the
Central Treasurer in a timely manner. This appeared to be primarily a result of club officers or advisors
retaining funds collected until the completion of fundraisers, rather than submitting monies to the
Central Treasurer upon receipt. During our prior year audit, 3 of 15 instances of untimely deposits to
the Central Treasurer were noted.

Recommendation:

We continue to recommend developing and implementing specific procedures from time of
receipt to time of submission to the Central Treasurer including proper dating and authorization of
deposit forms to safeguard club assets. All funds collected should be secured at all times and submitted
to the Central Treasurer when received. Faculty advisors should actively monitor the timely transfer of
funds from Student Treasurers to the Central Treasurer to ensure safeguarding of student assets.

CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN

The Extraclassroom Activity Auditor meets with club advisors annually to review
requirements. During these meetings the club advisors are informed that Student Treasurers should
deposit all funds to the Central Treasurer in a timely manner to ensure student assets are properly
safeguarded. The Central Treasurer will follow-up with club advisors on an as needed basis to prevent
recurring issues.




PERSONNEL

6 A-M

Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, and on the motion of

, seconded by

, it is resolved that the

following personnel actions are hereby taken:

A. Rescind Retirements, from the October 2, 2012 BOE minutes and from the

November 6, 2012 BOE minutes, respectively, due to date changes

1.

Beverly Jonas
Position:
Effective:

Date of Hire:

Barbara Hozempa
Position:

Effective:

Date of Hire:

B. Retirements

1.

Beverly Jonas
Position:
Effective:

Date of Hire:

Barbara Hozempa
Position:

Effective:

Date of Hire:

C. Resignations

1.

Christina Regula
Position:
Effective:

Date of Hire:
Reason:

Mary K. Dwyer
Position:
Effective:

Date of Hire:
Reason:

Occupational Therapist
end of day September 7, 2012
September 4, 1990

Teacher Aide
December 28, 2012
January 22, 1999

Occupational Therapist
end of day September 6, 2012
September 4, 1990

Teacher Aide
end of day November 26, 2012
January 22, 1999

Adult Education LPN Instructor
end of day October 10, 2012
August 1, 2012

personal reasons

Teacher Aide
August 31, 2012
November 10, 2008
other employment



D. Elimination of Position

1.

Micro-Computer Specialist, one full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month, Competitive
Civil Service position, effective November 12, 2012, due to the Civil Service
reclassification to Computer Operations Specialist.

E. Creation of Positions

1.

Computer Operations Specialist, one full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month,
Competitive Civil Service position, effective November 12, 2012, due to the
Civil Service reclassification from Micro-Computer Specialist.

Teacher, Speech and Hearing Handicapped, one full-time (1.0 FTE), 10
month, school calendar position, effective November 13, 2012, due to the
increase in Districts’ requests for services.

Senior Account Clerk, one full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month, Competitive Civil
Service position, effective December 1, 2012, due to the Civil Service transfer
of functions from the Canaseraga CSD to the Central Business Office.

F. Changes in Appointments

1.

Deborah (Betsy) Fisk, Micro-Computer Specialist, reclassified to Computer
Operations Specialist, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month position, Competitive
Civil Service, Provisional appointment, EImira CSD Administrative Office,
effective November 12, 2012, salary $51,000.00 per year, prorated, due to the
Civil Service reclassification of the position.

Andrew Scolaro, Network Technology Specialist, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12
month position, Wildwood Education Center, from Probationary to Permanent,
effective December 19, 2012, no change in salary, having successfully
completed the Civil Service Probationary Period.

Nelida Lucht, Career Education Resource Specialist, part-time (.475 FTE),
10 month, school calendar position, Coopers Education Center, from
Probationary to Permanent, effective December 6, 2012, no change in salary,
having successfully completed the Civil Service Probationary Period.

April Moore, Cook Manager, part-time (.8125 FTE), 10 month, school
calendar position, Waverly CSD, from Probationary to Permanent, effective
December 25, 2012, no change in salary, having successfully completed the
Civil Service Probationary Period.

Michelle Peacock, Teacher Aide, full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month, school
calendar position, Savona Elementary School, Campbell-Savona CSD, from
Probationary to Permanent, effective December 21, 2012, no change in salary,
having successfully completed the Civil Service Probationary Period.



G. Recalls

1.

Domeneca Chapman
Position:

Effective:

Location:

Salary:

Reason for Appt:

Trishia Alexander
Position:

Effective:

Location:

Salary:

Reason for Appt:

Michelle Peacock
Position:

Effective:
Location:

Salary:

Reason for Appt:

H. Transfer of Functions

Teacher Aide

November 13, 2012

T.A. Edison High School, Eimira Heights CSD
$9.37 per hour

due to the increase in Districts’ requests for services

Teacher Aide

November 13, 2012

Bush Education Center

$9.37 per hour

due to the increase in Districts’ requests for services

Teacher Aide

November 29, 2012

Savona Elementary School, Campbell-Savona CSD
$9.23 per hour

due to the increase in Districts’ requests for services

RESOLVED, the Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany Board of
Cooperative Educational Services (Greater Southern Tier BOCES) hereby
accepts the transfer of the Canaseraga Central School District's Business
Office Function effective December 1, 2012. In accordance with section 70(2)
of the Civil Service Law, the Canaseraga Superintendent of Schools has
certified to the District Superintendent of the Greater Southern Tier BOCES a
list of names and titles of those employees substantially engaged in the
performance of duties specific to the School Business Office functions at the
Canaseraga Central School District. The Canaseraga Superintendent of
Schools has certified that one Senior Account Clerk, Fran Hoffman, is
substantially engaged in the School Business Office functions.

1.
. Appointments
1. Michelle Mills-Bailey

Position:

Effective:
Location:
Education:

Teacher, Speech and Hearing Handicapped, full-
time (1.0 FTE), 10 month, school calendar position,
Probationary appointment

November 13, 2012

Elmira and Elmira Heights CSD

Master of Science, Speech Pathology, SUNY



Tenure Area:

Certification:

Probationary Period:

Experience:
Salary:

Reason for Appt:
Frances Hoffman

Position:

Effective:
Location:
Education:

Probationary Period:

Experience:
Salary:
Reason for Appt:

Tami Curkendall
Position:

Effective:
Location:
Education:

Probationary Period:

Experience:
Salary:
Reason for Appt:

Alonzo Toby
Position:

Effective:
Location:
Education:

Probationary Period:

Experience:

Fredonia

Education of Children with Handicapping Conditions —
Education of Speech and Hearing Handicapped
Children

Permanent, Speech and Hearing Handicapped,
September 1, 2004

November 13, 2012 through November 12, 2014,
previously tenured with Addison CSD

10 years

$57,067.00 per year, prorated (step 10 + Credit Hours
+ Degree Stipend + Permanent Certificate Stipend +
Special Education Stipend)

due to the increase in Districts’ requests for services

Senior Account Clerk, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month
position, Competitive Civil Service, Permanent
appointment

December 1, 2012

Central Business Office

High School Diploma, Canaseraga CSD

time served with Canaseraga CSD

14 years

$55,000.00 per year

due to the Civil Service transfer of functions from the
Canaseraga CSD to the Central Business Office, in
accordance with section 70(2) of the Civil Service Law

Cleaner, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month position, Non-
Competitive Civil Service, Probationary, appointment
November 26, 2012

Bush Education Center

High School Diploma, Elmira CSD

November 26, 2012 through November 25, 2013
substitution

$12.90 per hour (grade 1, step 2)

due to a voluntary internal transfer

Cleaner, part-time (.5 FTE), 12 month position, Non-
Competitive Civil Service, Probationary, appointment
October 29, 2012

Coopers Education Center

High School Diploma, Corning-Painted Post CSD
October 29, 2012 through October 28, 2013
substitution



Salary:

Reason for Appt:

$12.69 per hour (grade 1, step 1)
due to a resignation

J. Rescind Temporary Appointment, from November 6, 2012 BOE minutes, declined
appointment

1.

K. Temporary Appointments

Melissa Roman
Position:

Effective:
Location:

Education:
Certification:

Experience:
Salary:
Reason for Appt:

1.

Allison Vang
Position:

Effective:
Location:
Education:

Experience:
Salary:
Reason for Appt:

Terry Moore
Position:

Effective:
Location:
Education:

Experience:
Salary:

Practical Nursing Instructor, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12
month position, Unclassified appointment
November 16, 2012 through June 30, 2013, pending
completion of certification requirements

Bush Education Center and Coopers Education
Center

Bachelor of Science, Nursing, Elmira College

no applicable certificate; Job Skills Training Instructor,
Adult Education Certificate required

part-time Adult Education

$45,000.00 per year, prorated

due to a voluntary decrease

Career Education Resource Specialist, part-time
(.4 FTE), 12 month position, Competitive Civil
Service, Provisional appointment, pending Civil
Service Exam

November 14, 2012 through June 30, 2013
Addison CSD

Certificate of Advanced Studies, Counseling, Alfred
University

3 years

$32,574.00 per year, prorated

due to the temporary increase in grant funds and
requests for services

Career Education Resource Specialist, part-time
(.4 FTE), 12 month position, Competitive Civil
Service, Provisional appointment, pending Civil
Service Exam

November 28, 2012 through June 30, 2013

Addison CSD

Bachelor of Science, Theology, Baptist Bible College
and Seminary

no related experience

$30,000.00 per year, prorated



Reason for Appt:

Laura Gosnell
Position:

Effective:
Location:

Education:
Certification:
Salary:

Reason for Appt:

due to the temporary increase in grant funds and
requests for services

Adult Education LPN Instructor, full-time (1.0 FTE),
12 month, Unclassified, Temporary appointment,
pending completion of certification requirements
November 26, 2012 through June 30, 2013

Bush Education Center and Coopers Education
Center

Bachelor of Science, Nursing, Keuka College

no applicable certification

$47,500.00 per year, prorated

due to a resignation

L. Discontinuation of Annual Appointment

1.

M. Annual Appointments
1.

CBO Management Support, effective July 1, 2012 through October 28, 2012,
Stipend $2,500, prorated (previously through June 30, 2013)

a. Lori Palmer, Accounts Payable Team Leader

Certified Lead Evaluators, effective July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013; no

additional salary

a. Jeremy Wheeler
b. Christine McGinnis
c. Katheryn Ellison

Floor Hockey Coach, Annual Stipend $618, effective September 4, 2012

through June 21, 2013

a. Lisa Bryant, Elsmere program, Bush Education Center



6N

REPORT OF TEMPORARY AND SUBSTITUTE PERSONNEL December 4, 2012
Substitute Appointments

Name Position Rate Effective Date End Date***
Chevalier, Brianne Teacher Aide $8.00/hour 11/20/2012

Phillips, Melinda Teacher $75.00/day  10/20/2012

End Substitute Appointments

Name Position Rate Effective Date End Date
Tomb, Sarah Teacher Aide 11/06/2012
Temporary Appointments

Name Position Rate Effective Date End Date
Brightman, Chaston SciFair Coach $26.00/hour  10/01/2012 06/30/2013
Gosnell, Laura Adult Ed LPN Instructor $25.00/hour  11/07/2012 11/25/2012
MclLaughlin, Joy SciFair Coach $26.00/hour  10/01/2012 06/30/2013
Tuscany, Ann-Marie SciFair Coach $26.00/hour  10/17/2012 06/30/2013

Curriculum/Staff Development Workshops, 7/1/2012 thru_6/30/2013 $17.50/hour

Berg, Richard
Cavalier, Robert
Cecce, Christina
Chedzoy, Maria
Davison, Samuel
Decker, Doreen
Ess, Keith
Holloway, Donald
Houghtaling, Linda
Nolan, James
Ryan, Jean
Strong, Denelle

Teacher Center Workshop Facilitators, 7/1/2012 thru 6/30/2013, $45.00/hour
Cady, Carol

Mitchell, Michelle

***No end date indicates position is ongoing



o

1 yjo | ebed

{=]

9l

142

Zll
K% 4
199
€L

cLozivoreL
€102-210C

sik jooyos Aq uosuedwoo # yejs sesoq jsbypieoq/@oxe

Sl oL 6 oL 4} 4} (waLs Bupnipu) GYOLNIIN INNTNIIRAND

€Ll 8Ll €Ll Lil LLL r4%%

I b b | ! ! 1A8 - 3AIV ¥3HOVAL
8 ) v t S 9 SINVLSISSY ONIHOVAL
'zl 6 €l k4 [i¥4 ve SOAYS @31V13Y YO SINVHINILI ¥3HLO0
v g ¥ ¥ ¥ 9 S3IHOVOD 80r
Z '€ e z V V SINd1
9 L L L 8 8 ] SN
8 [2 6 3d 3AILdVAY ? NOILYONA3 TWOISAHd - S¥3HOVAL
e € | 90S3 - SY¥3IHOVAL
€ € z a3xIVdINI ONIIVIH ONY 43 - SYIHOVAL

b v G a3¥IVdWI ATIVNSIA 8 ANINE - SY3HOVAL
lsL Ll is) 8l Ly 9l d3ddVvOIANVH ONIYVIH 8 HO33dS - SY3HOV3L
log o¢ 9z LE o¢ 8z SHINYOM TVID0S TOOHOS

b L 'z v € € S1SI90TOHOASd!
0 | ! b } V Svlid
L L 6 8 8 L S.ld
0 Z Z e z z SV10
zZl 4! L Zl L 6 S0

S3JIANYES A3LVv1aN
ANV LNVY3NLLI

88l L T44 022 12 612 L6}
log 65 ) 8P 1S e S3AIV ¥3HOVAL i1

19 zL 0L 9L 6L 99 S3aIV ¥3IHOVAL WOOHSSY1D
Ll ¥6 08 06 68 88 SY3IHOVAL

NOILVYONA3 1vIO3dS

1102/90/2L 0L0Z/20/LL 6002/52/80 800Z/90/01
Zl0Z-LL0C  L102-0L0C 0L02-600C 6002-800Z 8002-L00C L00Z-9002

2102/8z/11  :jo se syunod

S3JIAY3S A31V13d ANV LNVY3NILI '® NOILYONA3A TVIO3dS
L¥0d3¥ ONIddV1lS S3008 1S9



¥ 40 ¢ abed

o< ol

3m+~—<\|

cLoc/ivoreL 1102/90/Ck
€L02-cl0z cloz-Lioe

| N

-—

4
A

9

i€
L€

0102/20/11
L102-0102

N

-

-—

6002/52/80 800¢/90/01

¢l
14

ot
14

— © O

8¢

12
112

0102-600C 6002-800C 8002-100C L1002-9002

L¥0d3Y ONId4V1lS S3008 1SO

sJA jooyos Aq uosuedwod # Yejs $a20q Jsb/preoqs@oxe

HOVOD ¥334vD
1SI9S0TOHOASd TOOHOS
S3AIV ¥3aHOVEL L}

$3AIV Y3HOVIL INOOYUSSY10
SINVLSISSY ONIHOVIL
SH3HOVIL

AOOMATIM 310

HOLVYNIGHO0D 400D

HOVOD 433dVvO

HINHOM TVIO0S TO0HIS
1SID90T0HIOASd TOOHIS
S3AIvV ¥3HOVAL L}

S$3Alv ¥3HOVIL NOOYSSY10
SINVLSISSY ONIHOVIL
SY3HOVIL

SYI4009D 31D

HOLVYNIGHOO0I 400D

Ny

HINHOM TVID0S TOOHIS
S3AIV ¥3HOVAL L)

S3GIV Y3HOVIL NOOYSSVYTO
SINVLSISSY ONIHOVIL
SY3IHOVIL

HSNg 310

NOLLYONA3 TVOINHO3L '? ¥338VO



v Jo ¢ ebed
[AA4 6eYy
v v
[4 [4
[4 [4
S S
0 0
3 3
0 0
14 14
L L
|0 0
l l
0 0
{9 9
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
{0 0
{0 0

cLozvorecL 1102/90/21
€102-cLoz cloz-Lioe

sJA [ooyos Aq uosuedwod # yejs se20q Jsb/pieoq/9oxe

‘uonjeziuebio §3H0g 2413ud aY} Joj SJUNOD Jou

‘Aluo sweibold jeuoneonpy asay} 4o} ‘g1 4 UO Pase( JoU ‘Sjunod yejs ale sjejo} pueld syl

sjejo] weiboid [euopeanps

S3dIV Y3HOVIL NOOYSSY10
SY3IHOVIL

S3LIS 1SOH H1V8 Pue T1INYOH - INFWNIOV1d JAILVNAEILTY

[A*14 69Y (4214 114 454
2 2
[4 [4
[4 4
8 z Z z I
0 ) 0 0 0
L ! b ! !
0 0 0 0 0
L 9 9 9 9
6 8 6 z z
o o 0 0 0
! ! ! ! !
) IC 0 0 0
8 L ) 9 9
S 6 T 4 z
0 }
0 0 0 0 0
0 b z 0 0
€ v ¥
0 0 0 0 0
z € S z z

0102/20/L1 6002/S2/80 800Z/90/0L
1102-0L0C 0L0C-600C 6002-800C 8002-L00¢ L00Z-900C

L¥0d3¥ ONIddVLS §3008 1S9O

S3Alv ¥3HOVAL 1}

S3dlV ¥3HIVAL WOOUSSYID|
S1INV.SISSY ONIHOV3l
SY3HOVIL

AOOMATIM AILVNIALTY

S3AIV Y3HOV3L L}

S34IV ¥3HOVIL WOOYHSSVY1O
S1NV1SISSY ONIHOVIl
SY3IHOVIL

SUId00D IAILVNYALTY

HIMHOM TVIOOS TOOHIS
S3AIV J3HOVIL L}

S3AIV Y3HOVIL WOOHSSY 1O
S3dlV ¥3HOvVA1 Nad
SINVLSISSY ONIHOVIL
S¥3IHOVIL

HSNE JAILVNY3LTY

NOILVYONA3 JALLVNY™ILTV



¥ Jo ¢ ebed

lc

169

ge
cLocivorel
€Loc-cioe

628 G.8 198 8v8

~N
o
<
<

vl Gl vl vl
‘91 161 \PE ve
€e ‘€€ lee e
€l €l €l Li
l ) L 8

9 9 L L

Le 8¢ 8¢ LC
68 L6 z8 18
' G S S

v A v ge
12 2z 8z 8z
08 08 vl oL
3% €e yx4 LC

LLOZ/90/CL  010Z/20/LL 6002/52/80 8002/90/01
Z1L02-1l0Z  1102-0L0Z 0102-600C 6002-8002 8002-1002 L002-9002

1¥0d3¥ ONI44dVLS S§30048 1S9O

s [ooyss Aq uosuedwon # yels sa00q 1sb/piecqy@oxa

44V1S 1S9 1TV10l

44V1S ¥3dH1O0 V1Ol

VSS Pue NN a3 SAILVNYILTV
VSS pue NN d3 HO31 Pue ¥338VD
VSS pue NN a3 1vIO3dS
JONVNILNIVIA '8 SNOILLVY3d0
HIHLO - AAS INNONIN

AULSIOFY ¥HOL - AMS INWONIN
dOHS LNRd - AYS INWONW

SIDIANIS 004 - AMS INWONI
SIDIANIS ¥UILNHINOD - AMS LNWONI

O4NI ALINNIWINOD - AXS LNINONIN
080 - AdS LNWONI

NOILLVYLSININGY TTVAILN3IO
LA0ddNS TVNOILONYHLSNI

ONINIV¥L '8 NOLLYONA3 11Nav

44v1S §3008 1S9 ¥3H1O0



Presentation by Betty DeNardo

NYS Teacher
Certification
Facts

[.: .'-".‘:"i"
GST BOCES Cerification Office /§'

e Guide candidates through the process,
o Act as a regional resource for questions,
e Formally review & evaluate credentials,
o Recommend certification to NYSED,

o Follow through with candidates &
districts,

o Visit districts & colleges to share
certification facts (rules, application
process, one-on-one needs & more)

TEACH Database Information

« Account/profile (demographics)
« Fingerprinting status

o Education

« Employment

« Certificates

« Exams

« Workshops




TEACH Accounts/Access

Who has access to TEACH?
e Candidates for certification
e All K-12 public schools in NYS

e All NYS teacher colleges that have
approved certification programs

o BOCES regional certification offices

e The public has limited viewing
capability

Share TEACH screens

NYSED Paths to Certification

o College Recommendation: full
teacher education program
completion at a NYS college

e Reciprocity: full teacher education
program completion at a non-NYS
college in same subject/grade range

e Individual evaluation: meet current
teacher certification requirements




Teacher Certification Types

All certificates require application, fee
and supporting documentation.

e The initial teacher certificate is valid 5
years.

e For extenuating circumstances, an
extension may be applied for/granted
(2 year extension).

Pl B

Teacher Certification Types, p.2 |

o Candidates must gain professional
certification (which requires
application/fee, Master's degree in
their subject, 3 years teaching, &
mentoring @ NYS public school).

« On-going professional development is
needed after the professional
certificate issues. (175 hours every 5
year cycle.)

Other Certifications

e Teaching Assistants

e Pupil Personnel Services

e Educational Leaders

e Coaching licenses

e Adult Education certificates

e Career & Technical Education (CTE)
teachers




Valuable Websites

« www.highered.nysed.gov/tcert
Go to: recent cert. changes, FAQs, quick
links, search
« www.highered.nysed.gov/tcert/teach
« http.//www.gstboces.org/#/pages/certification.cfm

bdenardo@gstboces.org

Betty DeNardo, GSTBOCES, Bldg#11, 459 PhiloRd, Elmira
NY 14903, 654-2215




Greater
So_uthern
Tiex

BOCES
REQUEST FOR FIELD TRIP APPROVAL

Date: 11/7/12

This request should be filed in the Principal’'s/Supervisor’s office at least four (4) weeks in
advance of the date of the trip to provide time to make arrangements for transportation,
lodging, chaperone(s), etc., and for Board of Education approval, if required. Parents must
be notified of all field trips. Field trips are considered a part of the educational curriculum.
Therefore, excluding a student from participating in a field trip requires prior approval from
a Supervisor.

¥ * * Kk *k *x *k *x &k * % *x X * * * * *k *x * * * * % * * * * % %

Teacher: Louise Paul, Coordinator Program: ACE-Corning Community College
Work
Location: Telephone #:
Trip Dates:  From: 38/23/2013 To: 3/24/2013
Destination: New York City
Start
Specify Pick Up Hornell, Bath & Time: 5:0 AM [] PM
Location: Horseheads
Drop Off Location:  Hornell, Bath & Return 1:0 O pv X AM
Horseheads Time:
Number of 145 Number of Chaperones: 20
Students:

Educational Objectives: ACE forgein language students touring museums and ethnic restaurants

List Activities: _____

Transportation Arrangements:

Charter [ School [] Handicap O Other, describe:
bus bus bus (If traveling with another class, please list
. # of Wheelchair class(es) traveling together.)
students

Bus Driver's Name:

Lodging Arrangements:

7-B



Request for Field Trip Form

(2™ page of 3 pages)
Column A - Estimated Cost Column B — Actual Cost
(Complete this column at time of request) (Complete this column for reimbursement -
ATTACH ALL RECEIPTS)
Admission Fee Admission Fee
Transportation Transportation
{(specify) 7626 (specify)
Meals Meals -
Lodging Lodging
Other (specify) Other (specify)
TOTAL ESTIMATED TOTAL ACTUAL
COST: $7.626.00 COST: $0.00

Funding Source: ACE budget - offset by student contributions

Administrative Authorization:

SIGNATURE: DATE: / /
Principal/Supervisor

SIGNATURE: M‘/L”T/(MDATE: il 113, [A—

Director

Board of Education Approval Date: / /
(If out-of-state and/or use of chartered bus
is requested)




